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Life can be very frustrating
and difficull when misfortunes
strike, hence you need a
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The Board - Profile

f ¢
- — — — =~ Lt Gen. Joshua N. Dogoenyaro (Rul), CFR, mni
Board Chairman

Liewtenani-Cieneral Joshua Dogonyaro is anAccountant by training and & gallant Soldier.

He enlisted in the Army in 1964 and was commissioned as a Sccond Liculenant in the
Wigerian Army Armoured Corps ( 19070, During his career in the Army, Lt.Gen, Dongovaro
held several command positions, In 1992, he was appointed ECOMOG Field Commander in
Liberia. a task which he accomplished successtully,

Thereafter. he was appointed Chief of Defence Staff of the Nigerian Armed Forces. He
retired in 1993,

Lt. Gen. Dongoyaro, is o Member of the National Instituie of Molicy and Strategic Studies
{mni), He holds the military decorations of Distinguished Serviee Medal (DSS); and
Mentorious Service Star (MSS).

He is a Fellow of the Institute of Administrative Management of Nigeria (FIAMN); a
Cualified and Incorperated Administrative Manager (QLAM); and a life Member of the Nigerian Institute of International Affairs.

He holds the traditional titles of Barden Langtang, Sardauna Gani, and Ochi Agha | of Anambra, In recognition ot his immense role
inthe development of professionalism in the Nigerian Army and his outstanding leadership in the course of Nigeria's contributions to
international peace keeping and monitoring efforts, Licutenant- General Dozonvaro was honoured with the award of Commander of
the Order of the Federal Republic (CFR). He 1 marned with children

[H: — ,_ﬂ Mr. Benedict Ugochukwu Ujoatuonu
| ]T Managing Dircetor/CEQ
|

Mr. Benedict U, Ujoatuonu is a scasoned Insurance and Risk Management praclitioner. He is
a HND graduate ol Insurance from the Institute ol Managemenl and Technology (IMT)
Enugu and a holder ol Masters Degree in Busimess Admimstration (MBA) [rom the
University of Calabar.

He is an Associate of the Chartered Insurance [nstiute of Nigena (ACIIN), Institute of
Certified Cost Management (ACCM) and Fellow — Chartered Institute of Public Diplomacy
& Management (CIPDM),

He started his Insurance carcer with Regency Insurance Co Lid as one ol the key
underwriting s1alf, From where he joined Kapital Insurance Cio Lid. He headed the Technical
department of Coral International Insurance Co Ltd and later moved to Global Commerce
and General Assurance Ltd as Group Head, Technical and later rose to the position of Deputy
General Manager {Technical Opetations). After the recent consolidation in the insurance
mdustry. he jomed Crown Insurance Brokers Limited and Nobel and Lesley Consulting
Limited as The Group General Mamager from where he joined Universal Insurance Ple as Head Technical Operations and later
Managing Dircclon' CEQ.

He has been involved in preparing students for the insurance professional examinations organized by the Chartered Insurance
Institute of Wigeria (CLIN), He is also involved in oaining and facilitation: He is the author of' a life changing book titled “Success
Secrets of the Rich now Exposed” and is a recipient of the awards of the Education Developer of the vear 2015 by the National
Association of Nigenan Students ( NANS) and West Adrican Students Union (WASLD and award of The Distinguished Fellowship of
PEFOMN (DFPEFONY{ Protessional Excellence Fnundutinnm'Nigeria},

Benhas attended many local and international courses oninsurance and management. He 15 happily married with children,
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The Board - Profile

Dr. Anthony Chukwudifu Okocha
Non-Executive Director

Chief Anthony Chukwudifu Okocha is a seasoned banker who rose to the pinnacle of the
banking industry where he held sway lor several years until he departed the industry in 2010,
He was the Acting Managing Director of the then IMB International Bank Plc betare it
m¢rged with 3 other Barnks (First Arlantic Bank Ple, Inland Bank Ple and NUB International
Bank Ple) on December 31, 2005 ro form First Infand Bank Plc, (FinBank Ple.).

Al FinBank Ple. (now merged with FCMB Ple), Tony — as he i popularly called, held
responsibilities in Corporate Banking., Treasury and Structured Finance where be, at various
limes between 2006 and tanuary 20010 was General Manazer and Group Exceuative.

Prior to joining FinBank Ple.. Tony had over 26 vears post=graduate experience spanning the
Industry; Commerce, Banking and Financial & Busimess Stralegy Consuling, He resigned
from the services of FinbankPle on Januvary 31, 2010 to j0in Forbs Investment Solutions
Limited as its ploneer Managing Divector Chiel Executive Officer.

In the course of his banking career, Tony attended several management and leadership courses both local and offshore and s an
alumni of the Universities of e and Lagos as well as Columbia University, New York, He is a Fellow of the Institute of Credit
Administration of Wigeria and Senior Honorary Member of the Chartered Institute of Bankers of Nigeria, Tony currently sits an the
Boards of Universal Insurance Ple, African Alliance Ple and Stoma Bakery Limited. He is happily marmied with three (3) children.

Barr. Jasper Osita Nduagwuoike
Non-Executive Director

Mr. Nduagwuike holds a Bachelor's Degree in Law (LLB. Hons.) from the University of
MWigeria, Enugu Campus and a Masters Degree i Law (LLM) from the Nnamdi Azikiwe
Lniversity, Awka, majonng in Arbitration and Administrative Law,

He was subsequently called wo the Nigenan Bar aller obtaming the Bachelor of Law Degree
{R.1..) from the Nigerian T .aw School, He 15 an Associate Memhber nt'the Chartered Insurance
[nstituie of Nigeria (ACHN), Member, Charlered lnsurance Institute, London (MCI),
Member, Association of Professional Bodies ol Nigeria; Associale Member, Charlered
Inatitule of Arbitrators, London: Member, Omisha Chamber ol Commeree, Industries, Mines
and Agriculture,

He s alsooa Counctl Member, Enugy Chamber ol Commerce, Industries, Mimes and
Agriculture as well as vice president in charge ofthe Chamber's trade affairs.

He srarted his werking career with the then African Alliance Insurance Company Limited

i Now African Alliance Insurance Ple. ) as a field supervisor in 1984 and rose to become a District Superintendent in 1984,

[1e left the Company in 199010 Stallion Assurance Company Limited, Enugu where he became the Ploneer Production Manager. e
waorked mn several other companics within the industry in different capacities and was the pioncer Managing Director of Honesty
Insurance Company Limited, a position he held from 1996 1o 2003,

He is presently engaged inlegal practice as the Principal Partner at Repsaj and Co., 2 law frm he co-Tounded with others in 2003, Mr,
Nduagwuike is also a public speaker and is married with children,
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The Board - Profile
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Mr. Paulinus Offorzor
Exccutive Director, Technical Operations

Paulinus Cluchukowy Otforzor is a graduate of insurance from The Institute of Management
and Technology, Enugu. He equally holds a Bachelor's Degree in Economics (B.S¢. (Hons)
from Imo Statz Universityv. Owerr and a Masters in Business Administration (MBA)
majoring in Insurance and Risk Management from Esut Business School, He isan Associate
Member of the under listed professional bodies:

Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria (ACI)
The Certified Pension Institute of Nigeria { CPIN)
Chartered Instiute of Adnumsiraton { CLA)
He started his imsurance career with Intercontinental Assurance Co Lid o 1993 and has

worked in several other companies within the msurance mdustry, Mr, CiTorozor was the
General Manager £ Chiet Exceutive Ofticer Generation Insurance Brokers Limited betore

joining Universal [nsurance Ple as the Head ( Technical & Enterprise Risk Management) and was recently elevated to Executive
Director, Technical Operations. He is married with children.

Mr. Reginald Anyanwu
Executive Director, Northern Operations

Mr., Anyanwu oblamed HND from the Federal Polytechme, Oko, Anambra State, He also
halds PG and MBA degrees in Management from the University of Calabar.

He s a chartered member of the Nigenan Institne of Management (NIM) and also a
chartered member of the Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria (CIIN).

He has been an active player in the Insurance industry since 1992, Prior to joining Universal,
he has worked with African Development Insurance Co Ltd; Central Insurance Co Ltd where
he rose to the posttion of Deputy Manager, Marketing before leaving in 1998 (o join the ieam
that started Guardian Trust Insurance Company Lid. from where he lefl in June 2004 as
Semor Manager/ Head Abuja to jom Unmiversal Insurance Ple..

He became the Head. Abwa Office and was promoted to General Manager, Nothern
Operations in 2008, a position he held till hus elevation to Exceutive Director, Nothern
Operationsin 2012,

Reginald has attended several local and international courses, seminars and workshops. He is married with children
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Corporate Information and Professional Advisers

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Lt. Gen Joshua Dogonyare (Reuwd), CER, mni
Mr. Benedict Ujeatuonu

Mr, Regnald Anyanwu

Mr Paulinus Oluchukwu Offorzor

Dr. Antheny €. Okocha

Mr. Jasper Nduagwuike

MANAGEMENT TEAM

Benediel U, Ujoatuonu
Beginald Anyanwu
Paulinus O, Offorzor
Benson Ogbonna Phd.
Samuel U, Ndubuisi
Chinedu A, Onyilimba,Exq,
Pastor Tunji Oychayo
Franklin Agha
Anthony Okafor
Andrew Mgbanwune
Bamidele Ojo i Mrs.)

CORPORATE HEAD OFFICE

8, Gbagads Expressway,
Anthony,
Lagos,

AUDITORS

Ukwuzgbu Ogbeleje & Co.
(Chartered Accoumants)

23, Rasali Shittu Street,
[sheri-Osun, Lagos

PO Box 53830, Tkoyi, Lagos.

BANKERS;
1. EcoBank Ple.
2. Fidelity Bank Ple,
3. FirstBank Ple.
4. First City Monument Bank (FCMB) Plc.
5. Guaranty Trust Bank (GTB) Plc.
6. Union Bank of Nigeria (L/BN) Plc.
7. United Bank for Afnca(UBAYVPle.
K. Unity Bank Ple.
9. Zenith Bank Ple,

P Chatrman
. Managing Director/ CEO
n Excoutive Dircctor

= Faecutive Dhrector
- Non-Exeeutive Diréetor

- Mon=Exceubive Director
- Managing Director/CECQ
- Exceutive Direclor

Executive Director { Technical)
- General Manager (South)
- Head of Finance
- Company Secretary/Legal Adviser
Head of Marketing
Head of Compliance/Internal Audit
- Head of Underwriting
- Head of Information Technology
- Head of Oil & Gas

REGISTERED OFFICE

4, Ridgeway Road,
Enuzu,
Enugzu State.

CONSULTINGACTUARY

Ernst & Young

10" & 13" Floor, UBA House
57 Marina

PO Box 2442

Lagos, Nigena
REGISTRARSAND TRANSFER OFFICE

Carnation Regisimars Limited
2a, Obazada Expressway,
Anthony Village.

Lagos
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Motice of 50" Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 50th Annual General Meeting of UNIVERSAL INSURANCE PLC,
will be held at Elomaz Hotel, Maryland, Lagos on Thursday the 22nd Day of October 2020 at 9.00 a.m. prompt
to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:
To lay before the Members, the Report of the Directors and the Audited Financial Statements together with the
Auditors and Audit Committee Reports for the year endad 31st December 2019,

To avthorize the Directors to {ix the remuneration of the Auditors,
To re-glect Directors,

To elect members of the Audit Committee.

MNotes:

Compliance with COVID-19 Related Directives and Guidelines: The Federal Government of Nigeria, State
CGovernment, Health Authorities and Regulatory Agencies have 1ssued a number of guidelines and direetives aimed
at curbing the spread of COVID-19 in Nigeria, Particularly, the Lagos State Government prohibited the gathering of
more than 20 people while the Corporate Affairs Commission (CAC) issued Guidelines on Holding AGM of Public
Companics by Proxy, The convening and conduct of the AGM shall be done in compliance with these directives and
guidelines.

Proxy: Any member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at this meeting is also entitled to appoint a proxy 1o
attend and vote in his‘her stead. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. For the appointment of the proxy
to be valid for this mecting, 4 Proxy Form must be completed and emailed to info@carnationregistrars.com or
deposited at the office of the Registrars, Carnation Registrars Limited, 2, Gbagada Expressway, Anthony, Lagos not
later than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting. A blank Proxy Form is attached to the Annual Report and
may also be downloaded from the Company’s website at www.universalinsuranceplc.com.

Attendance by Proxy: In line with CAC Guidelines, attendance at the AGM shall be by proxy only, Shareholders
are required to appoint a proxy of their choice from the list of nominated persons below:

Dr. Tony Okocha (NED)

Mr. Ben Ujoatuonu (MD/CLEQ)

Mr, Reginald Anyanwu (ED. North)

Chinedu Anthony Onyilimba, Esq. (Company Secretary)

Sir, Sunny Nwosu

Mr. Boniface Okezie

Mrs. Bisi Bakare Shareholders Representatives
Mr. Mathew Akinlade

Stamping of Proxy: The Company has made arrangement at its cost, for the stamping of the duly completed and
signed Proxy Forms submitted to the Company's Registrars within the stipulated time.

Online Streaming of AGM: The AGM will be streamed live online, This will enable Shareholders and other
stakeholders who will not be attending physically to follow the proceedings. The link for the AGM online live
streaming will be made available to shareholders through the Registrars, Camation Registrars Limited. 2. Gbhagada
Expressway, Anthony, Lagos,

Closure of Register and Transfer Books: The Register of Members shall be elosed from 6th October to 9th October
2020, (both days inclusive) for the purpose of updating the Register of Members.

TN
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Motice of 50" Annual General Meeting

Nomination of Statutory Audit Committee Members: In accordance with Section 359(5) of the Companies and
Allied Matters Act Cap C20, Laws of the Federal Republic of Nigeria, 2004, any member may nominate a
shareholder as a member of the Statutory Audit Commitiee by giving notice in writing of such nomination to the
Company Secretary at least twenty-one (21) days before the Annual General Meeting. Such notice of nominations
should be sent via email to chinedu. onvilimbateuniversalinsuranceple.com.

Re-clection of Directors: In accordance with Section 259 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, Gen. Joshua
N. Dogonyaro and Dr. Tony Okocha will both retire by rotation and being cligible, offer themselves for re -election.
[heir profiles are contained in the Annual Report and also on the Company’s website.

Rights of Security Holders to Ask Questions: In compliance with Rule 19.12i¢) of the Nigerian Stock Exchange’s
Rulchook 2015, a member and other Security Holder of the Company have a right to ask questions not only at the

Annual General Meeting, but #lso in writing prior to the Mecting, and such questions must be submitted at least one
week betore the meeting, Kindly send all questions to infoiluniversalinsuranceplc.com.

E-Annual Report: The electronic version of the annual report (e-annual report) will be emailed to shareholders who
have provided their email addresses to the Registrars. Sharcholders who wish to receive the e-annual report are
kindly requested to send an email to info@carnationregistrars.con,

Website: A copy of this Notice and other information relating to the meeting can be found on the Company’s
websiie at www universalinsuranceple.com.

Dated This 18th day of September 2020
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Soplidarw

CHINEDU A. ONYILIMBA, ESQ.
COMPANY SECRETARY
FRC2016/NBA/OOOO0OOL13T76
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Certification by Company Secretary

Loy capacity as Company Secretary, | hereby certily i terms of the Companies and Allied Matiers Act, CAPC20 LEN, 2004, that
for the vear ended 31 December 2001 9, the Company has lodged all such returns as are required ot a Company 1n terms of this Act, and
thatall such returns are, to the best ofmy knowledge and belief, true, correct and up to date,

e

Onyilimba Chinedu Anthony, Esq,
Company Secretary
FRCZMGNBADOODMDISTT6

May 27, 2020
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Dustinguished  Shareholders, Colleagues on the Board,
Ladies and Gentlemen, [ am glad that we are meating here on

this platfor to hold yvet another Annual General Meeling of

our darling Company, This indeed is our 30" meeting and 1
thank you immensely for finding time out of your busy
schedules to once again attend to the call of your Company,
I'he Universal Insurance Ple. Welcome!

Even under intense competition, your Company has
continued to operate in an intensely competitive business
environment with many operators striving to not only
consolidate their position in the industry but alse grow their
numbers. Notwithstanding all these vagares, vour
Company, The Universal Insurance Ple, yet grew
exponentially,

With your sapport and the hard waork of our dedicared staff,
vour Company has once agam proved to the cconomic world
that the Universal Brand has come to stay. This your
Company did bv posting a positive figurz in the year under
TCeVIEW.

100

Chairman's Statement

In the yvear 2019 under review, yvour Company posted a gross
written premium of N1.E70.255,000.00, an 11% merease as
compared ta the figures of the previous vear. It 15 therefore
this positive and profitable Accounts ladies and gentlemen,
that we are here to review in the course of this meeting,

Operating Environment
I'he exchange rate remamed relatively stable during the vear.
swinging between N305 to USD | officially and N360/ N365

in the Investors & Exporters window (I&E) and Parallel
harket rates respectively, The multiple exchange rates
continued to hold sway in the local operating environment.
Investors and the Intermational Monetary Fund continued
theircall on the couniry to merge the vanous rates,

On the other hand, experts have argued that while multiple
rates may appear like a viable guick-fix solution o counter
the effects of falling crude prices, the Apex Bank (CBN)

should however, re-evaluate the policy as the system stifles
growth and encourages corrupt practices by those benefiting
fromt.

I'he Fixed Income market in 2019 performed well ahead of
the capital market due o what could be attnbuted w0 as a
Hight to safety by investors, contrary 1o the-14.60% negative
retum of the Nigeran Stock Exchange. The muarket
capitalisation however increased by 10.55%10 N12.970n
from the NI11.73 trn of 2018 due to listings by two top
telecom firms.

It is also worthy of note that the vear 2019 opened on a very
positive note with inflation rate dropping te [1.37% in
January from 11.44% m December 2013, The tate however
closed the vear with a 20 month high of 12.0%, this | must say
is the highest since April 2018,

Regulatory Environment

O industry regulator, The National [nsurance Commission
(NAICOM) on 315t May, 2018 took operators by surprise
with an announcement of a new capital regime effective
January 2020. Recall that this announcement came barely six
months after the suspension of the Tier Based Minimum
solvency Capital TBMSC regime in November, 2015 You
will also recall that this announcement brought a fresh capital
threshold for General Insurance operatorsta N 10 billion,

Unlike the terminated exercise where NAICOM sought to
categorize players into three Tiers -1,2.2 based on capacities
ol companies [0 under write nsks, the latest exercise requires
the mandatory injection of capital by players.
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Chairman's Statement

The Regulator (NAICOM). 1 must say, 1s keenly playving its My deepest appreciation to my colleagues on the Board for
watch dog role in the current process as it 1s not only being  bringing to bear their wealth of experience and expertise into
kept abreast of comprehensive recapitalization plans by our way of doing business thereby constantly challenging
operators as requested but is also keenly following such  Maragement to achieve the enviable position for your
plans 1o ensure a seamless process. Company which we areall proud to be associated with today,

Recapitalization efforts Dear Sharcholders, the future of your Company is even
Ladies and Gentlemen, In December 2018 during our 49" brighter today so much so that when we optimize all
AGM, you unanimously approved for the Board and  stakeholders' contributions, our tomorrow will deliver
Management of Our Company. to apply and use a  positiveresults.

combination of efforts to raise capital that would enable us 1o

meel the new threshold. | am delighted to inform you that

following your tremendous support, our recapitalization 1hankyou.

efforts have since gained tremendous traction.

The recapitalization deadling as set by NAICOM was
extended bevond December. 2020 but we are working
strenuously o conclude well ahead of the new deadline, The
uption ol acquisition ol one or more smadler players/a merger
arrangement is the verv tap on our priority and your Board is
working tirelessly to actualize this.
Lt. Gen. Joshua N. Dogonyaro (Red), CFR, mni
May | assure us Gentlemen and Ladies, that this  Chairman
Recapitalization exercise will not only he a successful one
but also one that will see your Company grow bigger,
stronger and contmuously delivering the unique Universal
Brand of services to the public.

Operating Results

During the 2019 Financial Year, your Company once again
dhsplayed the ability to consistently post positive results in
both the top and bottom lines. [ am glad to present our full
vear results before you for approval.

They show a growth of 1% in Gross Premium Income, from
N1.688,673.00 in 2018 w NL&70,255.00 in 2019, which
represents an additional income of NI&1,582.00.

Our underwriting  profit  although margmally, moved
positively from WN3I2Z7 245.000,00 in 2018 1o
N304 T15.000.00 in 2019, An increase of about 3% while
our Profit after tax moved from a loss position of negative
N46,673,000.00 1w a profil position of positive
N65,073,000000 an increase ol about 239%

Conclusion

Ladies and Gentlemen, The Universal Brand from all
indications, has stood the test of time, The values we have
collectively created over these years can clearly be scen in
the loyalty and commitment we have enjoyed from all
stakeholders in our business.

[t 15 our intention to keep this legacy (The Universal
Insurance Ple) for generations 1o come. We are etermnally
arateful to our treasured customers, Brokers, Agents and
other stakeholders m our business who have objectively
trusted and treasurcd the Universal Advantage over time.

1
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Certification Pursuant to Section 60(2) of Investment & Securities Act No. 29 of 2007

W (he undersigned, hereby certily the following with regards 1o owr audited Nnancial statements for the vear ended December

31. 2019 that:

(1) We have reviewed the report and to the hest of our knowledge, the report docs not containg
* Any untrue statement of & matenal {acl, or
Oymission 1o state a material fact, which would make the statements, misleading in the light of
circumstances under which such statements were made;
«  To the best of our knowledge, the Gnancial statements and other financial ilformation included in the
report fairly present in all material respeets the financial condition and results of operation aof the
Group as of | and for the years presented in the report,

(i) We:

«  Are responsible for cstablishing and maintaining internal conirols.
Hawve designed such internal controls to ensure that matenal information relating to the Company and
its comsolidated subsidiaries is made known 1o such ofTicers by others within those entitics particularly
during the period in which the periodic reports are being prepared;

« Have evaluaied the effectiveness of the Company's internal controls as of date of the report;
Have presented o the report our conclusions about the effectiveness of our nternal controls based on
our evaluabion as ol that date;

{1i1) We have disclosed Lo the auditors of the Company and Audit Committec:
< All significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which would adversely
affeet the Group's ability W record, process, summarize and report linancial data and have identified
for the Group's auditors any material weakness in internal controls, and
*  Any lraod, whether or nol matenial, that involves management or other employees who have
significant role in the company's internal controls:

We have identified in the report whether or not there were signilicant changes in internal controls or other factors that could
significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our evaluation. including any corrective actions with regard to
sigmficant deficiencies and material weaknesses.,

BENEDICT UJOATUONU SAMUEL L. NDUBUISI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER
FRC/Z013/ CIIN/ODOO0D3 282 FRCZ0O1YTCAN/OGDROON329)

I 5 T
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Report of the Audit and Compliance Committee

To the Sharcholders of Universal Insurance Ple.

In accordance with Section 359(6) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, we the Members of the Audit Committes of Universal
Insurance Ple., have reviewed the audited financial statements of the Company for the yearended 31 December 2019 and based on
the documents and miformation avanlable o us, report as follows:

{a) Wehavereviewed the scope and planning of the external audit requirements and found them adequate,

(b We have reviewed the financial statemenls and are satisfed with the effectiveness of the Company's system ol accounting
and internal control,

(c) We deliberated upon the Management Control Report of the External Auoditors and the Management responses provided
thereto and are salisficd that appropriate steps are being taken Lo address the issues rajsed.

(i) The External Auditors confirmed having received full co=operation [rom management in the course ol their statutory audil.

We are of the opinion that the accounting and reporting policies of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2019 are in
accordance with the legal requirements axd agread ethical standards,

Mr Franklin O. Agha

FRC/ODEM000002 1067

FOR: Chairman of the Statutory Audit Committee
May 27,2020

Members of the Statutory Audit Committee are:

Mr Clement A C, Opara Chairman
Mr Oluwaseun B, Olukova Member
Mr Angus O. Amiolemeh Member
[ Anthony Okocha Member
Mr Reginald Anyvanwn Member
Mr Jasper Nduagwuike Member
Mr FranklinO. Agha Member

The Company Secretary/Legal Adviser, Anthony C, Onyilimba Esg. served as the Secretary (o the Commitiee.

I 5 1
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Independent Auditor's Report

LTV TNSLRINGE ALE
ALY SERCRT d ASCODUNTS

UKWUEGBU, OGBELEJE & CO.

(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
23, Rasaki Shitiu Street, Isheri-Osun; P 0, Box 53830. Faloma; Lagos
75, Area A, World Bank, Opposite Rossidhid Nursery School, Owerrl, Imo State
Telephone: 08033006646, 08033047135, E-mail: consultanis@uocng. net, Webisite: www uacng nel

Partners: [techubwu C. Ukwuegbu, B.5c, ACA, MNCS, Eva C. Ogheleje, MPA, ACA, ACIT

To the members of Universal Insurance Ple
Report on the audit of the financial statements of Universal Insurance Ple.

Our opinion

In vur opimon. the consolidated fnancial statements gmve a true and fair view of the consolidated and separate financial position of
Universal Insurance I'lc { the company) and its subsidiary (together “the group™) as at 31 December 2019, and of their consolidated
and separate fimancial performance and their consohdated and separare cash Nows for the vear then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act Cap C20 LFN 2004, the
Insuranee Act 2003, circulars and relevantpolicy guidelines issued by the National Insurance Cornmission (NATCOM), the Pension
Reform Act 2014, the Investment and Securities Act 2007 and the Financial Reporting Council of Migeria Act, 201 1.

What we have audited:
We have audited the accompanying consolidated and separate linancial statements of Universal Insurance Ple ('the company®) and
its subsidiary (together 'the group')

Universal Insurance Ple's consolidated and separate financial statements comprise:
The consolidated and separate statements of Anancial position as at 31 December 200149;
The consolidated and zeparate statements of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
The consolidated and separate statements of changes inequity tor the year then ended;
The consolidated and separate statements of cash flows for the year then ended: and
The notes o the consolidated and separate lnancial statements, which melude 2 summary ol signi lieant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes,

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit inaccordance with International Standards on Auditing (1SAsL Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the andit of the consclidated and separate financial statements section of our
report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffcient and appropriate w provide a basis for our opinion,

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the nstitute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria (1CAN) Professional Code of
Conduct and Guide For Accountants and other independent requirements applicable (o performing audits of financial statements in
Nigera. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in aecordance with the ICAN Code and in accordance with other ethical
requiremnent applicable o performing audits in Nigeria, The ICAN Code is consistent with the Intermational Ethics Standirds Board
for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) (Parts Aand B).

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of nur audit of the consolidated
and separatc financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thercon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

W have fullilled the responsibilities described in the Auditors! responzibilities for the audit of the (inancial statements, meluding in
relation to these matters, Accordingly. our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our asscssment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. The resulls of cur audit procedures. including the procedures
performed to address the matter helow, provide the basis for our opinion on the financial statements
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Independent Auditor's Report

Key Audit Matters identified:

Valuation of Insurance contract liabilities.

The company has matenal insurance liabilities, The measurement af insurance contract liabilities involves judgement over
uncertain future outcomes, mainly the ultimate total settlement value of long-term Labilities, including any guarantees provided to
policyholders,

Mote 1 7 to the financial statements describe the elements that make up the insurance contract liahilities balance,

How our audit addressed the matter.
Wi [oeused on this balanee because of the complexity involved m the esiimation process, and the sigmilicant judgements that
management and the directors make in determining the balance.

The valuation of the Group's gross and remsurance incurred but not yet reported claims (“TRNR"”) reserve 15 determined in line with
the provisions of the Nigerian lnsurance Act 1o the extent that they do not conflict with the requirements of the International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). [s dependent ona number of subjective assumplions about fulure experience,

The economic and non-economic actuarial assumptions applied in estimating amounts for claims incurred at reporting date but not
reported 1o the Group require judgement, Such assumptions mclude the loss ratio (Lhe total losses patd by an insurance company in
the form of claims and adjustment expenses as a proportion of 1otal earned premiums) and recovery rate percentage (derived based
on historical recovery 1o gross claim ratios). These would be determined for previous years based on the ¢laims experience Lo date
where claims and recovery data were available, For classes of business where no claims data 15 avatlable, the average loss ratio
experienced in the industry is used.

This estirnate relies on the quality o the underlving data and involves complex and subjective judgements aboul future events, beth
internal and external to the business, for which minor changes inassumptions can result in material impacts to the estimate

I'he valuations are cammied oul by third party valoers. The-valuers are engaged by the Group, and perlorm therr work in accordance
with the International Valustion Standards Tha valuers nsed by the Group are from a well known firm, with experience in the
markets in which the Group operates.

Classification and measurement of financial assets based on IFRS 9 adoption.

The Giroup had significant financial assets ot N 1,329 hellion (201 5:; N2 858 billion), The Group adopted IFRS 9, etfective January |,
2018 which necessitated the development of new accounting policies and disclosures as well as significant judgements in
determining the measurement category based on the business model and the cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. In
addition, judzament was also exercised in the decizion to adopt IFRS 9 based on the requirements of IFRS 4, Insurance contraets |
Revised).

The adoption of the new standard resulted in significant changes to accounting policies, classification and measurement of financial
instruments as well as the impact ol the transition adjustment on the reserves previously recognised in the Onaneial statements

The significant judgement involved in the adoption ol IFRS 9 and classification and measurement of the Group's linancial assets
make it a matter of significance to the audit,

How we addressed the matter.
Ouravdil procedures meluded the [Dllowing:
* W cvaluated the appropriateness of the accounting policics adopted based on the requirements of IFRS 9, and our
understanding of the Group's businesses.
*  We gained an understanding of maragement’s processes and the controls implemented to ensure the completeness and
accuracy ofthe transition adjustments.
*  We identified and tested relevant controls implemented in the classification and measurement of existing and new financial
Imstruments.
+  We ovaluated the reasonableness of management's key assumptions/judgements over classification and measurement
decisions as well as key judpements and estimates made in calculating the transition adjustments.
* Weassessed the completeness, accuracy and relevance of data used in preparing the transition adjustments and disclosures
required by IFES Y in the Group financial statements,

The Group's accounting policy on the classification and measurement of financial assets and related disclosures are shown in notes
2.6,2.11.2 and 2.11.3 {pccounting policies), andnote 7 (financial assets).
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Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises: Directors reporr, Corporate govemance
report, Management discussion and analysis, Statement of directors' responsibilities, Report olthe audit committee, Hypothecalion,
Statement ot valuc added and Five year financial summary but does not include the consolidated and scparate financial statcments
and our auditor's repert thereon, which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, and: Business and financial highlights
report. Chairman's statement, Chief Executive's review, Report of external consultants, Technical, operations and product report,
lnvestment report, Risk management report, Non-dealing period policy which are expected 1o be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Inconnection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
wlentificd above and, in domeg so, consider whether the other information 15 materially imconsistent with the consolidated and
separate financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherai=e appears to be materially misstated, If based on the
work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior wo the date o[ this auditor's report, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,

When we read the complete annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therzin, we are required to
commuricate the mater to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of the directors and those charged with povernance for the finaneial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation ol the consohdeted and separate financial

statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements ol the
Compames and Allied Matters Act, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act-and the Nigerian [nsurance Act, and for such
internal control as the directors determine 15 necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements
thatare free from marterial misstatements, whether due to fraud or error

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to
conlinue as a going concern, disclosing, &s applicable, matters related 10 going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend te liguidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative butto do so.

Those charged with governanee are responsible for overseeing the Group's fnancial reporiing process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial stataments as a whole are
free fiom malerial misstatement, whetber due to faod or error, and 1o issue anauditor's report that mcludes our opinion, Reasonable
assurance 15 a high level ol assurance, bul 18 not a gearantee that an audit conducted mn accordance wath 15As will always detecl a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considerad matarial if, individualby or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecied 1o influence the coonomic decisions of users aken on the basis ol these
consolidated and separate linancial statements,

As part ol an audit in accordance with IS As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional seepticism throughout the
audit, We also:

*  [dentify and assess the fsks ofmaterial misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perﬁnrm audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 15 sufficient and
appropriate to provides a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override ol intemal control,

= Obmainan understanding of internal control relevant to the audit inorder to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the crreumstanees, but not for the purpose ofexpressing an opmion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal contral.

& Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ot accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

=  (Conclude on the appropriatencss of the directors’ use ol the pomg concern basis ol accounting and, based on the awdit
evidence ohtained, whether n material uncertainty exists related to evants or conditions that may east significant doubt on
the Group's ability to continue as a geing concent. IMwe conelude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required o draw
attention in our auditor's report 1o the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtamed up to the date

of our audilors report,
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However, future events or cenditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

s  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial starements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate lnancial stalements represent the underlying transactions and
cvents inamanner that achicves fair presentation.

s (Obtain sufticient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within
thz Group to express an opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance ol the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matfers, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and signiticant audit findings, mcluding any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

W also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
mdependence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters comnmnicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the consolidaied and separaie financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit maliers, We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure sboul the mailer or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
cansequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Reporton other legal and regulatory requirements
In accordance with the requirements of the Schedule & of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAPC20 LEN 2004 and Section
2E(2) ot'the Insurance Act 2003, we expressly state that;

i} We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes ol our audit.

1} The Company has kept proper books ol account, so lar as appears [rom our examimation of those books, and relums
adequate for ouraudithave bean received from hranches not visited by us

i) The Company's statements of Tnancial position and comprehensive income are inagreement with the books ol aceount and
returmns.
Contraventions

The Company did not contravene in any of the requirements of National Insurance Commission. or the Insurance Act, The area of
contravention is on the reporting requirements of the Financial Reporting Council of Migeria (FRC), This is stated in Note 38 ol the
notes to the financial statements

_'_,-I-F
e
-~ R

- | LRI S T e e
— I et b L L]l T R
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Directors Report

The Directors have pleasure in subinitting to the members their repont and audited financial statements of Universal Insurance Ple. (the
Group) forthe yearended 31 December 200 9,

1. LEGALFORM
The Company was incorporated as a privare limited liability company on 1 "March, 1961 under the Cap 37 LFN and Lagos 1958 with
BL Mo, 2460, The company was established by the then Eastern Nigenan Government and Alnican Continental Bank Ple. through
an association between the then Eastern Nigerian Development Commission (ENDC) and Pearl Assurance Company Limited of
London whershy ENDC acted as agent to the Insurance Company.

Fhe Universal Insurance Company Limited from inception has been in partnership with Swiss Remmsurance company of Zurich,
whichalso provided the necessary Beinsurance support.

The company became a Public Liability Company on 14" Deceniber 2007, following the successful recapitalisation and
consolidation with the former United Trust Assurance Company Limited, Oriental Insurance Company Limited and African Safety
Insurance Company Limited. On the 11" Febmary 2009, the company became listed on the Migerian Stock Excharge. The
Company has a subsidiary in the hospitality industry — Universal Hotels Limited  The Company is registered by the National
Insurance Commuission (“NAICOM™),

2. PRINCIPALACTIVITIES
The Company is engaged in Non - Life Insurance Businesses which include Motor, Fire, General Accident. Workmen
compensation, Burglary, Manne Cargo, Marine Hull and Aviation ete.

3, OPERATING RESULTS
The financial result of the subsidisry has been consolidated in these financial statements. The following 15 a summiry of the Group's
operating results: - (in thousands of Nigerian Naira)

Group Group Company Company

2019 2018 2019 2018

| N'000 | N'000 N°000
Profit/(Loss) before tax (332.863) (37.943) (328.112) (39.553)
Taxation (10.500) (7,635) {10,500) (7.120)
Profit/(Loss) after tax 60,322 (45,577) 05.073 (46,073)
Transfer to contingency reserve (56.108) (50,662) {56,108) (50,662)
Retained earnings, end of vear (2,654.885) | (3,056.,44]) (1.731.,942) (2,144 .427)
Earnings per share— Basic(Kobo) (.38 ((0,28) (.41 (0.29)
Total Asses | 11.002.009| 13881998 | 1002718 12,8917l
Cash and cash equivalent 113378 | 421033 111,730 419,296
Financial assets 1.329.992 2,858,153 1,329,992 2.858.153
Insurance Contract liabilitics 1,161,345 1,018,179 1,161,345 1,018,179 |
Share-holders” funds 9.185.408 | 10.294.123 8,352,599 9.450.426
Statutory Deposits 335.000 335,000 335,000 335000

4. PROPERTY PLANTAND EQUIPMENT
Movement in Property Plant and Equipment dunng the year areas shown in note 15 ol motes to the financial statements.
5 DIRECTORS

The Names of the Directors who held office during the period and at the date of'tlus report are as stated on page 1.

Lhreciors remuncration

Non-Executive Directors remuneration comprises of directors fees, sitting allowance and travel allowance for those
outside the country payable during the year. Excculive Dircclors remuneration includes salaries and allowances payable

during the year.
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6. DIVIDEND
Mo dividend has been proposed lor yvear ended 31 December 2019,

e DIRECTORS' INTERESTS
In accordance with sections 275 and 276 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20 1LFN 2004 and the listing
requirement of the Nigerian Stock Exchange. the direet and indireet interests ef the directors’ sharcholding as advised by the
Registrar o the company 2s at 31 December 201 9 are as follows!

Dircctors 2019 1R
Dircet Indirect Dvirect Indirect
Lt. Gen. .M. Dogonyvare (Retd), Nil Wil Nil Mil
CFR, mni
Mr. Benedict Ujoatuonu Mil Mil Nil Nil
Mr. Reginald Anyanwn 150000 Wil 150,010 Mil
D, Anthony Okocha A03,434 Ml 503434 Mil
Mr Paulinus OMTorzor il il Nil Mil |
Mr Jasper Nduagwuike Nil Nil il Nil ‘

] DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN CONTRACTS
Maone of the Directors has notified the Company for the purposes of Section 277 of the Companies and Allied Matters
Act, CAP CZ0LFN 2004, of any interest in contracts with which the Company was involved as at 31 December 2019 or
as at the date of this report.

9. ANALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDINGS

The shares ol the Company wers Tully owned by Nigeran citizens and associations,

The range of sharcholding as at 31 December 2019 is as follows:

No. of % ol No. OF %o of
Range of holdings Holders Holders shares held Holdings
= | 1000 20483 344 1612308 | 001
1001 - | 5000 11611 19.08 37699911 0.24
SO0 - | 10.000 05%1 16.40 83,336.473 0.52
10,001 = | 100,000 30455 50.03 1215255913 7.60
100001 - | 500000 5543 G411 1. 188,918,648 743
- SO0001 = | 1006000 632 |04 503,820,497 35 L
1000001 = | 10,000,000 477 0.78 1.261,643.378 7.88
L0 O8] = | TOOOOOHM] &l (10 1,853,542 693 1L.77
100000001 = | 1006000000 15 0.02 4. 180,119,881 26.13
L OOODOB001 - | 10000000000 2 0.003 5.643 844 298 |r 27
|
Total | 60.869 | 10000 | 16000000000 | 10000
The following sharcholders held more than 5% of shares of the company according (o the Register o members as al 31
December 2019,
Alncan Allianee Insurance Pl 4.155,106,088 25.97%
Stanbiz Nominges Migera Limited | 488738210 9.30%,
Others 10,356,155,702 6473 %
16,000,000,000 100.00%
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The company did not purchase any of its own shares duing the year,

10. FRAUD/FORGERY

There was no frand recorded during the financial vear under review,

11. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Board of Dircetors and the Management of Universal Insurance Ple. are committed o leadership in corporate
governance. The business of the Company is conducted by its employees and officers, under the direction of the Chiel
Exceutive OMTicer and the oversight of the Board, o enhance the long-term value ol the company for its sharcholders and other
stakeholders,

Corporate governance practices in Universal Insurance Ple. are as codified in the NAICOM Code of Corporate Govemance
for Insurance Indusiries i Nigeria, Bules 2000, the SEC Code of Corporale Governance 2010, the Companics and Allied
Matrers Act 2004 and other relevant statutes which provide guidance to the governing of Insurance companics as well as the
values upon which the Company was founded. These Codes/Statutes are gearcd towards ensuring accountability of the Board
and Management to the Stakeholders of the Company. The Code also emphasizes the need to meet and address the interests of
a range of stakeholders so ax to promote the long-term sustainability of the Company,

Ihe Board ol Directors 15 carrently made up of S1x (6) arectors, The pesitien of the Chatrman s disonet from that of the
Managing Divector The Board 18 responsihle for controlling and managing the strategic husiness of the company and
constantly reviews and presents o balanced and comprehensive assessment of the company’s performance and future
prospects, It may exercise all such powers of the Company as are not by law or the Articles of Association of the company in
General Mectings.,

Sy . Mk OF 215t 1oth 3150 | ageh

BOARD MEETINGS| COMIPMOSI- ATTENDANCE | Feb Ny b

TION (4) et

= 2019 e 2019
2019

LT. Gen. Joshua Chairman 1 & . Z -
Dogonyaro (Retd)
CFE. mmi
Dr, Anthony Mon- 4 K W b X
Okocha Executive

Director ]
Mr. Benedict Managing 4 b X X X
Ujoatuonu Dircctor
Mr. Reginald Excceutive 4 X X L x
Anvanwiu Director
Mr. Paulinus Exccutive 4 b8 % ¥ x
Offorzor Dircetor
Mr. Jasper Non- > 0 0 x X
Nduagwuike Execculive

Darector

The Board functioned cither as a full board or through committecs. The Board committees as listed below make
recommendations for approval by the full Board.
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COMMITTEE

MEMBERSHIFP

STATUS

Stafutory Audil Commmities

Investment Fmance Comnmttee

Enterprise Risk
Management/Corporate
Governance Committee

Board Audit & Compliance
Committes

Mr Clement A.C, Opara
Mr. Reginald Anyanwu
Mr Oluwaseun B, Olukova
Mr. Angus O Amiolemeh
De. Anthony Okocha
Mr Paulinus Offorzor
Mr Jasper Nduagwuike
_| Mr. Franklin Agha _
Okacha
Mr Ben edicl Ujoualuono
Mr Reginald Anvanwu
Mr Paulinus Offorzor
Mr Jasper Nduagwuike
Dr. Antheny Okocha
Mr. Benediet Lljaatugnu
Mr Reginald Anvanwu
Mr. Paulinus Offorzor

D, Arnthony

Dr. Anthony Okocha
Mr Reginald Anyanau
Mr Benedict Ujoatuonu

Shareholder/Chairman
DirectorMember
Shareholder Member
Shareholder /Member
Director Member
Director Member
Director Member

| Member

Chair man

Member

Member

MMember

Member

Chair man

Member

Member

MMember

Chair man

MMember

MMember

STATUTORY AUDITCOMMITTEE:

The Committee held four meetings during the year. Section 35396 of the Compames and Allicd Matiers Act Cap C20, Laws of
the Federation of Migeria, 2004 provides for the functions of this commitiee. In addition, the 201 | Sccuritics and Exchange
Commission (SEC) Code of Corporate Governance also assigns responsibilities to the Committee. A Board Audit Committee
15 constituted to further cosure compliance o the slatutory requirements.

STATUTORY AUMTCOMMITTEE

NAME POSITION NO.OF [217 [10th 30" 30"
ATTEN | Feb | pnpay July Oct
DANCE | 2019 2019 2019
(4) 2019

Mr Clement A.C Chairman 4 X X X X

Opara

Mr Angus O. Member 4 x b x X

Amiolemeh

Mr Oluwaseun B. Member 3 X X 0 x

Olukova

Mr Reginald Member 3 X X X 0

Anvanwu

Dr Anthony Okocha | Member 4 X X X X

Mr Paulinus Member 4 X x x x

Offorzor

Mr Jasper Member 1 0 0 0 ¥

Nduagwuike
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BOARD ALDIT & COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

NAME POSITION | NO. DF
ATTENDANCE | 14th Feb | 2550 Mar
{2) 2019 2019
Dir. Anthony  Okocha Chairman 2 X X
Mr. Reginald Anyanwu Member 2 X X
Mr. Benedict Ujoatuonu Member 2
INVESTMENT/FINANCE COMMITTEE
NAME POSITION NO. OF th
: 9th yay 29
ATTENDANCE]| 20" Feb ¥ | 29th Oct
2019 2019 uly 2019 | 2919
Dr, Anthony Okocha Chairman -+ X X X X
Mr, Henedict Ljpatuonu Member + X X X X
Mr. Reginald Anyvanwu Member 4 X X X %

ENTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT & CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
I'he Committee met three times during the vear. It was set up to ensure effective control measures and set up sufficient
internal checks o ensure effective and eMicient underwriting.

NAME POSITION NO. OF 0™ Feb | 9thMay 318t July
ATTENDANCE | 2019 019 2019

D Anthony Okocha Chairman 3 X X X

Mr.Benedict Ujoatuonu  Member 3 X X X

Wlr, Reginald Anvanwu Member 3 X 1 X X

M. Paulinus Offorzor Member 3 X X X

In addition, a Management Executive Commitiee meets regularly to address policy implementation and other operational
ISSLCS.

Guidetothe ables
X="Prescnt
= Abseni

Security Trading Policy
The Company has a share trading policy which is being adbered o in compliance with the requirements of the Nigerian Stock
Exchange.

Complaint Management Framework Policy

The Company ensures that communication and dissemination of information regarding the operations of the Company o
sharzholders, potantial investors and the general public is timely, accurate and continuous.

The Company has put in place @ Complains Management Fromework Policy in compliance with the requirements ol the
Securities and Exchanpe Commission's rules relatmg to the Complaint Management Framework ol the Nigenan Capital
Marketissined in 200 5 and also the directive ot the Nigerian Stock Exchange issuad in 201 5

The Policy sets out a framework by which Universal Insurance Ple. and its Kegistrars can provide assistance to shareholders
on issues relating to the Company and also provides a feedback mechanism for matters that afTect sharcholders.
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Director Nomination Process
The Board Charler provades the criteria Tor the desired cxperience and competencies of new Dircetors, The Board is
empowered under the Articles of Association to appoint a Directorto fill a casual vacancy or an additional Director,

Inreviewing the Board composition. the Board ensures a mix with representatives from different industry sectors,
The appotniment of Directors is howcever subject to the approval o TN ALICOM our primary regulator,

Induction and Continuous Training of Board Members

All Directors receive formal induction on appointment o the Board. The new Directors receive orientation about the
Company and its operations through the Company Secretary who avails them with copies of the Company's Articles of
Assoctation and relevant books and repulations,

The Company also ensures thal the Directors attend appropriate training and seminars to enable them w function properly
The training and cducation of Dircctors on 1ssues pertaining to thewr oversight functions 1s a continuous process,

Annual Board Appraisal
The Board Charler provides [or an gnnual performance appraizal of the entive Bperd (0 be carvied out by an external
consultant o fe appodinted by the Audit Conunitice

The appraizsal iv conducted ar the end of each financial vear and is in complionee with the siipulations of the Code of
Corporate Governance for insurance institutions,

Code of Professional Conduct for Employees

Every stafl is expected to subscribe to the internal Code of Professional Conduet upon assumption of duties. Staffl is also
regtiired fo affirm their commitment (o the Compeany annually amd o sivive af ell times to maintain the kighest standands of
ethiea! conduci and imtegrity inall aspects of their professional work ay contained in the Code of Profesyionad Canduct,

Whistle Blowing Policy

The Company has adopred a Whisile Blowing Folicy in line with best corporate governance praciices. 1o this end. the
Company has provided a dedicated number for the whistle-blowing procedure and a Whistle Blowineg form. These can be
aocessed on the Compay's website at wawuniversalinsuranceple. com.

12. INCORPORATIONANDSHARE CAPITALHISTORY
The Universal [nsurance Plc was incorporated as a Private Limited Liability Company on 1" of March 1961and commenced
business operationson 17 January 1962,

The Company's Authorised Share Capital at incorporation was 200,000000 and has progressively increased over the years to
15,000,000,000.00 divided mio 30,000,000,000 ordinary shares of 30 Kobo cach, The Company currently has an [ssued &
Fully paid capital of N8,000,000, 000, {I'D divided into 16,000,000,000 Ordinary shares of 30 Kobo each. The following
changes have taken place in the company's autharised share capital simce incorporation:

Changes to Authorised Share Capital:

Date of Resolution Increased from | Increased to

240471962 200.000.00 | 300,000.00
02/02/1977 S00.000.00 | 1.000.000.00
0111/1991] 1,000,000.00 | 25,000, 000,00
09/10/1998 25,000.000.00 | 100,000,000.00 |
06/01/2004 100,000.000.00 400,000,000.00 |
15/02/2007 400,000,000,00 | 2,000,000.000.00
29/03:2007 2.000,000,000.00 | 8,000,000.000.00
25/09/2007 £.000.000,000.00 | 11.000,000,000.00
12/10/2007 11.000.000.000.00 | 16,000,000, 000,00
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Directors Report

13.  EMPLOYMENT AND EMPLOYEES

a, Weltare of employees
The Company provides allowances ta its employecs at all levels for medical, transportation and housing.

b. Employees involvement and training
The Company ensures that emplovees are informed in respeel of the Company's setivities especially in arcas that
concern them.

The Company also invests intraining its worktorce at various levels both in-house and  external courses. This
ligs resulted in enhancing the lechnical expertise of the worklorce.

Work foree
The number of persons cmiploved as at the end of the year were as follows:

Male %% Female %% Total
Managerial 19 (71) 5 (29 27
Oher Stall 38 (69) 17 (31) 55

s57 {69) 25  (31) 22

14. DONATIONS AND CHARITABLE GIFT
The company did not make any donation in the vear,

15, AUDITORS
Fhe firm of Ukwuegbu, Cgbeleje & Co., having expressed thar wilhngness, will conbimue in olfice as External Auditors
of the Company in accordance with Secton 357(2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C2) Laws of the
Federation of Migeria 2004,

Suplivdew

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD
ONYILIMBA, CHINEDU ANTHONY ES(Q)
COMPANY SECRETARY
FRC2Z01M6/NBADODMO15TT6

May 27, 2020
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Risk Management Declaration

We the Directors oo belbalf of Universal Insurance Ple, hereby endorse to the best ol ouwr knowledge and believe, having
made appropriate enquiries that:

a, I'he Company has mstituted an operational strocture simed at adherimg with National Insurance Commission's
(NATCOM's) sudelines in relation fo establishing & risk management framework for Insurance and Reinsurance
in Migeria.

b, The Board is satisfied with the eflicacy of the methods surrounding the production of fnancial inlormation of the
company.
o The Enterprize Risk Manazement and Internal Controel structure functions are embedded in the company

operational ramework and are functioning effectively.

.'"f- -.H\‘-, :
pe }'I"M’J i Deery 1 -Lflf—"—" :.g,-"ﬁ 9
- e eTes

BENEDICT LJOATUONU
FRCZ2013CIIN/ODNDRDIZE2

B

REGINALDANYANWU
FRCZD1I3NIM/ANOD003245
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in Relation to the Financial Statements

The directors accept tesponsibility for the preparation of the annuval consolidated lonaocial statements that give a tue and fair
view of the statement of financial positton of the Group and Company at the end of the vear and of the its caomprehensive
income in the manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Migeria and the Insurance Act of Nigeria, The
responsibilitics include ensuring that the Group;

1 Kzeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonahble accuracy, the financial position of the Group and
comply with the requirements ol the Companics and Allied Matters Act and the Insurance Act,

i Establishes adequate internzl controls to safeguard ils assets and 1o prevent and deteet fraud and other irregularities;
and

1il. Prepares its financial statements using suitable accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgments
and eslimates, incompliance with;

. International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASH);

. the requirements of'the Insurance Act;

. relevant puidelines and circulars issued by the National Insurance Commission (NAICOM): and

. the requirements otthe Companies and Allied Matters Act.

The directors are of the opinion that the financial staterments give atrue and fair view of the state of the financial position of the
Group and of the profil forthe year, The direclors further aceept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records that
miay be relied upon in the preparation of financial statements, as well as adequate systems of internal financial control,

The directors have made assessment of the Gronp's ability to continne a5 2 going concern and have no reason to helieve that
the Group will not remaim a going concern in the yearahead,

SIGNED ON BEHALFOF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY:

!'f 2.)
x.‘{ | -
L

MY

BENEDICT UJOATUONU REGINALD ANYANWLU
FRC/2013/CHIN/ODODO03282 FRC/2013/ NIM/ODOODD324S
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Management Discussion and Analysis

NATURE OF BUSINESS
This Management [iscussion and Analysis has been prepared as at 317 December 2019 and should be read together with
the consohdated Onancial statements of Universal Insurance Ple and its subsidiory.

BUSINESS STRATEGY

The Universal Insurance Ple is registered and incorporaled in Nigeria and il provides insurance and Risk Management
Services Lo corporate and retail sector of Nigerian economy. [t also sirives 1o establish itself as one ol the bes! insurance
mstitulions in Nigeris,

One of the Company's strategies is to deploy the use of technology and quality manpower in providing tailor made
SErVICEes T0 OUr CUstomers,

The compuny has been authorsed to go into micro-insurance scheme, 1t 18 setting up the necessary procedures to achieve
success in the arca.

RESULT OF OPERATIONS

GROUP COMPANY

YEAR Dec 2019 Dec 2018 % change | Dec 2019 Dec 2018 Yo change

NT000 NTO00 NTO0O0 N000
Gross Premium 1,870,255 1,688,673 11% 1,870,255 1088673 11 %
Written
Gross Premium 1.789.356 1,379,607 30 % 1,789,556 1.379.607 30 %
Income
Total LW Income 1,459,051 1,202 '3 21 % 1459051 1,202 802 21%
Investment Income 123,396 w0607 39 % 123,396 Ry607 39 %%
Operating 1,145,340 718,399 Ol % 1 106,441 671,372 03 %o
Expenses
Profitloss belore (332,861 {37.9435) 732 % (328.112) [39.553) T05 %
lax
Earmings per 0,38 {0.28) 0.41 (0.29)
share (kobo)

Universal [nsurance Ple. recorded an increase of 11% in gross written premium as at 31" December 2019 when compared
1o the 2018 resull,

REVENUE AND UNDERWRITING RESULT
There was an increase of N402 249M in gross ]'_'rremium income in 2019 as against 2018,
Atotal of N189.73TM was paid lor elaims in 2019 as agamst N223.107M in 2018,

INVESTMENT INCOME
The Company recorded an investment income of M123.386 million during the yvear as agamst MER60T million in 2018,

OPERATING EXPENSES
The operating expenses for the vear 2009 stood at N1, 106,44 Imillion s against N671.372million in 2018,
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Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) Report

1. Introduction

1.1 The essence of our business 1s underwriting the insurance risks of our ¢lients, The process of fulfilling our objective of
meeting client claims, as and when due, invelves us in many activitics ranging from correctly pricing the insurance risks,
investimg both Insurance and Sharcholder Funds, ensurmg our business contracts are adequately wnllen, reporting our
activities internally and externally, employing the right staffand having adequate emploveess and systems efe.

Each aspect ol bur processes exposcs us o risk ofnot fullilling our objectives through the possibilities ol exposure o Bmancial
s,

The Board, therelore has put w place a Risk Tramework [or maeagivg all dsks the company is exposed (o with the aim of
achieving our Company Strategic Objectives. This process of Risk Management across all functional business unifs is termed
Enterprise Risk Managemeni (ERM).

The Board intends ERM 10 be embraced across the Group hence each business unit has been involved in identifying and
ranking risks we face. ERM 15 therefore a process applied instrategy setting across the enterprise,

Thus, 1o developing our ERM amework, we identified risks inherent in the linkage of ouwr Operational, Reporting and
Comphance Ohjeetives Lo our Strategie Ol echives,

1.2 Objectives of Risk Management policy
Universal Insurance Risk Management policy is designed to ensure that our processes reflect our strategic objective
capressed in our Vision and Mission Statement of being a world class financial institulion that consistently goes bevond
maximizing stakeholders’ expectations.

Our stakeholders are multiple and have vaned interests, they include: Shareholders, Policvholders, Regulators, Employees,
Service Providers. Investing public, other insurers ele. To meel. and go bevond, stakeholder cxpectations requires our Risk
Managemenlt policy to ensure that;

- Risk Appetite and Tolerance limits are not exceeded
- Feputation isat all times protected

2. Categories and ldentification of Risk
2.1 Description of Key Risks

(a) Insurance Risk
Insurance nsk arises from wo main sources:

»  Claims and underwriting profit experience being adversely different from those anticipated in the premiums
rating und retroeession programme,

«  Balance Sheet Technical Reserves in respect of the oulstanding teqins for already wrilten being inadeguate [or the
corresponding emerging clams,

(by Market Risk
Market rsk arises from unexpected falls in the market value of company assets possibly leading to the desired solvency
leve! breached and the need for additional capnal, The key risk exposure area under market risk 15 interest rate risk,
equily risk and foreign exchange risk,

(c) Liguidity Risk
Liguidity risk 15 the possibility of the company not being able (o meet its fnancial oblipations as and when due, due to
liguidity rather than solvency reasons. This could arise i it 1s difficult 10 monetize'sell assets, or when there are
unexpected large/rush ol claims,

(d) Credit Risk

This is the risk of third parries not meeting their financial obligations ro the company - for example re-assurers not
paying their proportion of ¢laims or bond issuers and creditors nol paying interest meome due,

I T T
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Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) Report

()  Operational Risk
This is possibility of adverse experience arising from the dav-to-day operations of the company. It is risk linked to the
company’s people (quality, work cthics ete. ), processes and systems, For instance,

inadeguate treaty pohey wordings leading (0 unexpected claimms ete.,
- breakdown of 1T systems leading tn loss of man hours,

(N Legal/Compliance Risk
The main obicctive of compliance in the Compuany is making sure that the system s elfective and efficient through
ensuring adherence to rules and regulations as stipulated in the guidelines issued by NAICOM and SEC. This is aimed
at achieviog the set poals of providing sustainable services (o the insuring public and all stakeholders. Procedures
designed and implemented to ensure compliance include:

. Code ofcorporate governance for public companies by 5EC

. Know vour customer guidelines

. Code of good comorate govarmnance for the msarance indostry in Nigeriahy NATCOM
L]

Whistle blowing guidelines
L Marketing stallare taken through the guidelimes on marketing eoperations
- Copv of staft handboolk is signed for by the staft

Staff members are being encouraged and empowered to report any violation of rules and regulations without fear of
victimization in line with the puidelimes issued by NATCOM.

(#) Reputational Risk
This is the risk of events and actions that undermine public interest, mtegrity and trust in a company's brand. Tomitigate
this type of nsk, the company has adopied and implemented the vse of customer feedback mechanisms, investor
relation management, and sponsorship of media programmes to identify, asscss and investigate gricvances and
complamis ol customers and other stakeholders wath a view o resolving issucs sabislactonly.

3. SuccessCriteria
Universal Insurance success criteria are to build a risk culture whereby there is an adequate level of risk awareness across all
business units snd amongst all employees. This requires;

. that the risks faced be communicated across the Company,
. communication could be at entire Company level or be Business Uniz (BU ) specitic,
. risks should continually be reassessed, and discussions should be encouraged to capture new emerging risks

e a risk report should be produced by the Chiet Risk Officer, at least quarterly with the top risks highlighted. This should
be discussed at the RMC meetings and il need be relevant heads of busimess units may be invited 1o
contribute to the discussion.

4. Risk Management Structure

4.1  Thecomments below illustrate the Company's enterprise risk management structure.
L Board of Directors
. Board Audit & Compliance Commitiee
+  Board Enterprise Risk Management Committee
. Board Establishment & Governance Commitice
. Board Finance and Investment Commilice
+  Management Committes
«  RiskManagement Committee
*  Business Units

The Board of Directors sets the tone for risk munagement through approving:
L Strategic Objectives for the company
L The company's Risk Appetite and Tolerance Limils
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Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) Report

52

The Board Audit and Compliance Comomitiee has oversight functions on regulatory compliance, External auditor, Nnancial
reporting, risk management and monitoring internal control processes.

The Board Investment Commitice reviews the financial performance of the Company, reviews and approves the management
and performance of the investment portfoho, and o review all signilicant hinaneial transactions Tor the Company, including
dehtand capital transactions

The Board Risk Management Commiltee ensures ellective contral measures and sets up suflicient internal checks 1o ensure
clfeetive and efficient underwriting. The commitlee assists in the review and approval of the company's risk management
pelicy, oversees management's process tor the identification of significant risks across the company and the adequacy of
preveution, detection and reporting meclanisms.

The Risk Management Committee (EMC) has the oversight role of ensuring that the business units adbere 1o the Board's nsk

dircctive. The RMC will ensure/ encourage business units to develop a risk culture wherchy;

. allteaders are aware ol the Company's Strategic Obligations and Risk Appetite and Limits

® Business processes adhere to the stipulated risk limits and. if they are likely to be exceeded — the mformation is guickly
escalated to the Bask Officer/RMC

Fhe RMO through its Charman, reports on risk matters W the Board,

The Risk OfTicer and cach Business unil implement the risk management process through identifving current and vmerging
risks and reviewing the controls in place.

The Risk Ofticer collates quarterly enterprise-wide reports tor the RMOC inclusive of the Risk Map, Risk Profile and Risk
Dashboard ol the top 1001 15 risks illustrating contrel irends and, mitigation advice lo acceplrisk, share risk orreject risk,

Risk ldentification and Assessmmend

A consistent approach has been adopted to identifving and assessing risks across the following business units of the
Company:

B Technical (Insurance) W Investmem B Finance T B Marketing
B Administration B Corporare Affairs B LegalCompliance W Property
B Risk Managzement B Human Resources

Risk Identilication
To effectively identity and assess the potential nsks faced within each Business Unit of the group, we have adopted the
following Enterprise Risk Management framework structure as deseroibed below.

Strategic Objectives

High-level goals alipned with and supporting the company's mission. These high-level goals are set at the Board level,
reviewed periodically, and cascaded through the operations, reporting and compliance objectives of the different Business
uiits,

Operational Ohjectives
Etfective and efficient use of the company's resources.

To identify the potential risks faced by cach Business unitin its operations, we followed the process outlined below:

. Identify all the core processes undertaken in the Businessunit.
] For each identified core process, define its objective.
. During a brainstorming session., diseuss the likely events that could hinder achievement ofthese delined objectives and

document them as the patential risks.

Reporting Objectives

Reliability of reporting:

As a Business unit, all the reports that should be generated for internal use, weckly, monthly, quarterly or annually to support
dectsions making by the Managzement or Board were wdentificd and hsted. The events that could lead to non-production, delay,
ot inaccurate production of these reports were then identified and listed as the potential risks faced.

I




UMNVERSAL INSURANCE PLC 2018 AMNUAL REFORT & ACCOUNTS

Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) Report

6.

7

8.1

Compliance Objectives

Compliance withapplicable laws and regulations:

The procedure followed o identify the potential rsks Geced 15 similar 1o the process deseribed above for reporting. Al the
regulatory and statutory hodies and the reports submitted to meet their requirements for the Business unit concerned were
identificd durmng the bramstorming session,

Line of Defence
We operate and maintain three lines of defence lor the management and oversight of risk o ensure adherence w0 guiding
principles and contral, The lines of defence are:

First Line— Board and Management
The Board, Management and line managers are responsible for identifving and assessing the risks faced by the company in
line with the set risk appetite and ensuring that appropriate controls ave established and maintained.

Second Line—Risk Management Unit

The Company's Risk Management department is responsible for designing risk framework methodologies and tools which
supporl the business in analysing and managing risks and providing early warning of adverse trends. The department reports
tothe Boawd, Management and Staflon visk identilication, control and mitigaticn,

Third Line—Tnternal Audit Function
This line of defence provides independent and objective assurance on the effectiveness ol internal controls established by the
Board, Management and Risk Unit inthe Company.

Risk Appetite

The Board of Universal Insurance Ple has been able to define a robust Risk Appetite and Tolerance statements and
framework. Our Risk Appetite is a statemeni of how much risk the company is willing to take in the process of
achieving its strategic objectives. ut another way the risk appetite states how much of the company's capital,
embedded value and, forecast earnings the company/the Board is prepared to risk in the process of altaining the
company ohjectives.

Onthe other hand, our Risk Tolerance statement allocates the Risk Appetite to our Business Units. Onr risk appetite statement

15 both quantitative and qualitative. liaims to ensure that we have adeguate capital in the event of extreme claim events whilst
atthe same time having good management - underwriting, expense levels, good investment returns etc,

Risk Reporting

The Company quarterly prepare Risk Reports to be reviewed and discussed by the Risk Management Committee,
Therisk report includes:

v The Company's nsk profile.

v Discussion onthe high risks identified in the risk map.

¢ Assessment of adherence to the nsk appetite and tolerance statement.
¢ Discussion on emerging risks.

There are also peniodic risk assessment reports, and re-ranking risks at periods deemed necessary.
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Company Information and Significant Accounting Policies

The following are the staternent of significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these linancial statements, These
policies have been consistently applied to all the vears presented. unless otherwise stated,

1.0

1.1

1.2

L3

2.0

General Information

Ihe finangial statements of the company lor the yearended 371 December 2009 were authonsed for issue m accordance with a
resolution of the Directars. The Company is a public limited company incorporated and domicilad in Nigeria. The Corporate
head office is located at B, Gbagada Expressway. Anthony, Lagos, while the registered office is at 4, Ridgeway Road, Enugu,
Enugu State.

Principal Activitics

The group is principally engaged in the business ol providing sk wnderwriting and related Nuaccial services 1o ils
customers and hospitality services. Its operation also involves property investiment and ssset management. The group
products are elassilied as either insurance contracts or investment contraets,

Going concern status

These financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis. The group has no intention to reduce substantially
itz business operations. The management believes that the going concem assumpiion = appropriate for the group due to
sullicient capital adequacy o and projecied liguidity, based on listoncal experience that short — tenm obligations will be
relmanced in the normial course ol business,  Liguidily ratio and continuous evaluabion of current ratio of the group 1s carricd
out by the group to ensura that there are no going concern threats to the operation of the group

Effectof Covid-19 Pandemic.
The audit exercise was al the verge olconclusion when the pandemic was declared globally,
There was no material effect on andit exercise, hence no effect on the audit report for the vear 2019,

Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

i) Statement of compliance
The linancial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Interrational Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) applicable to companies reporting under IFRS. Additional information required by national
rezutanons 15 included where appropriate.

The consolidated financial statements comprise of the consohidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of financial position, the statements of changes in equity, the consohdated statement of cash
[Mows amd the notes,

Anumber ol new standards and amendments to standards and mierpretations are effective for future application;
" IFR5 106; Leases (Effective date from 1 January 2019). Early adoptionis permitted. IFRS 16 replaces
LAS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Determining whether an arrangement contains a Lease, SIC - 15 Operating Leases
Incentives and SIC-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions involving the legal form of'a Lease,

The standard seloul Lht;prim:ipli.::-: for the recognilion, measurernent, presentation and disclosure ol Teases Torboth
partics o a contract, 1.c the customer (‘lessee’) and the supplier ('lessor’), IFRS climinales the classificalion of
leases as operating leases of finance lease as required by LAS 17 and introduces a single lessee accounting modal.
Applyving the model, a lesses is required 1o recognise a) assets and habilities for all leases with a lerm ol more than
12 months, unless the underlying asset is lew value and b) depreciation of lease ussets separately from interest on
lease hiabilites in the profitor loss,

For the lessor, IFRS 16 substantially carries forward accounting requirements of 1AS17. Accordingly, a lessor
continues to classity its leases as operating lease or finance leases, and to account for these two types of leases

differently,

The Group 15 asscssing the potential impact on ils consolidated and separate lnancial stalements resultng rom
the amendment

*  JFRS |7; Insurance Contracts { Effectve date from | January, 202 1), Early application is permitted, provided the
entity alsoapplies IFRS @ and IFRS 15 an ar hefore the date it first applies IFRS 17
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2.2

23

24

Ciee elfective, IFRS 17 will replace [IFES 4 lnswrance Contracts that was issued m 2003,

IFRS 17 applies o all types of insurance contracts ( i, lile, non-life, direct insurance and re-insurance},
regardless of the tvpe of cntities that issue them, as well as to certain guarantces and firancial instruments with
dhseretionary paricipation [Catures,

A few scope exceplions will apply. The overall objective of IFRS 17 is to provide an accounting model for
insurance contracts that 15 more use ful and consistent Forinsurers, In contrast to the requirements in IFRS 4. which
are largely based on grandlatherng previous local accounting policics, IFRS 17 provides a comprehensive model
for insurance contracts, covering all relevant accounting aspects. The core of IFRS 17 is the general modal,
supplemented by:

. Aspecilic adapilation for contracts with direet participation features ( the variable fee approach)
- Asimplificd approach ( the premium allocation approach ) mainly for short-duration contracts,
TheGroup isin the process ol determining the impact ol TFRS 17 inits [nancial statements,

Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of Compliance

The consalidatad and separate financial statements have heen prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS™) 1ssued by the International Accounting Standards Board {LASB) and adopted by the Financial Reporting
Council of Nigeria for the financial year starting from 1 January, 2014,

The consolidated and separate financial statements comply with the requirement of the Companies and Allied Matters Act
CAP LFN 2004, Insurance Act 2003, the Finunecial Reporting Counei]l Act, 2011 . and relevanl National Insurance
Commission (NAICOM) suidelines and circulars, This is the first set of the Group's financial statements where [FRS 9 and
IERS 15 have been applicd.

Changes to significant accounting policies are described in Note 2.6 { Accounting Policics). These financial stalements were
authonsed tor issue by the Company's board of directors on March 20, 2020,

Basis of Preparation

The consolidated and separate linancial statements have been preparcd on the histonical cost basis except for certain
properties and financial instruments that are measured at revalue amounts or far values, as explained in the accounting
policies below, Historical cost is generally based on the far value of the consideration given in exchange transactions excepl
for certain investments whose valuation was basad on cbservable input from asset managers.

Reporting Currency
The consolidated and separate linancial statements dare presented in Nigerian Naira and are rounded Lo the nearest thousand
{'000) unless otherwise stated.

Basis of mcasurciment

These hinancial statements are prepared under the histoneal eost basis exeepl for the 1ol lowing:

. Financial instruments at fair value through profitor loss are measured at fair value

. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are measured at thir value
. Investment properties are measured at fairvalue.

* Land and Building under property, plant and equipment are measured at [air value

Use ol estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of pnlicics and reported amounts of asscts and habilities, income and cxpenses. The estimiates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results oMwhich Form the basis of makme the judgements about carrving values of assets and liabilities that
arc not readily appareni from other sources. Actual results may diffor from these estimates. The estimates and underlving
assumptions ure reyviewed on an on-going basis (o take aceount of new and availuble information. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the vear in which the estimate s revised. ifthe revision aftects only that peried or both current and
future periods.
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2.6

2.7.

2.8

Changes in accounting policies
The Group has initially applied IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 with a transition date of | Jamuary 2018, Anumber of other new standards
arcalso efMective from 1 January 2018 but they do not have s matenal e Tect on the Group's linancial statements.

['he Group has adopted the following new standards and amendments including any consequential amendments to other
standards withinitial date ofapplication of January 1, 2015,

(1)

(1)

Classification, Measurement & ITmpairment ol Fmaneial essels under Financial Instruments (TFRS 9),

The Group has adopted [FRS @, * Financial Instruments” as issued by the LASB in July 2014 with a datz of transition of |
January 2018, which resulted in changes in accounting policies and adjusiments (o the amounts previously recopnized
inthe financial statements.

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers

The standard contains a single maodel that applies to contracts with customers and two approacheas to recognizing
revenue al o pointin ime or over ime,

The model lealures a contraci=based five-sicp analysis of mnsachions o determine whether how much and when
revenue 1srecognized, The adoption of this standard does not have a significant impact on the Group.

Changes in accounting policies resulting rom the adoption of IFRS 15 have been apphied from the effective date of the
standard,

Basis of Consolidation

I} Subsidiary
The Group financial stalements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary made up 1o 3151
December ofthe vear, A subsidiary is an entity, including an incorporated entity such as partnership that 1s controlled by
another enlily known as the parent. The consolidated linancial statements are prepared using uniform accounting
palicies for the like transactions and evenls in similar eircumstances in the books of the holding company and the
subsidiary. Separate disclosure 1s made for non-controlling interest if any.
The consolidated financial statements combine the financial starements of Universal Insurance Ple ('the Company®) and
1ts subsidiary, Universal Hotels Linnted, (together the Group'y wherein there 1s majonty sharcholding and/or control of
the Board of Directors and Management.
[ntra-group balances and transactions and any unrealized gains arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence ol impainment of the asset transferred.
A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a Ioss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction. 1f
thie Group loses control over a subsidiary, it
- Derecognises the assets (including goodwill ) and liabilities of the subsidiary
= Derecognises the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest
= Derccognses the camulative trunslation differences, recorded i eguity 1Fany
- Recognises the fair value ol the consideration received
- Recopmses the fair value of any investment retaimed
- Recognises any surplous or deficitin profit or loss.
Investment i the subsidiary is stated at cost in the finaneial statements olthe Company.

ii) Investment inassociated company
An associate 15 an entity over which the Company 18 in a position to cxercise signilicant influence. but not control or
jomt contrel, through participation in the financial and operating palicy of the investee. Significant imnfluence is the
puower o participaie w the fAoancial and operating policy decisions ol the investze but 1s ot control o1 jomi control over
those policies.
Investments in associates arc carried in the balance sheet at cost

Segment reparting

A segment is 4 distinguishable component of the company that is engaged in providing products or serviecs (business
segrment), or in providing products orservices within i particulur cconomic environmenl ( geographical segment), which is
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2.9

.10

2.1

subject to risks and rewands that are different from twose of other segments, The company's primary foonat for seginent
reporting 15 based on business segment. The Company dogs not operate any separdte business segment now.

Foreign currencies

Fhe mdividual hnaneial statements ol cach company are presented in the currency of the primary ceonomic environment in
which it operates (its functional currency). For the purpose ofthe financial statements, the results and financial position ot the
company are expressed m Naira, which is the funetional curreney ol the parent, and the presentation currencey for the financial
statcments,

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded inWaira at the rate of exchange ruling on the datas of the transactions. Assets
and liabililies in loreign currencies are converted nte Naira al the rates of exchange raling on the balance sheet date. All
exchange gains and losses arising there from are presented in profit and loss within ofher operating income’ or “other
operaling expenses’.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and demand deposits and other short-term highly liquid
investments that are readily converible to s known amount of caxzh and are subject to an insignificant nsk of changes in value.

Cashand cash equivalents comprise cash al bank and in hand and short term deposits with an onginal maturity ol three months
or less in the statement of financial position

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash equivalents as defined
above, netoloutstanding bank overdralls,

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity. The Group applicd the elassification and measurement requirements for financial instruments
under [IFRS 9 Tinancial Instruments' lor the year ended 31 December 2019, The 2018 comparative period was not restated,
and the requirement under TAS 39 'Finaneial Instruments :Recognition and Measurement’ were applied. The key changes are
inthe classification and impairmeant requirements.

2.11.1 Recognition and initial measurement

Financial assets and Babihioes, with the exception of leans and receivables from related party, arcimbally recognized on the
trade date, 1.e.. the date that the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial assets that reguire delivery of assets within the time frame
generally established by regulation or convention in the market place. Diher loans and receivables [rom related partics are
recognized when [unds are ransferred 10 the party's accounts, The Group recognises balances due to related parties when
funds are transferred (o the Group,

A lnancial asset or financial lability is measured initially al fair value plus or minus, for an item nol at fair value through
profil or loss, divect and incremental wansaction costs thal are divectly atteibutable w its acquisition o issue. Transaction costs
ol Tinancial assets and labilites carmed at G value through profitor loss are expensed m profitor loss at intial recopmilion.

2.11.2 Classification of financial instruments

(a)  Policyapplicable from January 1,2018
The Group classified 11s financial assets under IFRS 9, into the following measurement calegories:
. Those to be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) ( either with or without
recveling)
- Those to be measured at tairvalue through prafitor loss (FVTPL jand
*  Thosetobe measured at amortized cost.

The clussification depends on the Group's busimess model for managing financial assels and the contractual terms of the
financial assets cash flow { 1.esolely payments of principal and interest- ( SPPI test)).

The Group classities its financial Liabilities as liabilities at fair valua through profit or loss and liabilities at amortized
cost, Management determines the classilication ol the fnancial mstruments al mitial recognition,
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(b)

(ii)

Policy applicable prior to January 1, 2018

The Groupclassifies its financial assets into the following categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
held to maturity financial assets, loans and receivables and available forsale financial assets. The classification depends
on the nature and purpose of financial assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition.

Financial linhilities are classitied according to the substance of the contractaal arrangements entered into
Financial liabilitics are class:fied as either financial Habilities 'at FVTPL' or "other financial liabilities’

Business model assessment

The Group makes an assessimienl ol the objective of a business model 1o which an assel is held ata portfolio level

because this best reflects the way the business s managed and information is provided to manasgement, The information

considered includes:

. The seated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. In particular,
whether management’s strategy focuses on earning contractual interest revenue, maintaining a particular interest
rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets o the duration of the liabilities that are funding those
assets or realizimg cash Qows through the sale olhe assets;

*  How the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Group's management;

*  The nsks that affect the performance of the business model (and the Nirancial assets held withim that business
model) and how those risks are managed;

*  How managers of the business are compensated e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair value of the assets
managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

" The frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and 1ts expectations about
[uture sules activity. However, information aboul sales sctivily is not considered in isolation, but as part of an
overall assessment of how the Group's stated objective for managing the financial assets is achieved and how cash
florws are realized.

The business maodel assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios without taking 'worsl case” or'slress
case' scenario into account, 17 cash Aows afler initial recognition are realised in g way that is different from the
Group's original expectations, the Group does not change the classification of the remaining tinancial assets held
in that business model, but incorporates such information when assessing newly originated or newly purchased
Mnancial assels going forward.

Financial assets that are held [or imding or managed and whose performance 1s evaloated on a fuir valoe basis are
measured at FVTPL because they are neither held to collect contractual cash flows nor held both to collect
contractual cash flows and to sell financial assets.

Assessment whether contractual cash Nows are solely payments of principal and interest
As a second step of its classification process the Company assesses the contractual terms of financizl asset to dentfy
whether they meet the SPPI test.

"Principal’ [or the purposc ol this tes) is defined as the far value ol the nancial asset at imual recogmilion and may
change over the life of the financial asset | for example, if there are repayments of prineipal or amortization of the
premium/discount), 'Interest’ 1s defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated
with the principal ampunt outstanding during a particular period of time and for basic lending risks and costs { e.g.
liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as profitmargin.

The most significant clement of interest within a lending arrangement are lypically the consideration for the time value
ol money and eredil risk. Te make the SPPI assessment, the Group applics judgement and considers relevant Tactors
suchas the currency in which the financial asset 1s denominated, and the period for which the interest rate is set.

In eontrast, contractual terms that introduce a more than de mmimis exposure Lo risks or volatility in the contractual
cash Mows that are unrelated 1o0a basie lending arrangement do not give nise o contracteal cash lows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount putstanding. In such cases. the financial asset is required to
be measured at FVTPL.

In assessing whether the contraciual cash Mows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Group considers the
contractual terms of the instrument, This included assessing whether the financial assct contains a contractual term that
could ehange the g oramount ol contractual cash Nows such that it would notmeet this condition,
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(iii)

Lo making the assessment, the Group considers.

*  Contingent events that would change the amount and tming ofcash Qows;

Leverage features;

Prepayment and extension terms;

Terms that limit the Group's claim o cash flows from specified assets (e.g. nan-recourse asset features); and
Features that modily consideration ol the time value of money - c.g. periodical rescl of interesi rates,

Financial assets with embedded dertvatives are considered in their entivety when determining whether their cash Rows
are solely payment of principal and interest.

A financial liability is classified at fair value through profit or loss if it is classified as held-for-trading or designated as
such on ininal recognition. Directly attributable ransaction costs on these instruments are recognised moprolit or loss as
meurred,

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value and changes therein, including any
interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss,

(Mher non-derivalive linancial habilites are imbally measured al far value less any direetly aitributable transaction
costs. Subsequent o initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Reclassification

Fmancial assets are not reclassificd subsequent to their inrial recognition, except in the pertod afier the Group changes
1t business mode] for managing fmancial assews that are debt instrumentis. A change in the objective of the Group's
business occurs only when the Group either begins or ceases to perfonm an activity that is significant to its operations
(e.z., viaacquisition or disposal of o business line. )

The following are notconsidered to be changes in the business model;

A change in intention related to particular Anancial assets (even in circumstances of significant changes in market
conditions)

Atemporary disappearance of a particular market for financial assers

Adransfer of financial assels between parts of the entity with different business models.

When reclassification veeurs, the Group reelassifies all aflected financial assels in accordance with the new business
model

Reclassification is applied prospectively from the 'reclassificanon date’. Reclassification date s 'the first day ol the first
reporting period following the change in business model.

(iains, losses or interest previously recognised are not restated when reclassification occurs,

2.11.3 Subsequent measurements

(a)

Policy applicable from January 1, 2018
The subscquent measurement of financial assets depends onits inntial - classification;

Debt instruments
A fnancial asset i measured at amortized cost iU it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at
FVTPL:

The assetis hald within abusiness model whose objective isto hold assats to collect contractual cash Hlows: and
The contactual terms of the livancial asset give ise on specified dates W cash Mows that are solely paymenls of
principal and interest on the pringipal amount outstanding.

The gain ar Joss on o debt securities that is subsequently measured at amortized cost and 15 not part of & hedging

relationship 1s recognized in profit or loss when the asset 15 derecognized or Impaired, interest income from these
financial assets is determined using the effective interest method and reported in profit or lessas 'Tavestment income’.
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(ii)

(b)

The amortized cost of a [oancial wstoument s the amount at which it was measwed at inital recognition, minus
principal repayments. plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference
between the initial amount recognized and the maturity amounl, minus any loss allowance, The effective interest
method is a method of caleulating the amortised cost of a financial instrument (or group of mstruments) and of
alleeating the mterest meome or expense over the relevant period, The elflective mterest rate 1s the rate that cxactly
diseounts estimatad future cash payments ar receipts aver the expected hife of the instrument or, when appropriate, a
shorter period, 1o the instrument's net carrving amounl,

*  Fairvalue through other comprehensive income (FVOLCT)
Investment in debt instrivment is measured at FVOCT only 1if it meets both of the following conditions and 15 not
designated as at FVTPL.

the asset is held within o business model whose objective 1s aclueved by both collecting contractual cash lows and
selling tinancial assets; and the contractual terms of the financial asset give risc on specified dates to cash flows
thatare solely payments of principal and mterest on the principal amount outstanding,

The debt instrument 1= subsequently measured at Fair value, Gains and losses ansing from changes in Fair value are
included i other comprehensive income {OCL) and accumulated in a separate component of equity. lnpairment
aains or losses, mterest revenue and loreign exchange gaims and losses are recogmecd i prolt or loss, Upon
disposal or de recognition, the comulative gain or loss previemsly recognized in OCT is reclassitied from equity to
profit or loss and recognized as realized gain or loss, Interest income from these Nnancial asscets 1s delermined
using the effective interest method and recognized in profitor loss as investment income.

' Fairvaluc through profiler loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets thal do notmeel the eriteria or amorinaed costor FVOCT are measured al Bor value through prodil
or loss. The gain or loss arising from changes in fair value of a debt securities that is subsequently measured at thir
value throuph profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship 1s ineluded directly in the profit or loss and
reported as "Net [ar value gain/loss' in the period in which itanses. Interest income from these fnancial assets is
recognized in profibor [oss as investment income.

In addition, the Group may irrevocably designate a debt inancial assel that otherwize meets the requirements w be
measured at amoriised costorat FYOC] as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise,

This s done onmnitial recognition of the instrument,

Equity instruments

The Group subsequently measures all equily investments at fair valug, For equity mvestment that is not held for trading,
the Group may irrevocably eleet 1o present subsequent changes in fair value in OC1L This election is made on an
investment-by-investment basis. Where the Group’s management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on
equily investments o other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses
o profit or loss.

Mhividends from such investments continue to he recogmizad in profit or loss when the Group's right ta receive payments
is established unless the dividend elearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Changes in the fair
value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in "Net fait value gain/loss in the profitor loss,

Policy applicable prior to January 2018

Financial assets at fair value through profitor loss

Afinancial asset 1s classitied as at fair value through profit or loss if it is classitied as held-for-trading or is
designated as such on initial recogmition. Direetly attributable transaction costs are recognised inprofitor loss as
incurred, Financial asset at fair value through profitor loss are measured at fair value and changes therein,
including any interest income ordividend income, are recognised in profit or loss,

* L.oans and receivables

These assets are initially measured at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, they are measured at amortised costusing the effectve interest method.
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i Available-for-sale financial asseis

These assets are initially measured at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, they are measured ot fair value and changes therein, other than impairment losses snd foreign
currency diffcrences on debt instruments arc recognised in OCT and accumulated in the fair value reserve, When
these assets are derecognuaed, the gam or loss accumulated inequity 1sreclassified W profi

2.1L4 lmpairment of financial assets

(i)
(a)

Policy applicable lrom 1 January 2018

Overview ofthe Expected Credit Losses (ECL) principles

The Group recopnizes loss allowances lor ECL on tse following lnancial instoarments that are notmeasured at FYTPL:
*  (ashand cash equivalent

*  Receivables from related party

*  (herloans and receivables

s Statutory deposit

In this section. the instruments mentioned above are all referred 10 as linancial instruments’ or ‘assets'. Cquily
instruments are not subject to impairment under [FRS 5,

The ECL allowance is based on the credit losses expected to arise over the life of the asset (the litetime expected credit
loss or LT ECL}J. unless there has been no significant increase in credit risk since originanon, in which case, the
allowance 12 based onthe 12 months' expected credit loss { | 2m ECL ) as eutlined. The | 2Zmonth ECL is the portion of LT
ECLs that represent the ECLs that result from delault events on 2 financial mstrument that are possible withun the 12
momths atter the reporting date (or a shorter period i the expected hife of the instrument 1s less than 12 months), Both LT
ECLs andd 12m ECLs are calculated on cither an imdividual basis or a collective basis, depending on the nature ol the
underlying portfolio of financial instruments

Loss allowances for account receivable are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. The Group has
established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each reporting peniod, o whether a financial instrument's
credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, by considering the change in the nsk ot defzult cecurring
oveer the remuaiming lile of the financial mstroment.

Based on the above process, the Group groups itz lnancial instruments inlo Stage 1, Stage 2, Stage 3 and POCL as
described below:

e Siage 1: When financial assets are frst recognised, the Company recognises an allowance based on 12m ECLs.
Stage 1 assel also mclude facilities where the credit risk has nnproved and the asset has been reclassified rom
Staged,

= Slage 2 When a financial asset has shown a significant inercase in credit risk smoe origination, the Company
records anallowance for the LT ECLs. Stage 2 assetalso include facilinies, where the credit risk has improved and
the asset has been reclassified from Stage 3,

*  Siaged: Foaocial assets considered credit-unpaired. The Company records anallowance for the LT ECLs,

s POCT: Purchased or originated credit impaired (POCT) assets are financial assets that are credit impaired on initial
recognition, POCT assets arc recorded at fair value at original recognition and intercst income is subsequently
recognised based on a credit-adjusted EIR. ECLs are only recognised or released to the extent that there 15 a
subsequent change in the expected credit losses,

[T, in a subsequent period, credit quality improves and reverses any previously assessed significant inerease in credit
risk since origination, depending on the stage of the lifetime - stage 2 or stage 3 of the ECL bucket, the Group would
continue 1o monilor such financial assets for a probationary petiod of 90 days o conlirm il the risk of defaull has
decreased sufficienily belore upgrading such exposure Fon Lifetime ECL (Stage 2) to 12-months ECL {Stage 3). In
addition Lo the 90 days probationary perniod above, the Group also observes a Turther probationary period ol 90 days to
upgrade from Stage 3 to 2, This means a probationary period of 180} days will be obszrved before upgrading financial
assets from Lifctime ECL(Stage3)to 1 2-months ECL{Stage 1),
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(b)

For loaocial assets for which the Group has no reascnable expectations of recovering either the entire ouistanding
amount, or a proportion thereot. the gross carrying amount of the financial asset1s reduced. This 1s considered a (partial)
derecognition of the financial asset,

The Group considers o lmancial asset tobe i delaalt when the followimg pecurs;
o Thecounterparty is unlikely o pay its credit obligations ¢.g, market information
»  Failurc by the counterparty to mect obligation 90days past duc,

In assessing whether a horrower 15 in default, the Gronp considers indicators that are:
. qualitative: c.g, indicators of financial assctorbreach of covenant
»  quantitative ¢.g. overdue status and non payment of enother obligation of the same issuer to the Group,

The Group has defined ils maximum period in estimating expected eredit losses 1o be the maximum period to which the
Crroup s exposed Lo the eredit risk,

The Group has assumed that credit risk of a financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the
[inancialassel bas low credit risk at reporting date. The Group considers a linineial assetto have low risk whenils credit
rating ts equivalent to the globally understoed definition of investment grade.

As aback stop, the Group considers thata significant increase in credit risk occurs no later than when an asset 1s more
than 30 days past due. Days past due are dewermined by counting the number of days since the earliest elapsed due date
mnrespect of which tull payment has not been received. Due dates are determined without considering grace period that
maght be available to the borrower,

The caleulation ol ECLs
Fxpecred credit losses are prohahility-weighted estimate of credir losses overthe expected life of the financial
[nstrument, Credil losses are the present value of the expected cash shortfalls,

The measurement o the expected eredit losses should refect:

*  Anunbiasedand probability weighted amount

e Thetme value ol money

*  Reascenable and supporiable information that is available without undue cost or effort,

IFRS 9 does not prescribe a single method for measuring expected credit losses. Rather, it acknowledges that the
method used o measure expected eredit loss May vary based on the tvpe of the linancial asset and the infarmation
available.

The Group calculates ECLs based on a three probabilitv-weigh ted scenarios to measure the expected cash shortfalls,
discountad atan approximation to tha efeetive interest rate. A cash shartfall 15 the difference hetween the cash flows
that are due to an entity inaccordance with the contract and the cash Nows that the enlity expects to receive.

The mechanics ofthe ECL caleulations are outhned below and the key elements are as follows;

= P The Probability of Defaull 12 an estimate of the likelithood of defaull over a given time horizon. A default may
only happen ar a certain tume over the assessed period, if the facility has not been previously derecognised and is
stillin the portfolio.

. EAT: The Exposure at Default is an estimate ofthe exposure at a future default date, taking into account expected
changes i ile exposure alfien the reporting date, including repayiments ol principal and interest, whether scheduled
by contract or otherwise, expected draw downs on committed facilities, and accrued nterest from missed
Pavments.

o LGD: The Loss Given Defauli is an estimate ol the loss avising inthe case whers a defaull occurs ata given lime, il
15 based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due and those that the lender would expect to receive,
including from the realization ofary collateral, [Uis usually expressed as a percentage of the EAL.

When estimating the ECLs, the Group considers three scenarios (a base case, an upside and downside). Each of these is
associated with different PDs, EADs arid LGDs, When relevant, the assessment of multiple scenarios also incorporates
haw defaulted assets are expected Lo be reeovered, including the probability thal the assets will cure and the value of
collateral or the amount that might be recetved for selling the asset.
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(e}

(d)

(c)

lmpatimen losses and releases are accounted for and disclosed separately [rom modification losses or gains thal ae
accounted for as an adjustment of the financial asset's gross carrying value.

The mechanics of the ECL mcthod are summiarized below:

Stage ' The12m ECL s calenlated as the portion of LT ECLs that represent the ECLs that result from defaull events
on a financial instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date. The Group
caleulates the 12m ECL allowance based on the expectation of a defaull oceurring in the 12 months
following the reporting date. These expected 12-month defaull probabilitics are applied 1o a forecast EAD
and multiplied by the expecled LGD and discounted by an approximalion o the orginal EIR, This
caleulation is made for each of the three scenarios, ag explained above,

Stage2:  When an asset has shown a siznificant increase m credit risk since origination, the Group records an
allowance for the LT ECLs, The mechanics are similar to those explained above. including the use of
multiple scenarios, but PDs and LG DS are estmated over the hifetime of the instrument, The expected cash
shortfialls are discounted by an approximation to the onginal EIR.

Staged;  For assets considered credit-impaired, the Group recognises the lifetime expected credit losses [or these
assels, The method is similar to that for Stage 2 assets, withithe PO setat [00%,

POCT: PONCT assets are financial assets that ave credit impairad on inifial recogninion, The Group only recognises
the cumulative changes in lifctime ECLs sinee initial recognition, based on & probability-weighting of the
three scenarios, discounted by the credit-adjusted EIR.

Debt instruments measured at fair value through OCI

The ECLs for debt instruments measured at FVOCT do not reduee the carmying amount of these nancial assels in the
statement of financial position, which remains at fair value. Instead, an amount equal to the allowance that would arise
il the assets were measurad al amortized cost s recognised in OCL as an aceumuolated impairment amount, witk a
corresponding charge to profit or loss, The accumulated loss recognised in OCLis reclassified to the profit and loss upon
derecognition ol the assels.

Purchased or originated creditimpaired financial assets { POCI)

At each reporting dare, the Company assesses whether financial assets camried ar amortized cost and debr financial
assels carmied al FVOCT are credi=impaired, A linancial asset 15 'credit-impaired’ when one or more events that haye a
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows ofthe tinancial asset have occurred,

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-imparred includes the following observable data;

*  Signilicant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuet;

*  Abreach of contract such as a defaultor past due event;

. he restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not consider otherwise;
*  [tishecoming probable that the borrowerwill enter bankruptey or other inancial reorganization; or

*  Thedisappearance of an active markct for a security because of financial difficultics.

An asset that has been renegotiated due to a detericration in the borrower's condition is usually considered to be cradit-
impaired unless there is evidence that the rsk of not receiving contractual cash Nows has reduced significantly and
there arcno other indicators ol impairment.

For POCT financial assets, the Company only recognises the cumulative changes in LT ECL sines imitial recognition in
the lossallowance.

Collateral valugtion

Tomitigate its credit risks on financial assets. the Group secks to use collateral. where possible, The coltateral comes in
various forms: staff gratuity or guarantors for staff loans, in-house pension fee for agency loan, policy document/cash
value-for policy leans, etc. The Company's accounting poliey for collateral assigned to it through its sending
arrangements under [IFES 9 12 the same i 1 was under LTAS 39, Collateral, unless reposzessed, 15 not recorded on the
Company's Statement of financial position,

Howewver, the fair value of collateral affects the calculation of ECLs. Ttis generally assessed, atn minimum, at inm:]]ti-:nn
and re-assessed on perodic basis as deemed necessary,
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(n

()

(h)

(i)

(a)

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position

Loan allowances for ECL are presented in the statement of financial position as follows:

Financial assets measured atamortized cost: as adeduction from the gross carrying amount o the assets;

Dbt instruments measured at FVOCT: no loss allowance is recognised in the statement of financial position becausc
the carrymg amount of these assets is their B value, However, the loss allowance s discelosed and recognised in the Gar
value reserve in equity (through OCT)

Write-olTl

Afer a full evaluation of a non-performimg exposure, in the event that either one or All of the following conditions
apply. such exposure is recommendad for write-off {either partially orin full)

*  Continued contact with the customer is impossible:

*  Recovery costis expected to be higher than the outstanding debs;

»  Amoun! obained Fom realization of eredit collateral security leaves abalance of the debt; or

*  Rtisreasonably determined that no further recovery on the lacihty is possible

All eredit facility write-off require endorsement by the Board Risk Committee, as Defined by the Group. Credit write-
offapproval is documented in wrting and And properly intdalled by the Board Risk Commitiee

A wrile-olT constitutes a derccognition event. The write-ofT amount 15 ased to reduce the carrying amount of the
financial asset. However, tinancial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcementactivities in order to
comply  with the Group's procedures lor recovery of amount due. Whenever amounts are recovered on previously
written-oif credit exposures. such amount recovered is recognised as income ona cash basis only,

Forward looking information

Inits BCL models, the Group relics ona broad range ol Torward looking information as cconamic imputs, such as:
«  (GDPerowth

*  Unemployvment rales

*  Inflation rates

o Crudeoil price

#  Forzignexchange ratss

The inputs and models used for calculating ECLs may not always capture all characteristics of the market at the date of
the fAnaneial statements. To reflect this, qualitative adjustments or overlays are cceeasionally made as temporary
adjustments when such difTerences wee sipnificantly material. Detailed mlonnation aboul these inputs and sensitivily
analysis are prowided the financial stalements.

Policy applicable prior to 1 January 2018

Financial assets not classified as at fair value through profit or loss, are assessed at each reporting date to determine

whether there 15 objective evidence ol impatrment,

. Chjective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes;

. default or delinguency by a debior;

¢ restructuring of an amount due Co the Group on terms that the Group would consider otherwise: indications that a
debtor or issuer will entzrbankruptey;

. adverse chunges in the pavment status ofborrowers or 1ssuers;

* the disappearance of an active market fora security because of financial difficulties; or

»  opbservable data indicatng that there 15 a measurable decrease in the expected cash flows rom a company of
financial assets.

Faoran investment in equity security, ohiective evidence of impairment includes a significant or prolonged decline in its
Farr value below ils cost,

Financial assets measured at amortized cost
The Group considers evidence nfimp;l.irment for these assets at both an individual asset and a collective level. All
mdividually significant asset are individually assessed for impairment, Those found not to be impaired are then
collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not vet individually identified. Assets that are not
mdividually significant are collectively assessed For impairment. Collective assessment is cartied out by grouping
together assets with similar risk characteristics.
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lnassessing collective inpairment, the Group uses historical infonmation on the tining ofrecoveries and the amount of
loss incurred, and makes an adjustment if current econemic and credit conditions are such that the actual Iosses are
likely 1o be greater or lesser than suggested by historical trends.

An impairment loss s caleulated as the difference between an asset's carrymg amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discountad at the asset's original effective interest rate. Losses are recognised in profit or
loss and refllected inan allowanee account. When the

(b Awvailable-for-sale financial assets

Where an available-for-sale assets measured at fairvalue is impaired, the impairment loss is recognized in profit or boss,
[T any loss las been recognised i other comprehiensive income previously, s will be reclassilied o profil or loss as
part of impairment loss. The amount reclassified is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any principal
repayment and amortization) and the corrent farr value, less any impairment loss previously recognised inprofit or loss,
It the fair value of an impaired availzble-for-sale debt security subsequently increascs and the increase can be related
objectively to an event oceurting after the impaioment loss was recognised, then the impairment loss is reversed throuzh
profit or loss, Impairment losses recognised in profit or joss for an investment in an equity instrument classified as
available=lor-sale are not reversed through profit or loss,

2.10.5 Fair value measurement - policy applicable for current and comparative periods
Fair value' is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid fo transfer a liahility in an orderly transaction hetween
marke! participants at the measurcment date in the principal or, in ils absence, the most advanageous market o which the
Group has access atthat date, The fair value ofa liability reflects its non-performance risk,

If'a market for a financial instrument is not active-then the Group establishes fair value using a valuation technique. A market
is regarded as active il transactions for the assels or lability take place with sufTicient frequency and volume e provide
pricing information on an engoing basis. The chosen valuation technigue makes maximum use of market inputs, relies as litile
as possible on eslitales specilic o the Group, incorporates all Tetors that market participants would consider in setting a
price and is consistent with accepted economic methodologies for pricing lnancial instrurments.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price 1.e. the fair value of the
consideration given or received, However, in some cases the imtal estimate of fair value ol a financial instrument on initial
recognition may be different from its fransaction price. If this estimated fair value 1s evidenced by comparison with other
ohservable current market transactions in the same instrument (without modifcation or repackaging) or based on a valuation
technique whase variables include only data from observable markets, then the difference is reccanised in profit or loss on
imitial recognition of the instrument. In. other cases, the Fair value at mitial recognition is considered w be the transsction price
and the difference is not recogrised in profit or loss immediately but 15 recognised over the life of the instrument on an
appropriate basis or when the instrument is redecmed, trans ferred or sold, or the fair value becomes observable.

Fair value of fixed income labilities is not less than the amount payable on demand, discounted from the first date on which
the amount could be required to be paid.

2.11.6 Derecognition of financial assets - policy applicable for current and comparative periods
The Group derecogmizees a hinancial assel when the contractual rights to the cash lows lrom the linancial asset expire, orwhen
it transters the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of awnership of the financial
assctare transferred or in which the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
it does not retain control of the financial asset. Any interest in such derecognized asset financial asset that is created or retained
by the Groupis recognised as a separate asset or iability,

On derecognition of a fnancial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the assel jor the carryving amount
allocated to the portion of the asset transferred), and consideration received {including any new asset obtained less any new
liability assumed) is recognised in profitor loss,

2.11.7 Derecognition of financial liahilities - policy applicable for current and comparative periods
The Group derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or
expired. Whenan existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially ditferent terms or the
terms of an existing Liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of'a new liability. and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in
profit or loss,
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2.11.8 Write off - policy applicable for current and comparative periods

2.13

The Group writes off a tinancial asset (and anv related allowances tor impairment losses) when the Group determines that the
assels are uncollectible. Financial agsets are written ofT either partially or in their entirely, This determination is reached afler
considering mformation such as the coccurrence of significant changes inthe borrower/issuer's financial position such that the
borrower/issuer can no lomger pay the obhgation, or that procecds from collateral will not be sulTicient to pay back the entire
exposure, [Tthe amount to he written oft is greater than the accomulated loss allowanee, the difference is first freated as an
addition to the allowanee that is then applied against the gross carrying amount. Any subsequent recoveries are eredited o
impatrment loss on linancial asscts,

However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the
Group's procedures for recovery of amount due,

Trade and other receivables

Trade Receivables

Receivables include amounts duc from azents, brokers and imsurance contract holders. Receivables arising under msurance
confracts are measured on initial recognition at the fair value of the consideration received or recelvable. Subsequent to initial
recognition, insurance receivable are measured at amortized cost, using the effecuve interest rate method. The carrying value
of surance recervables 1s reviewed for impaiment whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
nol be recoverable, with the imparrment less recorded i the meome statement,

Other Receivables
Other recervables principally consist of prepayments, accrued income and sundry debtors and are carried at amortized cost,
[mpainment of trade receivables (Other receivables ) — policy applicable from 1 January 2018

The measuremeni

Impairment: -

A provision [or impatrment 15 made when there is objective evidence, (such az the probahbility of solvency or sigmlicant
financial difficulties of the debtors) that the group will not be able 1o collect the amount due under the original terms of the
invoice,  Allowances are made based on an impairment model which consider the loss given default Tor each customer,
probability of default tor the sectors in which the customer belongs and emergence period which serves as an impairment
irigger bascd on the age of the debt.  lmpairment debis are dercoognised when they are assessed as uncollectible. Ifina
subsequent period, the amountof the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively 1o an event thar the
carrying value ol the asset does not exceed 11s amortised cost atthe reversed date, Any subsequent reversal of an impairment
loss 15 recognised in the profitand loss.

Reinsurance asscts

The group cedes insurance risk in the normal course of business on the bases of the treaty and [acultative agrecments,
Reinsurance assels represent balances due from reinsurance companies. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated
in a manner consistent with setiled claims associated with the reinsurer's palicies and are in accordance with the related
reinsurance contract.

The Group assesses ils relnsutance assets Tor impaitment al each teporting date of move frequently when an indicalion of
impatrment arises dunng the reporting year, [ there 15 objective evidence that the reinsurance assel is impaured, the Group
reduces the carrying amount of the reinsuranee asset to its recoverable amount and recognises that impairment loss in the
income statement. The Group gathers the objective evidence that a reinsurance asser it impaired using the same process
adopted for financial assets held amortised cost. The impairment loss is calculated using the incurred loss model for these
financial assets.

Premium, losses and other amounts relating Lo reinsurance reaties are recognized over the period from meeption of a treaty o
expiration of the related business,

Ceded reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the compuany from ils oblizgations 1o policyholders. Reinsurance assels or
liabilities are derecognized when the contractual rights are extinguished or expire or when the contract is transferred 1o
another party.

Reinsurance contracts that do not transfer significant insurance risk are accounted for directly through the statement of
financial position. These are deposit asset that are recognized based on the consideration paid less any explicit identificd
premiums or feel o be retamed by the reinsured. Invested income en these contracts & accounted for using the effective
interest rate method when accrued.
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i} Impairmentof reinsurance assct
Reinsurance asset are subject to iImpairment testing and the carnrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
impairment loss 18 recopnised as an expense in the income statement, The assel 1s impaired 17 objective evidence is
available to suggestthat it is probable that the Group will nothe able to collcct the amounts due from reinsurers,

Iy Reinsorance Recoveries
Reinsurance recoveries in respect of incurred but not reported (IBNR) ¢laims are assumed to be consistent with the
nistorical recoveries on paid and outstanding clarms, adjusted o reflect changes i the nature and extent of the Group's
reinsurance programmes, An assessment is made olthe récoverability ol reinsuranee having regard Lo available data on
the financial strength of the reinsurance companies,

III} Reinsurance linhilities
Reivsuranve liabilities comprse premiums pavable for outwards reinsuranee contracts and are recogmsed as an
expensc when duc.

(Fains orlosses on buying reinsurance are recognised in income at the date of purchase and are notamortised,

Dieferred Acquisition Cost

Ihe proportion ol acquisibon eosts that corresponds o the unearned premiums are delerred as an assctand recognized i the
suhsequent period. Acquisition costs comprise of all direct and indirect costs arising from the writing of insurance
contracts, Deferred asequisilion costs represent a proportion of commission and other acquisition costs, which are incurred
during the financial year and are deferred to the extent that they are recoverable out of future revenue margins, 1t is calculated
by applying ta the acquisition expense the ratio ol unearned premium Lo writlen premium,

Investmenl properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation (including property undetr
comstruction lor such purposes). [nvestment properties are measured mitially at cost, ineluding transaction costs. Subsequent
tommtial recognition, myvestment properties are measured at Gor value, Gains and losses ansing from changes in the fr value
olinvestment properties are included in profitorloss inthe peried in which they arise.

Aninvestment properiy is derecognized upon disposal or when the investmen! property is permanently withdrawn [rom use
and no future economic benefits are expecied from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising de-recognition of the property
{calculated as the dilTerence between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets) 15 included o profit or
loss in the peried inwhich the property is derecognized,

2.16 Property, Plant and Equipment

Group cceupied propertics are stated in the statement of financial position at cost, less any subsequent aceumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses,

Properties in the course of construction for production. supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any
recognized impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and, For qualilying assets, borrowing cosls capitalized in
accordance with the Group's accounting policy. Such properties are classilied 1o the appropriate categories ol property, plant
and cquipment whencompleted and ready for imlended use,

Depreciation of these asscts; on the same basis as other property assets commences when the assets are ready for their
intendad use. Freehold land is not depreciated.

Fixiures and equipment are stated at cost less accurnulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Depreciation 1s
recognized so as wwrite ofT the cost or valuation of assets (other than freehold land and properties under construction) less
their residual values over their useful lives using the straight-line method, The estimated usetul lives, residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed al the end of cach reporting period, with the effect ol any changes in estimate sccounted lor
on @ prospective basis,

Depreciation 15 caleulated on a straight line method to write down the cost of assats in equal instalments over their estimated
usefullives, at the following annual rates:
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Asset Description Years
Building { property) (2%} 50
Motorvehueles i 25%) 4

Machine & Eguipment ( 10%) 10
Furmiture and httings  (10%3) 10
Computer Equipment  (10%) I

Asels held under fnances leases are deprecialed over their expected uselul lives on the same basis as owned assels. However,
when there is no regsonable certainty that ownership will be ebtained by the end of the lease term, assets are depreciated over
the shorter of the lease term and theiruseful lives. An item of properly, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or
when no lutuee economic benelits are expected o arise o the conlinued use ol the assel. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference betwaen the sales proceeds
and the earrying smount of the asset and 15 recognized in profitor loss.

Intangible assets

This is the policy inline with the Statement of Accounting Standard 31 on Intangible Assets issued by the Financial Reporting
Council of Nigeria ( formerly Migerian Accounting Standards Board), which 1 effecthive for annual periods beginning on or
afier | Janvary 2011,

(a). Computersaftware
Purchased sollware that is notl integral (o the related hardware is recognised ot cost Costs associaled with mainlaining
computer software programmes are recognised as an expense as incurred. Development costs that are directly
attributable o the design and testing of identifiable and umgue software products controlled by the company dre
recognisad as intangible assets when the following criteria are met:

- Ttistechnically feasible to complete the software product so that it will be available for use: - Managementintends
to complete the software product and use or sell it

= Thereisanability o use or sell the soltware product;

- ltean be demonstrated how the software product will generate probable future ceconomie beriefits

Adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and o use or sell the software
product

I'he expenditure atiributable o the software product during tis development can be reliably measured.
subsequent expenditure on computer soltware is capitalised only when 1t increases the future economic benelits
ecmbodied inthe specific assetto which it relates,

Lirect computer software development cosis recogznised as intangible assets that have finite useful lives; are
amortised on the straight-line basis over 5 years and are carmied at cost [ess accumulated amortization and any
accumulated impairment losses, The carrying amount of capitalised computer soliware 1s reviewed annually and
is written down when the earrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

(b). Otherintangible assets:
The company expenses the costs ineurred on intemally generdted intangible assets such as brands, customer lists,
customer contracts and similar righls and assels, m e statement of comprehensive income in the peniod inowhich the
costs are incurred. Prepayment assets are recognised for advertising or promotional expenditure up Lo the pointat which
the company has the right to access the goods purchased or up to the pointof receipt of services,

De=recognition ol imtangible assets: Anintangible assetis de-recognsed ondisposal, orwhen [uture economic benelits
are expeeted from use or disposal. Gainsor losses.  ansing from de- recognition of an mtangible geset, measured as
the diffcrence between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets is recognised in income
statement when the assert is de-recognised,

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible asscts to determine
whether there 15 any indication that those assets have sullered an impairment loss, 11 any such indicalion exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any), When it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount ol an individual asset, the Group estimates therecoverable smount of the cash
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-peneraiing uit 1o which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and copsistent basis ol allocation can be identilied, corporate
assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest eroup of cash-
generating unils for whick areasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identilied.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment at least
annually, and whenever there is an indicarion that the asset may be impaired.

[Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in nse. In assessing value inuse, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present vaiue using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the rsks speeific 1o the asset for which the estimaites of future cash Nows have not been adjusted. [T
the recoverable amount of an assel (or cash-generating umit) 15 estimated o be less than its camrying amount, the camying
amount of the assel (or cash-generating unmit) 15 reduced to 115 recoverable amount, An impairment loss s recognized
immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalue amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as .8 revaluation decrease,

When an impairment loss subscquently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset {or cash-gencrating unit) is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit] in prior years. A
reversal ol an impairment loss is recognized immediately inprofit loss, unless the relevant asset is carried ata revalue amount,
inwhich case the reversal ol the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Statutory deposit
Statutory deposit represents 10% of required minimum paid up capital of the Company. The amount is held by Central Bank of
Migaria pursnant to Section 1 3) ofthe Insurance Act 2003 Statutory deposit is measured af cost.

Classification of Insurance Contracts

(I} Insurance contracts are those contracts that transfer significant insurance nisk.
Contracts that are classified as insurance contracts are these under which the company underwrites significant
insurance rsk from another party (the Broker or Insured) by agreeing 1o compensate the wswed or other beneliciary ifa
lortuitous random event (themsured event)  adversely afleets the pohieyholder or other benelicuny,

(1) Recognition and measurcment of Tnsurance Contracts
Short-term nsurance contracts under General business are accounted for on an annual basis, Insurance contracts
enterad into hy the company are accounted for on an annual basis except insurance contracts under Contractors All
Risks which may cover the whole period ol construction usually exeeedimg one year,

(a). Insurance Contract Premium: - Written premium on insurance contracts comprises premium on contracts
entered into during the year, irrespective of whether they relate in whole ar in part to a later accounting period.

Premium relating to expired risk period is taken as eamed and recognised as revenue for the period while premium
relating to the unexpred risk period 15 treated as uncamed premiom.

{b). Claims arising from insurance contracts: - Claims incurred in respect of Insurance contracts consist of claims
and claims handling expenses paid during the financial vear as well as mevements in provision for outstanding
clamms and elaims ncurred but not yet reported {(IBNE),

Technical reserves

(i). Reserve forunearned premivm — provision for uneamed premium represents the portion of gross premium income on
short-term general business insurance contracts that relate 1o a period of nisk alier the end of accounting period, This is
caleulated on a time apportionment basis of the risk aceepted in the vear in accordance with the provisions o Scction 20

(1} {a)ofthe Insurance Act 20003
(ii). Reserve for unexpired risk- A provision for additional unexpired nsk reserve (AURR) is recopnized for an

underwriting vear where 1t 1s envisaged that the estimated cost of claims and expenses would exceed the uneamed
premiun reserve [UPR)”
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Unexpired sk provision is determined based on the uonderwriting experences of each class of business written, The
unexpired risks provision is determined ina way that allows for proper segregation of items of income and expenditure.
In this case, deferred acquisition expenses are disreganded and a provision is made for the entire acquisilion expenscs
being carried forward separascly,

(iif) Provision for nutstanding claims and incorred hot not reported (IBNR) claims
Provision for liabilities ol non-life insurance contracts is made for outstanding claims and settlement expenses incurred
at the reporting date including an estimate for the cost of elaims incurred but not reported (TBNR) at that date. Included
in the provision 1s an estimate of the internal and external costs ofhandling the outstanding claims,

Material salvage and other recoveries mcluding reinsurance recoveries are presented as assels Significant delays are
experienced in the notification and settlement of certain tvpes of general insurance claims, particularly iz respect of
liability business, environmental and pollution exposures, the ultimate cost of which may vary [rom the original
asscssment. Adjustments to the amounts of claims provisions established in prior years are reflected m the financial
statements for the period in which the adjustments are made and disclosed separately, if material. The liability for
Incurred But Mot Reported (IBINR) claims is calculated at the end of the reporting period, using a range of standard
aoiuarial claim projection techniques, based on empirical data and current assumpiions that may mclude a margin for
adverse deviation. The liability was not discounted for e value of meoey; and oo Tucther provision was made for
cgualization or catastrophe reserves (as prombited by IFRS 4), These hatnhities are derccogmized when the obhigation o
pay aclaimisextingnished (i e expires, discharged or cancelled)

(iv). Liquidity adeguacy test:
At each end of the reporting peried, Liability adequacy wests are performed by an Actuary o ensure the adequacy of the
contract liabilities. Any deficiency is immediately charged to profit or loss and subsequently establishing a provision
For losses unising from lability adeguacy tests "the unexpired risk provision”,

IFRS 4 requires & liability adequacy test for the msuranee reserves. The provision of section 59 ol the Financial
Reporting Council Act 2011 gives supeniority 1o the provision of IFR5 and since il resulls in a more conservative
reserving than the provision ol the Insurance Act 2003, it serves the company's prudential concerns better.

{v). Hypothetication ofinvestment:
In line with the provisions of Section 25 of the Insurance Act 2003, adequate investment is allocated to Policy holders
fund in order of hguidity, These mvestments are held as back up to cover the Insurance Contract Ligbility Funds at cach
poant i time

Borrowings and borrowing cost
Borrowings are recopnised initially at Fair value. net of transaction costs incurred.  Borrowings are subsequently stated at
amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (nel of transaction cos1s) and the redemption value is recognised in the
income statement over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method, Borrowings are classified as current
liabilities unless the group has anunconditional right to defer settlement of the liabilities for at least 12 months after the date of
the statement of Enancial position.

Borrowing costs comprise interest payable on loans and bank overdralls.  They are charged o ineome as mcurred.
Arrangement fees in respect nf financing arrangements are charged to barrow costs over the life of the relared faciliry,

Trade and other Payables

Trade and other payables arerecognised imigally at far value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, The fair value of a non-interest bearing liability 15 11 discounted repayvment amount, exceplt the due date of
the liability is less than one vear,

Provisions

Aprovision is recognised i, as a result ofa past event, the company has a present obligation that can be reliably estimated, and
it is probable that an outflow of ceonamic benefits will be required 1o settle the obligation. Where there are a number of
similar obligations, the likelihood that amount fTow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the class of
obligation as a whole, A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in
the samie class of obligations may be small. 1f the effect of the time value of money is material. provisions are discounted
usinga current pre-Lax rate that reflects, where approprizte, the risks speeific to the hﬂhlll'l}, Where discounting is used. the
increase in the provision due Lo the passage of lime s recognised as a finance cost,
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Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result ol a past event, i1 13
probable that the Group will be required to settle the oblization, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

Ihe amount recogmzed as a provision 14 the best estimate of the consideration required to setle the present ebhigation at the
end nfthe reporting perind, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surronnding the obligation

When a provision 18 measured usimg the cash MTows estimated wsettle the present obligation, its carmymyg amountis the present
value of those cash Mows (when the efTect of the time value of money is material). When some or all of the cconomic benelits
required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable 15 recognized as an asset if it is
virtually certain that reimburssiment will be recerved and the amount ol the recelvable can be measured rehably,

Employee benefit liability

Defined Contribution Plan.

The company operates contributory pension plan for eligible stalT. Itmakes provision  for retirement beneitin accordance
with the Pension Reform Act of 2014, with the company contributing | (% and the emplovee contributing #%. The company
coniribution 15 charged o the stalement of comprehensive income. Remittances are made to cach emplovec's chosen pension
fund administrator,

Current and deferred tax
[ncome tax is provided on taxable profitat the current statutory rate,

Provision for deferred taxation is made by the lability method and caleulated at the current rate of taxation on the difference
between the net book value of qualifying fixed assets and their corresponding tax written down value.

i) Current Tax

The tax currently payable 13 based on taxable profil for the vear. Taxable profit differs from net profitas reported 1n the
income statement because 1 excludes ltems of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other vears and it
further excludes items that are never taxable ordeduetible. The company's liability for current tax is caleulated using tax
rates that have bezn enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The current taxes include: Company
Income Tax at 30%, oMaxable profit Edueation Tax at 2% ol assessable profit: Capital Gain Tax ar 10% of chargeable
gains; and Information Technology Development Levy at 1% of accounting profit before tax. Withholding tax at 10%
chargeable on contract supplies. Value Added tax (VAT of 3% om vatable items,

i) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrving amounts of assets
and liabilitics in the lnancial statements and the corresponding tax bases vsed in the computation of taxable profit, and
is accounted [or using the balance sheet liability method, Delerred tax liabilities are generally recognised [or all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available aganst which deduct:ble temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised it
the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of poodwill or from the initial recognilion (other than ina
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a wansacton that affects neither the laxable profil nor the
aceountmg profil,

Deferred tax liabilitics are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiarics and
associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where the company is able to control the reversal of the temporary
dilference and it 1s probable that the temporary differcnce will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrving amount of deferred 1ax assets is reviewed at cach balance sheet date and redueed to the extent that it s no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available toallow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is caloulated at the tax rates that are expected Lo apply i the penod when the liability 15 settled or the asset is
realised, Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except when itrelates to items charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax 15 also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against

current tax liabililies and when they relate Lo income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the company
intends to settle its current tax assels and liabilities ona net basis,
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iii) Currentand deferred tax for the year
Current and deferred tax are recognized 10 profit or loss. except when they relate to items that are recognized 1n other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferrad tax are alzo recopnized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively, Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business combinaton, the tax elfect s included inthe 2ecountimg for the business combination,

Share capital and share premiom
Shares zre classified as equity when there is no ebligation to transfer cash or other assets, Incremental costs directly
atiributable (o the issue olequily instruments are shown in cgquity as a deduetion from the proceeds, net ol tax.

§] Treasury shares
Chwn equity instruments which are acquired (treasury shares) are deducted from equity and accounted for at weighted
average cosi. No gain or loss is recopnized in the income statement on the purckase, sale, issue or cancellation of the
Giroup's own cquity instruments, Any difference between the carrying amount and the consideration is recognized in
other capital reserves. Voling tights related o reasury shares are nullified for the Group and no dividends are allocated
1o them respectively.

Contracts oo own shares that require physical settlernent of a fixed number of own shares foc a [xed consideration are
classihied as eguity and added wooor deducted rom equity. Contracts on own shares that require net cash settlement or
provida a choice of settlement is classified as trading instruments, Changes in the fair valoe are reported in the income
slalemoent.

11}y Retained earnings
Retainad earnings are the carvied forward recognized imcome net of expenses plus current period profit attributable to
sharcholders.

Contingency Reserves

The Company maintains contingency reserves in accordance with the provisions of 5. 21 of the lnsurance Act 2003 (o cover
fMuctuations in securities and variations in statistical estimates al the rate equal to the kigher of 3% ol total premium or 2006 of
the total profit after taxation; until the reserve reaches the preater of minimum paid up capital or 30% of net premium.

Dividends

Dividends on the company's ordmary shares are recognised in equity in the penod i which they are paid or, 1l earlier,
approved by the company's shareholders. Dividend distribution to the company's shareholders 1s recognized as a liability in
the financial statements in the vear inwhich the dividend 1s approved by the company's sharcholders.

Earnings per share

The company presents basic carnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic LPS 15 calculated by dividing the
profit or loss attributable (o ordinary sharcholders of the company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding durirg the period.

Contingent liabilitics

Accontingent habality 15 a possible obligation thal arises [rom past events and whose caastence will be conlirmed only by the
pecurrence or non-pceurrence of ane or more uncertain fiuture events not wholly within the control of the group or the group
has a present obligation as a result of past events which is not recognised beeause it is not probable that an cutflow of resources
will be required to setile the obligation; or the amount cannot be reliably estimated. Contingent liabilities normallv comprise
oflegal claims under erbitration or court process inrespect ol which a hability s not likely to erystallise:

Revenue recognition
(a) Premiom: -Premium inceme is stated on cash basis.
(i)  Gross Premium — is recognized at the point of attachment of nisk 1o a policy before deducting cost of reinsurance
COVER

{ii) Gross Premium Earned — is written premium after adjusting for the uneamed portion of the premiun. Written
premiums are recognised as income when due from the polieyholders and confirmed receivable, Premiums are
stated gross of commission and exelusive of taxes and duties levied on premiums,

{iif) Unearned Premium - premium relating 1o risk for period not Elling within the aceounting period is carried
torward as uncamed premium,
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(b)

(c)

(d)

(c)

(f

(gl

(h)

(i)

(i)

tiv) Net Premiom Earned- net premiumn earned represents gross prewium less reinsurange costs,

Reinsurance
Proportional and non-proportional reinsurance premiums are accounted for on an accrual basis, Reinsurance premium
are recoanised as oul Nows inaccordance with the tenor ol the reinsurance contracl
(i) PBReinsurance cost
Reinsurance cost represents outwards premium paid to reinsurance companies less the unexpired portion as at the
end olthe accounting vear.

{ii)y Reinsurance Recoveries
Reinsurance recoveries represent that portion of claims paid/pavable on risk ceded out in respect of which
recoverics are received Sreceivable from the Remsurer

(iii} Prepaid Reinsurance
LUnexpired reinsurance cost is determined on a time apporiionment basis and is reported under other assets in the
statlement of linancial position.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income consists primarily of investment contract fee income, remsurance and profit commissions,
assct manazement fees, policyholder administration fees and other contract foes. Reinsurance commissions reccivable
are deferred in the same way as acquisition costs. All other fee and commission income 15 recognised as the services are
provided,

Investment income

[neome [rom investments comprise ol meome carned on quoted and unguoted investments and 15 recogmised in the
gocounts on an accrual basis, Investment return consists of dividends, interest and rents receivable, movements in
amortised cost on debt securities and other loans and receivables, realised gains and losses, and unrealised goins and
losses on fair value assels.

Interest

[nterest ineome and eapense are recognised in the income stalement using the effective interest method, The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments and receipts through the expecied life
ol the financial assel or liability (or, where appropriate, a shorler period) Lo the carrying amount of the financial asset or
liability. The effective interest rate 15 established on mital recognition ol the Onaneial asset and lability and 15 not
revised subsequently.

The calculation of the effective interest rate includes all fees paid or received, transaction costs. and discounts or
premuiums that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Transacelion costsare incremental costs that are directly
attribulable to the aequisition, issue o disposal ofd Anancial asset o Liability,

Dividend income
Dividend income from available-for-sale equities is recognised when the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have
been established, This isthe ex-dividend date for the equity securitics.

Rental income
Rental income 15 recognised on an accruals basis;

Realised gains and losses
The realised gain or loss on disposal of an investmentis the difference between the proceeds réceived, net of Iransaction
costs, and its ariginal cost or amortised cost as approprizte,

Unrealized gains and losses

Linrealised gains or losses represant the difference hetween the carrying value at the vear end and the earrying value at
the previews vear end or purchase value during the vear, less the reversal of previously recognised unrealised gains and
losses inrespect of disposals during the year.

Salvage and subrogation reimbursément

Some insurance contracts permit the company to scll (vsually damaged) property acquired in scttling a claim (for
example salvage), The company may also have the right o pursue third parties lfor payment of some or all costs (Tor
example subrogation).
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h

h

Salvaged property is recognized o other assets when the amount that can reasonably be recovered fom the disposal of
the property has been established and salvage recoveries are included as part of claims recoveries, Subrogation
reimbursemenls are recognized inclaim recoveries when the amount to be recovered from the lable third party has been
cstablished.

Gross Claims Incurred

Benefits and claims

Giross bene s and claims consist of benefits and clanms paid to policyholders.

All claims paid and incurred are charged against revenue as expense when incurmed. Remsurance recoveries are recognised
when the company records the hability for the claims, Anticipated reinsurance recoveries on claims are disclosed separately
as assets,

(I) Grossclaims paid — consists of direct claims, plus reinsurance claims,

(ii) Grossclaims ineurred - consisis ol claims and claims handling expenses pand during the linancial vear alleradjusting
for movement in provision for oulstanding claims and IBNR.

(iii) Netclaims incurred - 1= gross clamms incurred alicr adjusting for reinsurance clatms recoveries.

Insurance Contracts
I'he company issues contracts that transfer insurance risk or financial risk or both. Insurance contracts are those contracts that
transfer significant insurance risk. Such contracts may also wanster financial risk.

As a general guideline, the company defines as significant insutance risk  the possibility of Laving o pay benefits on the
oecurrence ol an msured event that are at least 10% more than the benelits payableat the insured event did not oceur,
IFES 4 permits the continued use ol previously applicd GAAP

M) Liability adeguacy
At each reporting date, the company performs a liability adequacy test on its insurance contract liabilities less related
deferred acquisition costs and intangible assets to ensure that the carrving amount of insumnce liahilities is adequate
using currenl cstimates of future cash MTows, Any deliciency is charged as an expense o the income stalement initially
by writing off the intangible assets and subsequently by recognising an additional liability.

Reinsurance expenses

Reinsurance cost represents outward premium paid to reinsurance companies less the unexpired portion as at the end of the
accounting vear, Outward reinsurance premiums are accounted for in the same period as the related preniums for the direct or
inwards reinsurance business being retnsured.

Reinswrance labilities comprise premiums payvable for outwards reinswance contracts and are recognised ds an expense
whendue.

Costs:

1. Underwriting expenses
Underwriting expenses are subdivided into acquisttion and maintenance expenses. Acquisition expenses are those
incurred in obtaining and renewing insurance contracts’. Acquisition costs comprise of all direct and indirect costs
arising {rom the writing of msurance contracts. They include commission paid, policy expenses and indirect expenses
such as salaries of underwniting stall, and are deferred and amortized o proportion 1o the amount of premum
determined scparately Tor matlching concepl, Maintenance expenses are charged 1o the revenue account in the
accounting period in which they are mcurred.

Other Operating and Administrative Expenses,
These are management expenses other than claims, investments and underwriting expenses. They include salaries and wages.
depreciation charges and other non-operating expenses. Management expenses are accounted for on acerual bases and

recognised in the income statement upon utilisation of the services or at the date of their ongin,

These financial statements are prepared under the historical cost bases exeept for the Tollowing;

. Financial mstrumenis at fair value throvgh profit orloss are measured at fair value

. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are measured at fair value
. Investment properties are measured at fair value,

: Land and Building under property, plant and equipment are measured at fairvalue
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Consolidation Statements of Financial Position

NOTES GROUP COMPANY
I 12Ime ALY I008 Jlzzme ERRN AL T ]

Assers Il L ol L1 LT R )
Cash and Cazh Equivalents 6 113,378 421,033 111,730 419,296
Financial Asseis ) 1,329,592 2858155 1329992 2858153
Trade Receivable b 48,113 57.064 5,735 10,931
Reinsurance Assets o 453 343 237065 453,343 237,063
Deferred Acquisition cost 1 #0168 06,502 50,108 O, 592
Deferred tax assets 234 403,685 5 403,685 -
Oither Beceivable i1 167,880 1,734,940 174,747 1,744,652
Investment in Subsidiaries 12 G = 2449.51A 2449 516
Investment Properties 13 5,235,696 5,224,607 L8R, (00 1,875,000
[ntangible Asset 14 55242 42914 55,242 42914
Property, Plant and Equipment 14 270,513 2RTL 540 27300024 2822622
statutory Deposits L6 335,000 335,000 335,000 535,000
Total Assets 11.002,010 13,881,998 1H0L.027,183 12.891,741
Liahilities
Insurance Contract Liakilities 17 1,161,345 1,018,179 1,161,345 1.018,179
Buorrow ings 18 = < = =
Trade payable o 127,183 40,907 03,450 21,287
Oither pavable 20 117.347 1.698.565 104003 1,666 578
Employee benefit liability 21 & 2,178 = 2,178
Income Tax labilites 22 23,292 36,924 1£,902 32534
Deferred tax liabilities 23 387.435 791120 206,875 T, 560
Total Liabilities 1,816,602 3587876 1.674,584 3.441.316
Equity
lssued and paid Share capital 4.1 2. 000,000 &, 000,000 5000000 B.000,000
Share Premium 24,2 225018 H25.01% 225018 B25.018
Contingency Reserves 4.3 484775 428 667 484,778 428667
Fair value reserve 24.4 G454 [.585.838 6,454 1.383 838
Mom Current aszets revaluation reserve 245 2,524 046 2,513,040 TR 329 757,319
Retnined earnings 246 (2.654.885) (3056441 (1,731,982) (2,144.427)
Sharcholders funds 9,185 408 10294, 122 5,352,599 9450425
Other equtty instruments - -
Non - controlling inferests
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 11,00 ey 13,581,998 10,027,182 12,541,741

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors on 27 May . 2020

i -
w,m!'ii' = A
BENEDICT LJOATUONU REGINALD ANYANWLI SAMUEL U. NDUBLIISI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER
FRC 2013/ CHNAOODMII2E2 FRC/201 3/ NIM/O000003245 FRC 2013 TCAN/DMHION3 290

The accounting policies and the accompanying notes form an integral part of these fimancial statements
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Statements of Comprehensive Income

CROUP COMPANY
Nules J1-Trec-1% I-Drec-18 I -hec-1% M -Dec-18

0 o %00 a0
Gross Promium wntten 25 1. 870,255 |.6EEGT3 1.870,255 1 6EEAT
Decreases(increase) inunearned premium (80,7001 (309.067) {80,700 (309.067)
Gross Premium Earned 1,789,556 1,379,607 |, 789,556 1,379,606
Reinsurance Premium Expense 6 (410.488) (226,015) (410 458 (226.613)
Net Insurance Premium [ncome 1,379,063 1,152,992 1,379,068 1,152,991
Fees and Commission income 27 79954 49510 79954 49,510
Tetal Underwriting [ncome 1. 459051 1,202 802 |.459.05] 202 801
Inzurance benefits
Claims expenses 28 (05,9500 (262,704) (2059500 (262,704)
Claims Expense Recovery from reinsurance 28 216,213 185.252 216213 185,252
Change in contract liabilities 28 - (145.655) - (145 055)
Met insurance benetit and claims (189,737) (223,107) (189 737) (223,107)
Underwriting Expenses
Agquisition expenses 29 (272,323) {237.729) (297.382) (237,72
Maintenance expenses 29 (377.217) (214,721 (37T7.217) (214.720)
Total Underwriting Expenses (574,599 (452 449) (574.599) (452 449)
Underwriting Profit{ Loss) 594,715 5217.246 594,715 527,245
[nvestment income 30 123.3%6 58.607 123,396 RE,60T
Onher aoperating income 37,148 48,637
Tetal invesiment income 160,544 137.244 123,396 H8,607
Metl lnvome 755,259 664459 TIH 111 615,852
Unrealised fair value loss (368,940 - [ 368.940) -
Net realised gains|(loss) on financial assets 31 (i) 418,158 (5.033) 418,158 (2033
Deferred tax derecognised on reclassification of financial
assels 23 . -
Met fair value gaind(loss) on mvestiment properies 11, Cuuc 21,000 11,0000 21,000
Oither operating and administrative expenscs 32 (1,148,340) (TI8.399)  (1.106.441) i671,372)
Tetal Expenses (1,088.122) (702.432) (1,046.223) (655.405)
Result of operating activities (332,.863) (37.943) (328.112) {39.533)
Interest expense EE] = - - -
Provfit or { Loss) betore Taxation (332.863) (37.943) {(328,112) (39.553)
[ncaome Tax Expense’ [(Credit) 22.1a 393,185 {7,035) 393,185 (7.120)
Profit or Loss after Taxation i) 322 (45.578) 65,073 (46 673)
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Statements of Comprehensive Income

Profit or Loss for the period 6,322 (45,578) A5.073 {46.673)
Other comprehensive ineome loss) - - - =
Revaluation surplus on PPE - - - -

Tetal other comprehensive income

Tetal comprehensive income ¢ (loss) for the vear

Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company ihi),322 (45,578) 05073 {406,673
Non-contrelling interest - - -
Profitiloss) for the period a0,322 (45.578) G3.073 (46.673)

Ohher Comprehensive income

[tems within OCT that may be reclassified to the prefit or loss;

Fair value changes in AFS firancial assets (1,159.221) TA28  (1,159.221) 7128
Deferred tax impact of changes in AFS finuncial assets 403,685 - 403,685 =
[tems within OC] that will not be reelassified w the profit or loss;

2018 impairment gain'loss on Financial Assets 314 2,092 2. 7RY) {938 6,147
PPE revaluation gains - - - -
Deferred wx impact of revaluation gains

(ther comprehensive meome for the period (753.444) 4339 (756.474) 13,275
Tetal comprehensive income (93, 122) (41,239) (AS].301) {33,398)
Tetal comprehensive income attmbutable to:

Equity holders of the company (693,122) (41.239) (H%1.401) {33.39%)
Mon-contrelling interests - - - -
Tetal comprehensive income for the period (693,122) (41,239 (A91.401) (33.39%)
Farnings per share-{bas:c and diluted i Kaobao) 14 (13K (1h28) .41 ({28

_ _EENL
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In thousands of Nigerian naira Share Share Revaluation Contingeney Fair Retained Tustul

Capital Freminm TESETVE TESETVE vilue gArmings
TESErves
NN IN i MM N i N AN M '0H)
Balance at 1 January 2019 R000,000_ | R018 | I503.040 | ATR667 | TSRIR3R | EREEEN| 10,794 127
O G00 | RIS 00H | TAE040 ] AR a6T ] TERLEGA | [EREE TN [0 e
Total comprehensive meome
Prolit and loss | - | - | -] [FERE| 60,322

Other comprehensive income

Ciain on the revaluation of land and bwldings 11,000 1 1.000
Foreign currency translation diferrence -
Fair value reserve (avilable-for-sale) financial assets =
MNel change in fair value -
Ml amount transferred 1o profil or loss -
Crain on the revaluation of land and bwldings -
Net Fair value changes in AFS financial assets (1159321} 403685 [755.536)
et paindloss on previous AFS reclassified to FVTPL 418,158 [TEEE 434500
Fair value reserve derecognised on disposal - - -
Transler 1o i.'l_‘.l'll.1ll11£t'.11|:}" TEHeTVE S6h 108 {5h, 1K) -
CMher comprehens v meome < s [1,00d] 561008 (1377374) 341731 1 The 3R
Total comprzhesive income for the period - - 11,000 56103 (577379 40l 556 (L105.718)

Transfer during the vear - - - = = = =
Dividends 1o equity holders = = : 2 k
Total contribution end distributions o owners

n
=Y
A
i)
3
o)
=
@
=3
0
=
W
=
g
i
L
5:
iy
=)
=,
<
=
N
]
3
B
Z
=

Balance at 31 December 2019 B, G000 BE501% 2,524,040 484,775 6,459 12,654 B85) B, 185,407
Balance at | January 2018 B0, 000 RISO1R 2513040 37R.007 1,576,710 {2 RR0.007) 10212 7608
IFRS 9 Transition {76 .049) [ 76,0049
Total comprehensive income for the period -
Profitor loss id0,956) i46.9346)

Dither comprehensive income -

Giain on the revaluation of land and buildings - - - - - - -
Net Fair value changes in AFS financial assets - - - - 7.128 - T8
Fair value reserve derecognised on disposal - {20, Ty 2. 180
Tramsler 1o conlimgency reserve - - . S0, G600 (50,660) -
- - - SL660 7,128 {53,449} 4,359

Oither comprehensive income for the period - -
Total comprzhesive income for the perind - - 50660 7,123 100,285y 43598}

Balance at 31 December 2018 B, 000, 000 BIS.018 2515040 4E.667 | 583838 (3,056,441 ) 10,254,125

SLNMOI B 1HOATH TWENNN 5 LET I T2WENENE TSEIAINN
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In thousands of Nigerian naira

Balance at | January 2019

Total comprzhensive income
Profit and loss

Oiher comprehensive ineome

(ain on the revaluation of land and bnldmes
Forewgn currency translation diferrence

Fair value reserve (available-Tor-salc) inancial assets
Wet change in fair value

Met amount transferred o profit or loss

Gain or the revaluation of Tand and buildings

Nel Fair value changes in AFS Inancial assets

Nel gain/loss on previous AFS neclassified o FYTPL
Fair value reserve derceognised on disnosal

Transfer to contingency reserve

Other comprehensive income for the period

Toal eomprehesive income for the period

Transler r|1ln1'rg the W

Mividends to equity halders

Total contribution and distnbutions to owners
Balunce dt 31 December 2000

Balance ar 1 January 2015

IFRS 9 Transitien Adjustment

Total I.:l.ll'l'l]'.l'l‘l.‘.]'l.l:ﬂ:ii‘rt‘ income for the pen'nd
Profit or loss

Other comprehensive ineome

Gain on the revalustion of land and buildings
Mot Fair value changes in AFS financial asscts
Fair value reserve derccognised on disposal
Transfer to conlingency reserve

Oilher comprehensive ineome for the period
Tutal comprehesive income for the perioml

Balance at 3] December 20138

Share Share Revaluation Cuontingeney Fair Retained Tutal
Capital Preminm Teserve TESLIVE vilug earnings
FESETVES

N (HM) NI bl (1) N0 I ') N N0

B0O0, 000 BI50IE | 187,319 424667 | [ 5R1.R3E | i2.14.0607 ] 9451, 783
ROOTO00 | RISOIR | e AFRAeT | TSRIRIR | AZIA306T | 94STTRY

=] =] 3 | | 65,073 65073

11,000 [RRIIT

(11532210 403 685 [ 735.535)

(18,158} L3640 419,727

36,108 (56, 108) -

- - - S 108 (1.577.379) 3n015 1. 173 25K}

- - 11, 1M1 S, 108 (1.577,379) 411 087 {1,009 185 )

B, 000,004 R25.018 THE,319 484,775 hA59 1,731 9K2) H.353,509

000,000 825018 157,309 378007 1,577,379 12,030,013, DA 151

{ VE70) (11 870)

{46,671 [ 72

- - - 7,128 . 7128

- 6, 47 A 147

- - - Slb, 660 {30,668 -

% % - Sk B 7,128 313 13,273

RN 7,128 (91,180 (33397}

H.000,000 25014 737,329 438667 1.5%4,5307 451,78

12, 143,04

n
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Statement of Cash Flows

CROTTF CONIPANY
3-De-19 F1-Dec-18 3-Dwee-15 31-Dec-18
NI M T N0

Cash tlows [rom operating activines
Insurance premium received [tom policy | 872,451 | 375.449 | §72.452 1.375.449
holders, Brokers & Agents Cedants
Commission received 79,984 49,810 79,982 49810
Eeinsurance receipts m respect ot claims (114.26%) 185,252 (114.269) 185,252
Reinsurance premium paid (410 488) (226.615) (410488} (226,615)
Prepaid Minimum and Deposit on Oil & Gas (12.465) - (12,465} -
Other operating cash pavments [7T42.478) [G32.270) (750,479} {396,712)
Insurance benefits and Claims paid (343,483} (223,107} 1343.483) (223,107
Payments to intennediaries th acquite insurance -

[289.958) [303.231) (289.958) (303.231)
contracts
Maintenance expenses (377.217) (214,721 (37T7.217) (214,720}
Interest Received 43.469 59.075 43469 59,075
Dividend Income Received 67,927 16,740 67,927 | 6,740
Cash penerated from operations (226,526) ho, 383 (234.527) 321941
Company Income Tax paid (24,132) (40,0040 (24,132) (40,000}
Net cash provided by operating activities [250,658) 26.383 (258,659) 251,941
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {43,622 122 584 {35,512} (106,775}
Purchase of Tntangible Assets (23,370) (29.894) (23,376} (29,594}
Purchase of Listed Eguities = - - "
Investnen: income and other receipls 11,999 2,793 11,999 2,795
Unlisted AFS Disposed - - = -
MNet Cash provided by investing activities (56,999 95,785 {48,909 (133,874)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities - - - -
Proceeds from borrowings - - - -
Met cash provided by financing activitics - - - =
Met Increase/(decrease) in eash and cash equiv,
Cash and Cash equivalent at the beginning 421,034 298 Boh 419,297 271,230
Net increase’decrease in cash and cash equivalénts (307.637) 122,168 (307,568) 145 067

Cash and Cash equivalent at the end of period 113.377 421.034 111,729 419,297

_ _mE\L
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MNotes to the Financial Statements

1. General Information:
The financial statements of the Company for the period ended 31 December 201 @ were authorised for issue in accordance with
aresolution ol the Dircetors.

Fhe Company 15 a public imited company incorporated and domiciled i Nigena, The corporate head oflice 15 located al
K. Ghagada Expressway, Anthony, Lagos,

The Company s principally engaged in the busingss of providing risk underwriting, related linancial services and hospitality
RETVICes L0 ils cuslomers,

2 "Summary of significant accounting policies:
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are disclosed .

3 '"Critical accounting estimates and judgements:
"The Company makes estimates and assumptions that alTeet the reported amounts of assets and labilites within the period.
Estimates and 'judgements are continually evaluated and based on historical experience and other tfactors. including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,

A.4i) "Fair value of financial assets:
'"Financial assets are deemad to be impaired when there has been a significant or profonged decline in the fair value helow its
cost. 'This determinalion of what is significant or prolonged requires judgement. In making this judgement, group evaluales
the normal volatility 'in share price, the financial health of the investes industry and sector performance, technological
changes and cash Mow among other factors,

"The fuir value of Apancial instruments where no active markel exists or where gquoted prices are nob available are delenmined

by using.

"l these cases, the fir values are estimated fom observable data derived for thal msirument and valued 1 the case of the
group, by applying theruling exchange rate at close of business.

3.(ii) 'Liabilities arising from insurance coniract:
"Liabilities for unpaid claims are estimated on case by case basis. The reserves made for claims fluctuaie based on the nature
"and seventy ol the elaim reported,

"Claimes incurred but not reporied (IBNR ) are determined using statistical analyses. The @roup believes thal the reserves are
adequate for the period.

4 Insurance and Financial risks managemeni
"The Company issues contracts that transfer insurance risk or financial risk orboth.

4.1 losurance Risks management
The Company accepts nsurance risk through its insurance conlracts and cerlain lovestmenls contracts where it assumes the
risk of loss from persons or orgamisations te the underlying less, The Company 15 exposed 1o the uncertamity surrounding the
timing
g

The Company manages its risk via its undeswriting and reinsurance sirategy within an overall risk management framework.
Pricing is based on assumptions which have regard to wends and past expenence, Exposures are managed by baving
doecumented underwriting limits and critenia. Reinsuranee s purchased tomitigaie the effect of potential fozs w the Company
from individual larze or catastrophic cvents and also 1o provide access e specialist risks and to-assist in managing capital.
Reinsurance policies are written withapproved reinsurers on either a proportional or excess of loss treaty basis,

The Company wiiles general insurance businesses, The most siginificant fsks arse [rom persislency, longevity, morbily,
expense variations and investment returns.  Concentration of nsk may arise from peographic regions, epidemics,
accumulation of risks and market risk,

4.2 Financial Risk Management

The company monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operations of the company through intermal risk reports
mapnilude of risks,
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MNotes to the Financial Statements

These risks include;
. Markel nsk

. Creditrisk

d Liquidity risk

4.2.1 Market Risk
Markel nsk 1s the risk ol adverse Hnancial impact s 8 consequence ol market movemenis such as currency exchange rates,
'interest rates and other price changes.

Market risks asises due 1o lunctuations io both value of assels and Habilities, The company has established policies and
procedures inorder Lo manage market risks,

Interest rate risk management
Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becanse of changes in
markel interestrates.

The company is exposed to interest rate risk as the company invest in short term investments at fixed interest rates. Interest
rate risk company also exists in producss sold by the Company.

The ompany manages this rizk by adopting close assetliabilily matching critena, o minimise the mpact of mismatches
between assel and hability values ansing {rom interest rale movements,

4.2.2 Creditrisk
Credit risk 15 the risk that ene parly to a lAnancial instrument will fail o honour its obligations and cause the Company to incur
a limancial loss,

The Company has adopted a policy of dealing only with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sutficient collateral where
appropriate. asa means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults,

The Company's exposure and the credit ratings of its counterparties are continuously monitored and the agpregate value of
transactions concluded is spread amongst approved counterpartics,

Credit exposure 15 controlled by counterparty limits that are reviewed and approved by the Risk Mandgement Committee
armually.

4.2.3 Liguidity risk
Liguidity risk 15 the risk that the Company cannot meet 1ts obligations associated with financial liokilities as they fall due, The
Company has adopted an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Company's liquidity
requirements, The Company manages Hguidity risk by maintaining banking

and reserve borrowing facilitics by continucusly monitoring forccast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity protiles
ofassets and liabilities,

The Company is exposed to liquidity risk arising from clients on its insurance contracts.

In respeet of catastrphie events, there 18 liquidity risk from a difference in timing between claim payments and recovenes
thereon from remsurers.

Liguidity management ensures that the Company has sufficient access to funds necessary to cover insurance claims, and
maturing liabilities. The Company's assels contain marketable securities which could be converted mto cash when required.

4.3 Impairment assessment { Policy applicable from 1 Jaouary 20149)
The Company ’s ECL assessmentand measurement method is set out below,
Significant increase in creditrisk, default and cure
The Company continuously moritors all assets subject to ECLs. In order to determine whether an instrument or a portfolio of
mstrumenis s subject to 12mECL or ETECL, the Company assesses whether there has been a sigmficant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition. The Company considers that there has been a significant increase in credit risk when any
contractual payments arc more than 30 days past due, In addition, the Company also considers a variety ol instances that may
indicate unlikeliness to pay by assessing whather there has been a significant increase in credit nisk, Such events include:

e
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The Company’s process to assess chianges in credit risk is multi-factor aond has three main elements (or “pillars®):

. quantitative element (1L.e. reflecting a quantitative comparison of PD at the reporiing date and PD at mitial
recognition);

* agualitative clement; and

» “hackstop” indicators

Ouantitative clemenis

The quantitative element is the primary indicator of significant increases in creditrisk, with the qualitative element playing a

sccondaryrole, The gquantitative element is caleulated based on the change in lifelime PDs by comparing:

. the remaining lifetime PD as at the reporting date; with

. the remaining lifetiine PD for this poinl in time that was estimzted based oo facls and cucwustances at the time ol
initial recognition of the exposure {adjusted where relevant for changes in prepayment expectations)

Qualitative elements

In general, qualitative factors that are indicative ol an merease in credit risk are reflected in PD models on a timely basis and
thus are includad in the quantitative assessment and not in a separate qualitative assessment. However, 1f 1t 1s not possible to
include all current nformation about such qualitative factors in the guanttative sssessment, they are considered separately in
a qualitative assessient as 1o whether there bas been a signilicant increase in credit visk. I there are qualitative factors tat
inchcale an merease m credit risk that have not been mcluded inthe caleulation of PDs used i the guaniitabive assessment, the
Company recalibrates the P or atherwisa adjusts its estimate when calculating ECLs,

Backstop indicators

[nstruments which are more than 30 days past due or have been granted forbearance are generally regarded as having
significantly increased in credit risk and mav be credit-impaired. There is a rebuttable presumption that the credit risk has
increased significantly if contractual payments are more than 30 days past due; this presumption is applicd unless the
Company has reascnable and supportadle information demonstrating that the credit risk has not increased significantly since
initial recognition.

During the year, there has been no significant increase in credit risk on the financial asset of the company. However, a
Corporate bond held by the company defaulted during the year and was considered credit impaired individually using lifetime
P,

Expected credit losses

The Company assesses the possible default events within 12 months for the caleulation of the 12mECL and lifetime for the
calcalanon of LTECL, Given the investment policy, the probabihily of delaall for new instruments acguired s generally
determined to be minimal and the expected loss given default ratio varies for different instruments. In cases where a lifetima
ECL is required to be caleulated, the probability of default is estimated based on ceonomic scenarios.

4.4 Impairment assessment (Policy applicable from | January 2019)
Amounts arising from ECL
Inputs, assumptions and lechnigues used lor estimating impairment,
When determining whether the credit tisk (e Risk ol defaull) on a Onancial instrument has increased signilficantly since
initial recognition, the Company congiders reasonable and supportable mlommation that 5 relevant and avatlable without
undue cost of effort, This meludes hath qualitative and quantitative information analysis based on the Company's experience,
cxpert credit assessment and forward looking information. The Company primarily identifics whether a significant increase
incredit risk has occurred for an exposure by using davs past due and assessing other information obtained externally.

Whenever available, the Company monitors changes in credit nisk by tracking published external credit raungs. To detenmine
whether published ratings remain up o date and to assess whether there has been a significant increase in eredit risk at the
repoerting date that has not been reflected in the published rating. the Company also reviews changes in Bond vields together
with available press and regulatory information about issuers

Where external credit ratings are not available, the Company allocates each exposure 1o a credit sk grade based on data that is
determined to be predictive of the risk of default (including but not limited to the audited financial statement, management
accounts and cashflow projections, available regulatory and press information about the borrowers and apply experiences
credit judgement. Credit risk prades are defined by using gualitative and quantitative factors that are indicative of the risk of
default and are aligned with the external credit rating definition from Moody's and standards and Poor.

5, ¥
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The Company has assumed that the credil sk of @ loaocial asset has not increased significantly since the initial recognitionl
the finarcial asset has low credit risk at reporting date.

The company considers a financial assct to have low credit risk when its credit risk rating is equivalent to the globally
understood delimtion ol Mimvestment grade”,

Asa back stop, the Company considers thal a signifeant incresse in eredit nsk oecurs no later than when the asset is more than

30 days past duc.

- Theeriteria do no align with the point in ime when the asset becomes 30 days past due;

- The average time between the identification of asignificant increase in credit risk and dafault appears reasonable

- Exposures are nol generally translerred lom 1 2-month ECL measurement w credit unpaired and

- There 15 no unwarranted wvolatility in loss allowance from transfers between 12-month ECL and Lifetime
ECLmeasurement.

Days past due are determined by counting the numbers of days since the carliest clapsed due date in respect of which full
payments has not been received. Due dates are determined without consicering any grace period that might be available to the
borrower.

Fhe Company momitors the ellectiveness olhe enteria used toden y sigmBeant mercase i credit nisk by regularreviews Lo
confirm that
- The eriteria are capable ofNdentifving significant increase in eredit risk before an cxposure is in defauly

Maodified financial assets

The contractual terms of a financizl asset may be modified for a number ofreasons, including changing market condifions and
other factors not related W g current or poteniaal credil deterioralion of the borrower, An existing Dnancial assel whose lerms
have been moditied may be derecopnized and the renegotiated asset recognized as a new financial asset at fair value in
avcordance with the accounting policies. When the ferms ola financial asset are modified and the modification does nol result
inderecognilion, the determination of whether the asset’s credit risk has increased significantly reflects a comparsson of:

- [s risk of éelault oceuring at the reporting date based on the maodified term; with The fsk ol defaultoceuring estimated

based ondata on mitial recognition and The original contractual terms.

Definition of default
A default 15 considered 1o bave occurred with regard to a particular oblizor when either or both of the two following cvents
have taken place.

. The Company considers that the obligor is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Company in full, without recourse
by the insurer to actions such as realising security (1Cheld),
. The obligor is past due more than 90 days on any material creditobligation to the Clompany,

The ¢lements to be taken as indications of unlikeliness to pay include:

- The insurer puts the creditobligation on non-acerued status,

- The insurer makes a charge-olf o1 account-specific provision resulting fowa sigonificant perceived decline i credit
guality subsequent W the bank taking on the exposurne.

- The imsurer szlls The credit ahligation at a material eredit-related sconomic loss.

- The insurer consents to a distressed restructuring of the credit oblization where this is likely to result in a diminished
financial obligation cavsed by the material forgiveness, or postponement, of principal, interest or { where relevant) fees

d4.4.1 Amnalysis of inputsto the ECL model under multiple economic scenarios
An overview ol the approach to estimating ECLs s setout in Note 2.1 L4 Summary of significant accounting policies and in
Note 2.5 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions,

To ensure compleleness and accuracy, the company obtlains the data used from third party sources (Central Bank of Nigeria,
Trading Feonomies e.tc.). The following tables set out the key drivers of expeeted loss and the assumptions used for the
company’s base case estimate, ECLs based on the base case, plus the effect of the use of multiple economic scenariosas at 31
December 2018 and 31 December 2019,

4.4.2 Analysisofinputs to the ECL model under multiple economie seenarios-continued
The tables show the values of the key forward locking economic vanables/assumplions used in each of the economic
scenarios for the ECL calculations.
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The fgures forSubsequent years" represent a long-lenm average and so are the same for each scenario,

Key drivers Assigned 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
ECL scenario  probability

il-Dec-19

Inflation Rate Upturn 10%% 150 14.1 14.1 14.1 14.0
Basz-case T99% [5.8 4.9 4.9 14.9 14.8
Dovwenturm 11%4 L6.8 159 15.0 15.9 158

Unemployment Rate Upturn 10% 13:1 13.1 13.1 13.1 154
Base-case 7% 156 L5.0 150 15.0 17.3
Dowrnituem 11% 16.9 1649 6.0 16.9 19.2

Crude otl Price (USD per barrel) Lipturn 105 a6.1 69 569 ShY 54.5
Base-case T 531 54.3 543 54.3 51.9
Drovarnturn 11 51.2 32.0 52.0 520 4596

I Assigned

. ECLscenario  probability 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Inflation Rate Upturn 1% 4.0 [5.00 14.1 14, 13.2
Basc-casce TR 4.8 5.6 4.9 1449 14.0
Dovwrnturnm 129% [5.8 6.8 15.9 15.9 15.0

Uncmployment Eate Upturn 10%, 5.4 13.1 13.1 131 16,9
Basc-casc TR % 17.32 15.6 150 15.0 15.8
Downturn 12%, [9.2 L6459 6.9 6.9 20.7

Crude oil Price (USD per barrel) Upturn 10% 54.5 56,1 6.9 0.9 52.7
Rase-case TR 51.9 53.1 4.3 54.3 s0.1
Downturn 12% 49.6 3.2 52.0 52.0 47.8

The following tables outline the impact of multiple scenarios on the allowance:

Oty . O_th-:r Hunk balunces
31 December 2019 I'!I::ll.'l“.\'rl.l.l:l’l:l!h PMicempenli  Stalulry domesd Siafl lomms Current receivables {Tue
In thousand of Nigerlan Naira rpﬂﬂil::’ tod i Aty (REHY I::]Trmiw Sutltjgirar}'b sulidingr)
Upside 191,750 - 14,276 32005 430108 i ARS R0 -
Base 1.549.982 - 1153% 421100 35736 55644118 e
Downside 200,729 - 15,466 56,436 MLT6L T457.450 -
Total 1.049 461 - 145,137 520,631 110,115 69,985,386 -
5 Rk Current Dbt Bank balane
I[::'::::“:f'll'.:rh sriiin Milva F:g"ﬂﬁd Placements  Statutory deposit Stafl leans a:rlirnl:l m;lp‘;rhlm 1f§r g
- parties balances  Sybsidiary)  subsidiaryg
Upside 271958 S56.080 18,051  la9967 jopbh  TIRLTT6 236
Base 21098328 453315 145915 1373897 438052 5E.052.686 1.909
~ Downaide 264,621 60,754 15,556 154,131 a],388 7.780.,257 236
Total 2,764,207  5T0,149 183,522 1,727,995 576,006  73.014.719 2.401

4.4.3 Exposure to credit risk
The tables below show the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial asset,

Maximum Associoled
Ter thsuszaned of Wi perian Miin Exposure FCLO20%)
For the year onsed 31 Decenber 2009 Mot L]
Current account balances P10, 1 B4 110
Placements with Banks o =
Staff loans 4,148 530
Statutory deposit 335,000 145
Oither receivables (For Subsidiary) 225746 69,085
Bank balances {for subsidiary) 1.637 -
Cither receivables from related parties 35460 P
Teotal financial asset at amortized cost T12.185 12,720

I 5 i 4
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Moaximnm Amacinted

In thousand of Migerian Naira Exposure ECL{201E)
Foor the vogr evdled ) Deeenther 2078 Moie LR

Current account balances 392 537 576
Placements with Banks 26,795 570
Staff loans 7.5492 1,728
Statutery deposit 335,000 1584
Other receivables (For Subsidiary b 235,531 73,015
Bank bhalances [for subsidiary) [ G 2
Other receivables from related parties 35960 2.768
Other receivables (rent recaivables) - =
Total loans and receivables 1035354 THE40

The amount reported above is the gross exposure on cash and cash aquivalent, staft loans and other receivahles.

In measuring credit risk of other receivables o various counterpartics, the Company considers the character and capacity of
the obligor to pay or meet contractual obligations, current exposures o the counter party/obligor and s likely future
developments, cradit history of the counterparty/obligor; and the lilcely recovery ratio in case of default obligations,

4.4.4 Analysis of risk Concentration
[he company’s concenirations ol risk are managed by chient/counterparty, and mdustry sector, Themaximum credit exposure
toany client or countorparty as of 31 Decomber 2019 was N7 12,185 million (2001 8; N 1035 billion),

4.4.5 Analysisof risk Concentration
The lollowing lable shows the risk concentration by industry for the components of the statement ol financial position,

Industry analysis

}?: ﬂ;:;:ﬁ;rﬂ}%;aiﬂu Nira Individuals  Financial services  (spvernment (Hhers Twkal
Cash and Cash Egquivalent - 446,830 > - Hb6E30
iher Recetvaliles 4148 - - 15,460 30608
Trade receivable- Receivable from sub = - - 225 746 225 746

4,148 445,830 - 26106 712185
;P:- Iﬂﬁ;ﬁ;rﬁjﬂg'\{fgﬁ{aﬂ ANalra Taelividuals Finpncinl services Gonwvernmend (Hhers Tuwtal
Cash and Cash Equivalent - 756,271 - 756,271
ifer Receivables T2 - - 35,960 43,352

Trerdde recenvable- Recetvabile from sub = - 35831 235531
7,542 756,271 - 271491 1035354

5 Capital Management
Ihe Company manages i1 capital to engure that the Company will be able W continue as a going concern and comply with the
regulators’ eapital requirements of the markets in which the Company aperates while maximising the return to stakeholders
through the optimusation of the debt and equity balance. The eapital strueture of the Company consists ol equity attributable to
ecquity holders of the parent, comprising issued capital, reserves and retained earnings. Reinsurance is also used as part of
capital management.

6 Cash and Cash Equivalent GROUP COMPANY
M-12-211% 31-12-2018 31-12-2019 31-12-2018
This comprises of: M) N'IHI DM NI
[‘ash In Hand 31439 2,710 3,428 aR22
Current Aceount Balances 110,184 392 858 [08.547 391,209
Placement with banks g 26,795 9 26,795
113,633 422 363 111,985 420626
Allewanee [or Impamment Losses (2553) (1,330 (235) (1,330}
113,378 421,033 111,730 419296

lmpairment Allowarce For Current Account (GROUP)

64\
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6.1 lmpairment Allowance For Current Account {GROLUP)
An analvsis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL allowanees in relation o current account
balancesisas follows:

In thousands of Nigerion Naira Stuge 1 ludividusl it Stage 3 NA000
Gross carrying amount as at 1 January 2019 392 E58 - - 102 B5R
Mew assets originaled or purchased 110,184 - ” 110,154
Payments and assets derecognized or vepaid (excluding write oftfs) {392,858) - - (392 B58)
Transfers 1o Stage | - - - :
Translers 1o Stage 2 - - = -
Transters to Stage 3 - - - -
Changes to contractual cash flows due to meditications not Accrued interest - - -
resultmg in derscognilion - - - -
Amounts written off - - - -
Foreign exchange adjustments - - - -
At 31 December 2013 L0 - = HOREE
6.1.1 Impairment allowance for current account balinces- continued
Fn thwsesanads af Nigeriun Noira 184 individusl  Stage3 #000
ECL allowance as at | January 2019 under [FRS 9 760 - - Tixl)
Mew assets originated or purchased 110 - - 1140
Pavinent and assets derecognized or repatd (exeluding write offs) (615) . - {Al5)
Transfers to Stage 1 E . 3 &
I'ransfers to Stage 2 2 - - -
Transters to Stage 3 - - - -
Changes to contractua! cash lows due o modifications not resulting in derecognition - - - -
Impact on year end ECL of exposures transferred between stages during the vear - - - -
Changes to models nsed for ECL calculations - - - -
Changes to estimates and assumpticns used for ECL calculations - - - -
Unwind of discount - - -
Transfers to Stage 3 - - - -
Changes to models and inputs used for ECL calculations
Recovenes - - - -

[
0
]
]

Amounts written off
Foreign exchange adjustments - - -
At 31 December 2019

(o ]
T
L

i

'
(%]
Y
h

6.1.2 Amnalysis of changes in the gross carrying of Placements with bank during the Year
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying-amount and the corresponding ECL allowances in relation to placements with
banks 15 as follows:

I chonsands of Nigerime Nedva Stage 1 individual imlividual Stmge 3 H000
Gross carrying amount as at 1 January 2000 26,796 26,700
New assets originated or purchased o - - 9
Payrments and assets derecognized or repaid fexcliding write offs) {26,796) - - (26,796)
Transtfers to Stage | - - - -
Transters to Stage 2 - - . -
Transfers to Stage 3 - - - -
Changes to coniracisal cash flows due to modifications not Accrued interest - - - -
resulting i derecognition E = = 2
Amounts written off - s Z :
Foreign exchange adjustments = - ) -
At 31 Decemnper 2014 4 . - 9

B
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6.1.3 lmpairment allowance for placements with bank

In thousands of Nigerian Naira Stage 1 individmal individual Stapge 3 U RG]
ECL allowance as at | January 2009 under IFRS 9 570 - - 570
Mew assets ongimated or purchased

Payment and assets derecoznized or repaid (excluding wrire ofls) (37N = - I3TO)
Transters to Stage | . - - .

Transters to Stage 2

Transters 1o Stage 3 = x = =
Changes to contractual cash flows due o modifications not resuliing in derecognition - - - -
Impact on yvear end BCL of exposures transferred between stages during the year - - - -

Changes to models used for ECL calculations - - - ,
Changes to estimates and assumptions used for ECL caleulations - - - -
Linwind of discount = = g
Transfers to Stage 3 - - - -
Changes to models and mputs used for ECL caleulztions c : = -
Recovenes . - - .

Amounts written of 5 - - -
Foreign exchange adjustments - = = -
At 31 December 2019 - - - .

6.2  lmpairment Allowance For Current Account (COMPANY)
An analvsis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL allowances i relation 1o current account
balances isas follows:

In thousands of Nigerian Naira Stage | individual individual Stage 3 LG
Crross carrving amount as at | January 2009 391200 - - 191,209
Mew assets onginated or purchased 108,547 - = LO8.547
Payments and assets derecognized or repaid (excluding write offs) (391,200 - = (391.209)
Transtfers to Stage | - - - -
Trarsfers ty Stage 2 - - - -
Transfers o Stage 3 - - - -

Changes to contractual cash Mlows doe o modifications non Aceroed interest - - - -
resulting in derecognition = = . s
Amounts written off - - - -

Foreign exchange adjustments - - - 2
Al 31 December 2019 108,547 - - [0R 547
6.2.1 Impairment allowance for current account balances - continued
In thowsands of Nigerian Naira — Stage | individeal individual Stage 3 7 DEH)
FCL allwwanece as at | Jonuary 2009 under [FRS 9 Tall ) = Taly
New assels originated or purckased L1 - - 110
Pavmen! and assets derecognized or repaid (excluding write offs) (615} - - (613}
Transfers w0 Stage | 1 . - -
Transfers w Stage 2 - - - -

Transfers 1o Stage 3 - = s =
Changes to contractunl eash Nows due 1o modifications not resulting in derecagnition
Impact on year end ECL of exposures tansferred between stges during the year - - - -
Changes to models used for ECL caleulations - . - -
Changes to estimates and assumptions used for ECL caleulations - = = E
Lnwind of discount - - -
Transfers to Stage 3 : = E )
Changes to models and inputs used for ECL caleulations

Recoverles - - - -
Amounts written off - . - :
Foreign exchange adjustments - - - -
AU31 December 2019 : 253 - —

A -
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6.2.2 Analysis of changes in the gross carvying of Placements with bank during the vear
An analyvsis of changes m the gross canving amount and the corresponding ECL ullowances in relation to placements with
banks is as follows:

fn thowsands of Nigerian Naira Stage 1 individual individual  Stage 3 LAl UL
Ciross carrying amount 35 at | January 20019 26,79 - - 16,796
Mew assets origimated or purchased q X 5 0
Payvmients and assets derecognized or repaid (exeluding write affs) (26,794) - {26,796)
Transfers w Stage 1 - £ a -
Transfers 1o Stage 2 z < = .
Transfers o Stage 3 = = i .
Changes to contractual cash flows due t modificatons not Acerued interest - - - :
resulting in derecognition - = - -
Amounts written ofl’ - = - .
Foreign eachange adjustments - - - -
At 31 December 2018 g - - 0

6.2.3 Impairment allowance for placements with bank

In thawsands of Nigevian Naira Stuge 1 individual  iedividial  Stape 3 W000
ECL allewnnee as at | January 2010 under IFRS 9 570 = = aTn
Mew assers priginated or purchased - - - -
Pavment and assets derecormized or repand (excluding wite offs) (5700 . = (570Y

Transfers to Stage 1

Transfers o Stage 2 2 ‘ = -
Transfers to Stage 3 2 . - -
Changes to contractual cash lows due to modifications not resulting in derecognition

Impact on year end ECL of exposures transferred between stages during the yvear s — & s
Changes to models used for ECL calculations - . - 3
Changes to estimates and assumptions used for ECL caleulations

Unwind of discount - & z
Transfers to Stage 3 2 3 g z
Changes te models and inputs used for ECL calculations 2 5 g g
Recoveries - : a =
Amounts written off 2 - i :
Foreign exchange adjustments £ - = i

Al 3 December 2019 = : _ =

LROUP COMPANY
.3 Reconciliation of ECL Impairment allowance 019 2018 2y L01%
" b 111 U000 R LI1TH
Opening balance as at January | 1.330 - [.330 -
Inerease/(decrease) during the year | Note 31 (i) (1.075) 1330 (1.075) 1.330
Closing balance as at December 31 255 1,330 255 1,330
7 Financial asset GROLP COMPANY
Equity instrument at fair value throngh profit or loss F-12-201%  31-12-Z0ME 3-12-200% 31-12-2018
N N000 Nl N0
-Mandatorily measured at FVPL 1,326 902 612,182 1,329,932 612,182
Equity instrument at fair value through OCT () 2245971 (0 2245971
Total Equity instruments 1,329992 2,838,153 1,329,992 2,858,153
Clurrent 12,182 612,182 h12,182 612,182
MNon-current TITRI0 2245971 T17.510 2,245 971

I o L




UBIVERSAL IMSURARCE FLC 2019 ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTE

MNotes to the Financial Statements

{a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss GQROUT COMPANY

. ) 2019 1% 2019 2018
Listed Equity securities N0 NN N0 N'B00
Balance as at January | [T G17.215 fi2.d82 617215
Addition during the year - - - -
Reclassification from FVOCT { MTN sharcs- Note Tih) .08, 750 - [O86 750
Disposal during the year - - - -
Fair value gain/{loss) LT ] (5.033) (368 94i0) (5,033)

Foreign Exchange gaind{loss)

Met imparment gain/d loss) = - -
Balance as at 31 December 1329992 Gi2 182 1329992 612,182
Previous fair value gain reserve of N4IE 156m related w0 the sum of N1 086,750 reclassificd 1o FYTPL, This
amount has been subsequently reclassified to profitor loss.

(by  Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FYOCT) 010 GROUP 1R mwf.n!ﬂl’.&ﬂ}m
Financial Assets eI N THH by 111 N1k
Unlisted Equity sceuritics
Balance as at January | 22450971 2238842 2245971 2238342
Addition during the year - - - -
Reclassification o FYTPL { MTN shares- Note T(ah (1,086,750) - {1.0186,750) -
Dispoal during the year - - - -
Fair value gam/(loss) (1,159.221) TAZE (1.159.221) 7.128

Foreign Exchange gaing{loss)
MNet impaiment gain/(loss) = = F .
Balance as at 31 December 1y 2245971 (hy 2245970

[ovestment in MTM was convered to Quoted lovesiment in the vear, Fair value gain/{ loss yis posied (o the Account

(h.1} Met Fair Value Gam/(Loss) 1.577.379 L.577.37%
Fair value reserve as at Jan, 1, 2014 (1,159.221) (1,159221)
Fair Value loss om MTh 5033 5,033
Met Ciain 414,158 5,033 418,158 5033
(¢} Returns on MTN shares =N=
2019 34,109
2018 16,740
2017 20, 590
R Trade Receivables "'"125%3[',3 “'”r".‘!mg '”"z_;f:ﬂ,;ﬂ 3‘"'1;‘1.:1@
Insurance receivables B.735 10,931 8,735 [0.931
COther recelvables (From subsidiary) 109,363 L5, 145 - -
Impairment on Subsidiary (G2 98S) (73.015) > 2
48,113 37064 8.733 10,231
8.1  Age Analysis of Trade receivables
Within 30 days ®.735 1048231 8,733 10,951
Above 30 davs 39.37% 46,133 x -
48,113 57,064 8.733 10,531

4.2 Preminm receivahle from agents, brokers and intermediaries
(e from agents

Due from brokers _ 5.169 6,182 5,169 6,182
Due from insurance companics 3,566 4,749 3,566 4.749
Due from insurance companies = = = £

R.715 10,931 8,735 10,931

83 Movementson the allowance for impairment of receivahles arising out of dircct insurance arrangements are as follows:
At beginning oF yezr JANUARY 1 = -
Provision for impairment (69,985) (73,015) é i

Amount written off during the vear as uncollectible - A, W -
Avend of year (31 December 20193 [ﬁﬁ'.??ﬁ‘]___f_?é{_}_lﬁ_‘] - -
AL-12-2019 Al-12-2018 3M-12-2019 31-12-2018
0 Reinsurance Assets L L] R ™o NI ]
Reinsurance Share of UPR 182,586 63,561 182 386 64,561
Reinsurance Share of Ouistanding Claims 133878 131,624 133,878 131,624
Reinsurance Share of IBNR 124414 20117 124,414 20117
Total Reinsurance Assets 440 8 TR 217 301 440,878 217.5302
Prepaid Minimum and Deposit (M&D) on Oil & Gus 12.465 19,764 12465 19,764
453,343 237,065 453,343 237.066
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9.1  Movements in Reinsurance share of UPR

At the beginning of the year 65,560 46,165 65,560 46,165
lnerease/{ Decrease) during the year 117,026 19.395 117,020 19,395
Balance at the end of the vear 182,500 03,560 L¥2,586 65,560
9.2  Movement in Reinsurance Share of outstanding Claims
Balance at the beginning of the year 131624 232030 131,624 232,030
[nereased Decrease) during the year 2254 (100 406) 2254 (100 406
Balance at the end of the year 153,878 131,624 133,878 131,424
9.3 Movement in Reinsurance Share of IBNR
Ralance at the heginning of the year 20,117 T5.40K 20017 75408
Increase’| Decrease ) during the year 104297 (55,291) 104,297 (55.291)
Allowance for impainment - - - -
Halance at the end of the year 124414 20,117 122,414 20017
94  Movement in Reinsurance Share of Prepaid (M&D)
Balance at the beginning of the year 19,7604 21,900 19,764 21,900
[ncrease/{ Decrease) during the year (7.299) (2,130) (7.299) (2.138)
Bazlance at the end of the year 12 465 19,764 | 2,465 19,764

There were no indicators of impairments for re-insurance assets as balance are set-oft against pavable from retrocession at the
end ofevery quarter Reinsurance recetvables are to be settled on demand and the carrying amount is not signi ficantly dilTerent
frivm the fair value

10 Deferred acquisition
Deferred acquisition costs represent commissions on unearned premium relating to the unexpired period of risks and

commprise: 31-12-2019 3-12-2008 H-12-201% 31-12-20048
L) R 111] R T] ™ HIN
Motor 10,023 6,471 10,023 6,471
Fire 113,59 41,064 LHL541 40,064
Generzl aceident 14,757 [ 2,750 3,757 12750
Bond ;512 6,124 5512 a,124
Lnginecring 954 T.615 6,984 T.615
Onl & Gas 15,553 15,350 15,553 15,350
Aviation 13,185 21 13,185 &1
Marine 11563 8137 11.563 8.137
Additienal {CA) per acturial Valuation Bepord
20,168 9,592 0. 168 0,592
11 Movement in deferred acquisition cost
At beginning of year 05,592 V00 b, 542 31,000
Changes during the vear {7, 420) 65,502 (7.420) 63,502
At end of vear RO172 Gh, 502 RO 172 Op 592
Diue within 12 months #2917 95,592 Ba 172 G, 392
e after more than 12 months - - - -
11 Other Receivables, Prepavments 122019 112018 A1-12-2019 122018
The balance 15 analysed as follow: N0 N0 N0 Bl LI
Prepaviments 145.764 el e 145, T4 (22,122
D from Related Parties 35460 35,960 42 685 35,960
Staff Debtors 4,148 7.592 4 148 75092
Staft Share Loan - | 598,942 L L?‘JE.NE
Dieposit for properties (reclassified from inw. 720,000 720,000 120,000 120,000
(Mher receivables 3.325 3,223 3325 3223
D0% 697 2487 844 015922 2487 830
lmpairment af due from related parties (1.950) [2.765) (1,950} (2,763)
Impairment Charges on Staff loan [ 530) [1,728) (330} (L.728)
Impairment of other loans and receivables (73E,6%93) (7459 307) (T38.695) (T38.695)
167,522 1734044 174,747 1,744,651
Clurrent 167 522 135,102 174,747 145,710
MNon-currcnt : 1,598,942 i 1.595. 942
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Movement in stafT share loaan CROUP COMPANY
2.9 2018 2019 2018
] O N I R
Balance as at January 1 1,598 942 - 1,598 942 -
Addition during the year = - 2 H
Prepayviment duning the year . = - -

Reclassified due to African )

Alliance Insurance Ple (Note 20.1(a)) (1.59%.942) - 1 1.5498,942) .
Accrued Interest on staff share loan E 3 s =
Impairment loss = - g d

Balance as at December 31 s =

11.1  Inventories

Slock of raw materials 338 Bas - -
158 R9 —
167 580 1,734,939 174,747 1,744 651
1.2 Prepavments
Uther Receivahle 30,597 30,597 30,597 30,597
Prepaid Rent 27,544 5.624 27,944 5624
Recapitalization Expenses 51.000 50,006 51.000 50,006
Interest PB}"HI‘J]CH‘ Lea 5.13'] 3230 3-21':“"; I 32380 32,381
FIRS WTH AC 1R43 1,519 1,843 1514
145 7ikd 122,127 145 764 122,122
1.3 Staff Debtors .
Prepaid StafT Peronal Loan 4,148 7.5602 4,148 7.592
11.3.1 Movement in staff Debtors 3l-12-2019 31-12-2008 30-12-20|9 Ji-11-201 8
N NIMHD MO0 NG
Balance as a January | T.a92 5510 7.592 5,511
Addition in the year T.321 7036 7.321 T7.036
Interest earned during the vear 204 255 204 2558
Repayments during the year { 10.969) (5,210 {10,969) (3,210
Balance as at 31 December 4,148 T.562 4 148 7,592
1.4 Movement in impairment allowance as at December 31,2019 ) )
GROUP Stall  Staff Deposit Other
D from Debtors ghaee for
relwted lunm proportics reccivahies Tutal
Prepaviment parties
M MeHH N0 NN T (Ml KL 04
Gross Amount as al Decermnber 31 145.764 35460 4143 - 7200000 3323 Q08697
ECL as at January | (15,3700 (2.765) (1,728) - (72000000 (3,325} (T43,188)
Increase{Decrease) in Impairment Allowances during the vear z 815 1,698 = & = 2013
Write back/write offfReversal during the year - - = - - - -
Reclassification - = = = 3
Carrying Amowmt a4 at December 31 130,394 33510 3618 - - 0 167,522

11.4.1 COMPANY

Movement in impairment allowance 25 at December 31,2009 o R s i

Due from Deblonss  gpq00 far
s . relalicd Iovan proporties  receivables Tatal
repaymen PIl'tlE‘-'i-

™N(HHY ™ (HHY MU NN N[00 I RN
Giross Amount as af December 31 145,764 42685 4148 - 72000 3325 915022
ECL as at Jarnmary | (15,3700 (2.765) (1,728} - (720.000) (3.325) (743.188)

Increase/( Decreass) in Impaimment Allowances during the year . Bl L1598 = Z - 103
Write backrwrite offfReversal duving the vear - = - - = - -
Reclassification - B = - - = g
Carrying Amount as ai December 31 130,394 40,735 3618 = i 0 174747
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o June 2008, Universal Insurance Ple paid for 20 wnits of Houses (o be developed by Minay Holdings Lumited i the Vine
Garden Estate Abuja. Commencement of this project is doubtful. Effort is being made 1o recover the fund as development of
the property is no longer feasible. Minaj Holdings Limited, {the developer) have confirmed that the project was stalled and
Union Bank of Nigeria cventually sold the debt to the Asset Management Corparation of Nigeria (AMCOM), Universal
[nsurance Plc have registered their interest with AMUON and s waiting response while still in discussion with Minaj
Haoldings Limited. This amouwnt has been fully provided for in the financial statement.

12 Investment in subsidiaries 1-12-2019 F1-12-2018 31122010 M-12-2018
This comprises of invesunen! in: NIHH N'iHn {HID NUH
Universal Hetels Lumited (Mote 12(1)) - - 2,449,516 2449516
bmpatrment charge on Universal Hotel - . - =
lovestment n subsidiares - - 2449 516 2449516

12 (1) Universal Hotels Limited
The company was established 1o carry on the business of providing hotel, accommodation, tourist and hospitality activities,
Universal Insurance Pl has 100% nvestments in the company,

31-12-201% A1-12-20108 F1-12-201% 31-12-20MK
1} Investment propertics Wi 111 N M 1]
Crvigho Garden Avenue estate 530,000 524,000 F30,000) A2 ()
Fumudumu For Maodel Estaie 16,000 #1600 16,000 16,000
UHE Complex 3,349,696 3,349 696 = s

Cithers ( Migena Cement company; Progreas Bank Lid; Migeria Tobaceo Lid; - -

Ferdinand Oil Lid) . = - -

Maolit Mall 540,000 535,000 540,000 535,004
5.235.696 5,224,696 1,886,000 1.B75,000
[mpairment loss on investment properics = - - -
5,235,696 5224696 1.BEG,000 1E75,000

The propertizs of the Company al Oyigho Garden Estale and Rumudumu For Model Estate were revalued on December
31,2019 by A.C.Oleghulu & Partners, Estale Surveyors & Valuers (FRC2013/NIESV/ODO000D0 1582 1o ascertam the open
market value of the Investment Properties. The fair value gain/(loss) on the investment properties wer recognised in the
Staternent of Comprehensive Income [or the perod.

Investment properties represent butldings and un-developed landed propertics acquired for subsequent disposal in the near
future and not occupied substantially by the company or members of the group of the holding company. They are not
subjected o periodic charges for depreciation, Valuation was carmied outal point of purchase and this value has been carried at
transition as fair value of the investment with provision made for impairment on Vine Estate investment as project
development is vel o commence, Other investments have been fully provided forunder NGAAP.
Halance as Reclassi Kevalna Halance as  Stulus in
at Jan 1 Addition Disposal  feation  Transfer  tion Gain ot M December  Title
13.a Movement of Assets

| Chvigho Garden Avenue Estate 324,000 - - - - 600 340,000 Yes
2 Rumudumu For Model Estare 816,000 - - - - - Bla0on  NO
3 Molit Mall 535,000 = = T E 3,000 540,000  Yes
Total 1875000 - - - - L1000 1 BEG, 000
I13.b  Assets In The Name of Conau Limited: 31122019 31-12-2018 A-12-2009  A1-12-2018
N'(n NI il 11111 N'(H00
Amuvunt Amount Amonnt Amount
Rumudumu Mode! Estate Portharcourt 16,000 & 16,00 216,000 16, 000

[hese assets were miroduced by Comau Limited m 2007 dunng the recapitalisation exercise, with deeds assigning the
properties to Universal Insurance Ple

Status of Perfection of Title:

The firm of IBOM Parners, a firm of attorneys, solicitors, fraud examiners & legal consultants have been appointed to
commence the process of perfecting the title to the properties in the name of Universal Insurance Ple,
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14 INTANGIBLE ASSETS{2019)

14.a Intangible Assets(2019) GROLP COMPANY
3-12-2019 3-12-2018 3-12-2019 31-13-201%

Cost N N0 N M0
Balance, beginning of period Bh. 883 36,9849 6,583 36,989
Additions 25370 20,894 25376 20,594
Transferred from PPE {Computer) - - - -
Balance, end of penod 92,259 b6 HE3 02,259 Hh BE3
Accumulated amertisation

Halance, beginning of period 23,969 16,439 23,969 | 6,439
Amortisation expense/unpairment charge 13,047 T.530 13,047 7530
Transterred from PPE {computer) = > < <
Balance, end of period 27014 23,5649 JTMe 23969
Met hook amount

End of period 553,242 42,914 55,242 42914

[he intangible assets ol the company comprised ol computer software. The computer softwares ave accounted Tor using the
costmodel of TAS 38 Le. cost less accumulared amortization and less accumulated impairment. The amortization is charged to
the ineome statement i line with the Company's policy.

14.b INTANGIBLE ASSETS(2018) GROUP COMPANY
3-12-2018% 31-12-2017 3-12-2018 3l-12-1017

. R LT 1] R ] R I

Cosl :

Balance, beginning of period 1p989 28,259 16,989 28,259

Additions 259 844 8,730 2854 8,730

Transferred from PPE {Computer) : = = =

Balance, end of period O 883 36,9589 O HE3 36,989

Accumulated amortisation

Balance, beginning of period 16,439 10,891 16,430 10,851

Ameortisation expense/impairment charge 1530 5,548 1330 5,548

Transterred from PPE (computer) = = £ S

Balance, end of period 23,9609 16,439 23,9649 16,439

Met book amound

End of period 42914 20,550 42,914 20,550

15 PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
152} GROUP2019)

Furnlture
Plant & und Muotor Compuier  Tal
Lz Building  Machinery Fittings Weliieles Haidwaie

Cost/Revalued amount R L] MM (N N I e R el L)
Balance, beginning of period 257500 3139538 m4.519 174,161 350,854 22,260 4008834
Additions during the vear - 1.562 13395 15324 7100 6,241 43,622
isposals = - - - - - =
Revaluation = - = - - - i
Balance, end of period 257,500 3,141,100 77815 189485 357,956 28501 4,052,450
Avcumulated depreciation
Balance, beginning of period - TI4.305  A4RG2 130,010 246,405 7310 1,132,832
Charge for the year - 62.095 7108 6821 54805 2806 133,635
On Disposal - - - z = &
Balance, end of period - 776,400 41910 136,831 301,210 10116 1,266467
MNethook value asat 31 DECEMBER 20149 257500 2364700 36,005 51654 56,746 8384 2770513
Metbook value as at | JANUARY 2019 257,500 2,425,233 29717 44151 102,988 14950 2,874,540
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Bulunce as Reclassific Revalnation Balance as at
15.a(ii)Movement in Land & Ruoilding (Group) Jan1l  Additon  Dspoesal  atien Transker Guin Deprectation  at Dee 31
NG NUBID N N0R N0 g Moo N0
Property at Ridgeway Station Road Enugu 390,920 - - - - - 10,114 3800806
Property at New Owerrl Road Behind CBN, Owernn 1,016,712 - - - - - 15936 990,736
Property at ne 2 Emole Street Enugu 1,285 E = = = = 2010 75275
49A 50451 A 524 and 53A city Lavout Enugu 023508 . - - - = el 607 408
Eliowahani Shell estate, Obior Akpor LGA, Portharcourt 283,358 - - - - - 7114 276244
Lund at Awka Anambra State I57.500 - - - - - - 257500
Haotel Building at Aguler Bd, Enugu 33454 1562 - - - - 202 34214
lotal 2682737 1,562 = = - - AL086 2622203
15 PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Fraiitr
15'3{1} GROU P(I":"R} Plani & and Vivtur Compuler Todul
Cost/Revalued amount Land  Boilding Machinery Fittings Vehicles Hardware
™ iy LR LI R R LI LR ™ [hiHp R GIL (0
Balance, beginning of period 257,508 3,139,539 39583 151,242 284,631 L1993 3884 48%
Additions during the year = 24,937 22919 64,762 10,266 122,584
Disposals = = = = 7 -
Revalualion = = = = & . -
Balance, end of period 257,500 3,139,539 64,520 174,161 349393 22,359 4,007 372
Avcumulated depreciation
lBalance, beginning of period - 651,514 24 5490 126,248 207,034 5442 10014828
Charge for the year = 62,791 10,212 3,762 AT 1568 118004
On Disposal :
Balance, end of period - T14.305 34,802 130010 246,405 7310 1,132,832
MNethook value ag at 31 DECEMBER 2018 257,500 2,425 234 20718 44151 102,088 14,949 2874540
Methook value as at | JANUARY 2018 257,500 2.472.574 14,993 24.9% T1.597 b.351 2,854.210
Balumce as wi Reckassific pyypsper Revaluation Halunee as
15.a(ii)Movement in Land & Building (Group) Jan 1 Additlon Dispesal 00 Liain  pepreclation  ar Dee 31
Property at Ridgeway Station Road Enugu 401,034 - - - - (0114 390920
Property ot New Owerri Road Behind CBN, Owerni 1043 438 - - - - 26720 1016712
Property at no 2 Emole Street Enuga 79,295 - - - - 2,010 T7.285
494 50A 51A 52 and 33A city Layout Enugu H39.608 - - - - LG, 000 623 508
Eliowahani Shell estate, Obior Akpor LGA, Portharcourt 290,472 - - - - T.114 JR3 358
Land at Awka ,Anambra State 257,500 - - - - - 257500
[Torte] Banleking at Agulen Rd, Enugu 34181 727 33454
Total 2,745,528 - - - - 62,70 2682737
PFROPERTY PLANTS AND EQUIPMENTS
15.¢(iyCOMPANY (2019) Flant  Furnitureand  Motor Computer
Land  Building  Machinery Fittings Wehicles Hardware Total
CortiReveluclaERodht NG N0 N0 N N'DH N0 NI
Balance, beginning of period 257,500 3.103,175 25888 115,586 336,151 22,260 3,860,560
Additions during the year - - 098 14,003 7,100 6,241 35,532
Dnsposals - - - - - - -
Revaluation - - - s S - -
Balance. end of period 257,500 3,103,175 33,987 129,679 343,251 28501 3896092
Accumulated depreciation
Balance, begmning of period - 711,395 10,929 75,141 233,163 7.309 1,037,038
Charge for the year - 62 (nd 3043 5.411 54805 2806 128,129
On Disposal - - - - - -
Balance, end of period - 773459 13872 BL,553 287,968 10,116 1 166,066
Methook value as at 31 December 2019 257,500 2320716 20015 49127 5,783 18385 2. 730,026
Methook value as at | JANUARY 2015 2375000 2,391,779 14,960 400,445 1012988 14,950 2,822,622
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15.e(iijMovement in Land & Building {Company)

Balance as al Reclassilical Kevaluation Balance 25 al
Jan 1 Addition Dispisal lv Transfer Galn  Dwprecinlion 1y December
Praperty at Ridgeway Staton Road Enugu 390,520 - - - - - 10,114 380806
Property at New Owerri Road Behind CBN, Owerri 106,712 - - - - - 23,950 Q00,756
Praperty al no 2 Emaole Street Erngu TT.285 - - - - - 2mn 73,275
494 50A,51A 52A and 53A city Lavout Enugu 623,305 = & - < = 16,100 607,405
Eliowahani Skell estate, Obior Akpor LGA, Portharcourt 283358 - - - - - 714 276244
Land at Awka ,Anambra State 2373000 - - - - - - 257,500
Toeal 2,649 280 - - - - - 01,294 2,587,980
PROPERTY PLANTS AND EQUIPMENTS
15.d(COMPANY(2018) Land Buildding Mant & Furniture Muotor Computer
Machinery  and Fittings  Vehicles Hardware Tutal
Cost/Revalued amount N0 N O X000 ND00 N'OUD N'000 N0iD
Balance, beginning of period 257000 3,103,675 15982 03,744 271,389 11,993 3753785
Addrtions during the year > - 5,907 21.840 64,762 10,266 106,775
[Msposals - - - - - . =
Revaluation - - - - - - -
Balance, end of period 257,000 3103675 25889 115585 336,151 213259 3.860,560
Avcumulated depreciation
Balance, beginning of period - fhd TR2 8445 72,542 193,792 5,441 945 (10
Accumulated depreciation: Land i15.476) - - - - 113.476)
Charge for the year - 62,000 2486 2.509 39.371 1864 108,414
O Dhsposal - - - - - = -
Balance, end of penod 711,39 10,929 75,141 233,163 7,309 1,037,938
MNethook value as at 31 December 2018 257000 2391779 14960 401,445 (02 988 {4,950 2822 522
Methook value as at | JANUARY 2018 257000 2438893 7,534 21,204 77,597 6,552 2808783
Reclassific Hevaluntivn Depreciation
atlon maln Balamee asy
Balanes: as al el al 3l
15.d{iiMovement in Land & Building (Company) Tan1  Addition Disposal Diecember
Property at Ridgeway Station Kead Enugu 401,034 - - - - g (0,114 394,920
Property at Mew Owerri Road  Behind CBN, Chwerri 1,043 438 - - - - - 26.7M 1,M6T712
Property at ne 2 Emole Street Enugu T2,205 - - - - - 20010 77,285
49A S0A,51A52A and 53A city Layout Enugo 034,003 - - - - - 16,100 623,508
Eliowahani Shell astate, Obior Akpor LGA, Portharcourt 200,472 - - - - - 7014 283358
Land at Awka Anambra State 257500 = - - - - 257,500
Tatal 2,711,347 - - - - - 02064 2049283
6 STATUTORY DEPOSIT 31-12-200%  31-12-2018 31-12-2019 31-12-201%
oo N MO ol L1
Statutory deposit 335,000 333,000 335,000 335,000
Total 335000 335,000 335,000 335,000

Mon-cureent

Statutory deposit represents the amount deposited with the Central Bank of Migeria in accordance with Section 10(3) of the
Insurance Act 2005,
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17 Insurance Contract Liabilities

3 3-12-2009  31-12-2008 A1-13-29 31-13-1018
Agperegate [nsurance Contract Liabilities T 0NN ' 0 N0
Unearned Mremium f13,151 532,451 13,151 532451
Oulstanding Claims 302427 190,202 309427 390,202
IBNR 238,768 95,526 138,768 95,526
Total I,161.345 1018179 I,161.345 1.018,179
17.4i} Insurance Contract Liabilities 12208 31-12-2008 31-12-2M9 3122018
MMovement in Uneamed Premium (LUPR) N Lt oot N
Balance as at January | 532,451 223,384 532451 223,384
Increase{ Decrease) during the vear H0,700 309,067 20,700 309 067
Balance as at December 31 613,151 532,451 613151 532,451
Movement in Outstanding Claims
Balance ns at January | 300,202 S0d,924 390,202 300,924
Increase/{ Decrease) during the vear (RO7TSY (110,722) (80, 775) (110,72
Balance as at Decamber 31 427 390,202 0% 427 340,202
Movement in IBNR
Balance as atl January | 05,526 H2.867 95.526 62 967
Increase{ Decrease) during the year 143242 32.559 143.242 32.539
Balance as at December 31 238,768 95,526 238,768 95,526
1 T.afi) Are Analysis of Outstanding Claims:
Ohitstanding Claims (Days) 090 | 91-180 181-270 271-360 | Above 360 Total
Number of Claimants BE 57 Th 95 114 AR0
NT000 NTO00 N0 NTO00 NO00 N0
Awwaiting Support Documents 26410 | 43,687 24,7496 23954 104,621 225,467
Aweaiting Settlement decision from Lead Assurers | 11,004 15,229 8,265 7O8s 34,874 77,3587
Claims awaiting Payment 0,002 - - - - 0,002
Total 44006 | 60916 33,061 31,939 139,495 309,426

The latest valuation of the fund was as at 31 December 20H 9 by Ernest & Young, At that date, the gross book value of the fund
was staled above for each of the years, Provision for claims was determined using the infTation adjusted chain ladder method
and claims development from 2010102019,

17 al i) Cummulative Claims Development table as at December 2019 (stated in N'0EH))
Inaddition to the testing, the development of Insurance liabilities provided a measure of the claims. The tables below illustrate
how the group's estimates

Motor Incremental Chain Ladder—Yearly Projectivos (5 000

Accadent Year 1 2 3 Fl 5 5 7 A L]
201 4014 44046 3861 L7l - - - - -
011 5422 3445 O18 | 2% & 42 - ar S
2012 3376 3,308 25 - - 1,500 = 214 -
Jol3 48461 3.581 3220 - - - - ¥ -
2014 3,500 #2207 2 e = L = - F
23 0,740 X33 03 E 501 - - -
20046 15,504 H.p22 711 - - - - - -
2017 15,374 11,333 236 - - - i = :
s | pENET N 2 E - 5 = || = T
20149 37497 - - . - - - - -
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Fire Incremental Chain Ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000) : .
Accident Year 1 2 3 4 5 ] 7 i 9
2010 1.449 172 ED 633 3,500 - - - -
2011 . T 5.873 - hid - - g ig
12 237 855 L4913 A0 - - - 3678 -
i 1349 2.135 7 4% - . - - - -
2014 93h 71 01 043 - - - - -
201 = 1 459 457 I 28 - - - - -
2016 1573 5393 1559 718 : - . . -
2017 2,430 20,886 111 - - - - - -
2018 15004 1063 . : . : . .
e T S : : : - E -
Marine Inerementsl Chain Ladder--Yearly Projections (N'000) ) . ) ] ]
Accident Year 1 2 3 4 5 & 7 % 9
2001 1.731 14 - =
20l 457 3.785 - . 438 - - - -
2012 1,133 1G4k - - - - - - -
i 624 455 - - - - - - -
014 - 1816 - : z - = = =
2015 1.113 14,651 2,132 - - - - . =
2016 622 334 5 = . 2 | = = -
2007 4,340 140 - - - - - -
20lE 5,544 12,158 - c
2014 2879 - - - . . . . -
General Accident Incremental Chain Ladder—Yearly Projections (N i)
Accident Year 1 2 3 4 5 & 7 ] ]
2014 1.524 2,113 L] TH4 i) - - - =
PR 48 6677 82 - S 23 - - 1,147
20132 i34 4574 - 18 12 BT Qi3 - -
2013 7,012 5580 258 - - - - -
2414 1,493 33472 434 H4 - - - - -
015 | 10| 6ssl | 2 | i | i : S :
20060 | 5,957 W7 10,7935 |34 - - - - -
2017 12,246 13470 1,04 - - | - - - -
2008 35317 22542 - - - - - - -
209 1431 - - - - - - & -
17 b. Hypothetication of investment/assets  31-12-2019 122014 31-12-201% 122008 3112201 3-12-2018
Tatal Polley Holder's  Shareholder's Total Falley Sharcholder's
Funds Funds Funds Funds Fumnds Funds
N L] NN MMM NI NI
Cash and Cash Equivalents 111,730 Q5,000 16,730 419,290 293227 126,063
Financial Assets: Quoted F329:997 346,125 QR3IB6T 612,182 371871 240,311
Financial Assers: LnCuoted {0 {0 2,245971 100000 2,145,971
Trade Receivable 8. 735 B 735 10,931 10,931
Reinsurance Asses 453343 446,208 7,135 237,065 137065
Drefirred Acquisition cost 82,168 82,168 96,592 06,592
Oither Receivable 174,747 174,747 1,744,652 [, 744,652
[nvestment in Subsidiaries 2449516 2449516 2449516 2,449 516
Investment Properties 1 856,00 27012 LG11.WEE 1,875,000 233,081 Le21.91Y
Intangible Assel 55,242 55,242 42,914 42914
Property, Plant and Equipment 2730026 2730026 2 B22.622 2.822.022
Statutory Deposits 335,000 335,000 335,000 335,000
Total Assefs 9623498 1160345 8462153 12891735 1018119 1| 873,356
Insurance Contract Lizbilites 1,161,345 1,018,179

18 BORROWINGS

19  Tradepavables
Trade payables represent Liabilities to agents, brokers and re-insurers on insurance contracts during the year

T
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GROE COMPANY
A1-12-2019 -1 20K 112209 J1-12-2IMR
Reinsurance payable 43,450 21,287 93,459 21,287
Insurance payable - - - -
hther trade creditors 33,724 [ 620 - -
Balance at vear end 127,183 40,907 03,459 21,287
Current 127183 H0.4907 93454 11.2%7
19.(i) Other trade creditors
Due w Suppliers 33,724 L 620 - =
20 Other pavables GROUP COMPANY
I1-12-2019 3-12-2018 -12-2019 J1-12-200R
This is analysed as follow:
e to related parties 14,328 161 3,995 14,328 |, 613,995
Provisions and aceruals DhR13 w2605 23.469 50615
Rent Receved n Advance 6,206 1,969 6,206 1.969
117.347 1,698 569 104,003 l.666.579
Current 117,347 SH,901 [ (003 00,911
Moan-current - 1.599 667 - 1.399.667
20.1  Due to related companies
Conau Limited - - - -
African Allianee Insurance Pl - 1,599 &6:7 - |, 599 067
Due to other related parties 14,328 14,328 14,328 4,328
14.328 L6130 [4.328 161359495
20.0{aDue to related parties—African Alliiance Insurance Ple
GROUP COMPANY
2017 018 ol LNE.]
™WIHHI (M Ny IR LT
Balance as at January | 1.5499.667 -

Addition during the year
Prepayment during the yvear

Reclassification from Suall Share Loan (note 11H{EN

Gain on canccllation of payables
Balance as at December 31

20.1(b) African Alliance Insurance Ple:

1. 3%%.667 =

(1,598,942) -

(725) -

(1,598,942)
(725)

This is a sister company having commaon directorship with Universal Insurance Ple, Universal Insurance Ple is not indebled to
African Alliance Plc i any form. The amount of =N=1,598,942.000 (one billion five hundred and ninety eight million nine
hundred and forty two thousand naira enly) represents African Allisnee Insurance Ple shares warchoused for Universal
[nsurance Ple stafl. However Universal Inswance Ple Stall did oot take up the shares. Universal Inswance Ple has wrilten
Adrican Allianee o cancel the shares, which African Alhance Ple hasaccepled.

Securitics and Exchange Conmussion (SEC) has approved canceilotion based on their letter of "NO OBIECTION" to Vetiva
Capital Management Ltd onAfrican Alliance Ple Corporate restructuring of November 18, 2019

GROUP COMPANY

201 I01E 2019 2014

20.1¢ Provisions and accruals (i N ] Rt T
Leaze Rentals 21.815 - 21,813
Accrusd Expenscs 92 244 49275 TH.S00 17285
Pavable to Associate 4,569 T alT 4569 11,517
96,813 H2.605 23469 AL615

2(..1d Rent Received in Advance

Fent from Malit Mall i Advance 6,206 [ 969 6,200 1,969
6,206 |,969 6,206 1,969
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21 Employee benefit liabilities
Drelined contributory scheme
The Company runs a delined contrnibutory plan i accordanee with the Pensions Relorm Act where contnbutions are made Lo
an approved pension fund administrator. The amount recagnised as an expense for defined confribution plan in the income
statement 1s NIL 20019y and N2, 1 TR 201 8).

GROUP COMPANY
31-12-2019 11122018 31-12-2019 31-12-2018
I OO W WM
Staff pension scheme - 2,178 - 2,17k
Clurrent - I 178 - 2178
Balance as per January | 2178 2178 2,178 2,178
Current Service Cost =
Pavment during the year (2178 - (2.178) -
Interest Expense
Acturial Re-Measarement . - - -
Balance as per 31 December £ 2,178 = 2178
22 Income tax 3-12-200% I1-12-2014 A1-12-2019 3-12-2014
N'(Hi0 N0 i L] N0
2.1 Income Tax Payable
[neome Tax 8.200 7.548 203 7065
Education Tax | a1 a74 1.641 u42
Provision for WNITTYA Tax H5h AT1 fiin 41
10,500 8,993 10,500 8478
Deferred Taxation - - - -
Total 161,500 5,993 10,500 RATR
22.1a Per Profit and Loss Account
[ncome Tax Payable (Note 22.1) 10,500 7.635 10,5400 7120
Dreferred Taxalion (403,685 - (403 685) -
Provtit and Loss Account (393.185) 7.635 (393 185) T.120
22.2  Per Balance Scheet
Taxotion
At beginnmg of yvear 36924 A7,9%1 32534 64,056
Charge for the Year 10,500 K.993 11,500 8478
Payment during the Year (24,132 {400,000 (24.132) {40000 )
At vear end 23,292 024 189102 32514
23 Deferred Tax Liability
At beginning of year 791,120 791,120 F00.560 TOLS6ED
Derecognised on Reclassication of AFS FA (403 .685) - (403 685) -
Charged to profit and loss - - - -
At vear end IRTA35 TO1,120 206875 TO0L S0
Tao be recoversd after more than 12 months 387.435 T01.170 106,875 00560
To be recovered m 12 months - - - -
23.a  Deferred Tax Assels
[Deferred Tax derecogmized from the conversion . 4 :
of MTN from unquoled 1o quoted 4013 685 = 403,685 z
24 EQUITY
24. 1. Share capital
The share capital comprises: Hl=12-200% J=12-2008 31-12-201% 31-12-2018
N HH G LR LI R[]
Authonised -
SUL000,000.000 Qrdinary shares of 50K gach 13,000,004 AT EREIVH 15,000,000 LA RLUTRREIY]

Issued and fully pand -
16,000,000,000 Ordinary shares of M0.50k each BO0E,000 &5, 0, OO 000,000 R ATE

I o5 T 2
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24.2. Share preminm
Share premium is made up of payvments 10 excess of par value of paid-in capital, This reseove 1s not ordinanly available for
distribution,

24. 3. Contingency Reserve

Balance, begmmning of period 428667 378007 428.667 378007
Transter from protit and loss 56,108 30660 56,108 50,660
Balance, end ol period 454,775 428,667 484,775 428,667
Cirpss Witten Premiun 870,255 1, 6EE.6T! 1.870,255 LOREGTI
Percentage Rate for transfer g 3% G I
Increase in Contingency 56,108 0660 56,108 50,660

I accordance with the Insurance act, a contigeney reserve is eredited with the greater of 374 ol total premiums or 200 of Lotal
profits wller tax, This shall aceumulate until itreaches the amount of greater ol mimimum paid- up capital or 30 percent ol nel
Premium,

24. 4. Fair Value Reserve

This 1s the net accumulated change inthe fair value ofavailable Tor sale asset until the investment s derecognised or impaired.

s

Balance, beginning of period 583,838 1,376,710 1.383.838 1376710
equity (1,050221) TA2H (1,159,221} 7128
Met Fair Vilue decrecognised at reclassification {418,158 - {418,158) -
Balance as at period end 6459 1,583.81K 4509 583,838

Previous tair value gain reserve of N4 18, 1 56m related to the sum of N1 OEG. 750 reclassified to FVTPL. This amount has been
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

24. 5. Revaloation Reserve 3-12-2018 Al-12-200% 31-12-201%
T ] NN

Halance, beginning of period 2,513,040 2,513,040 757329 757,329

Revalvation Surplus L 1,000 - 11,000 -

Balance as at period end 2,524,040 2,515,040 768,329 757,329

24. 6. Retained carnings
I'he retained earnings represents the amount available for dividend distribution to the equity holders of the company. See
staterment of changes in equilies formovement inretamed carmings,

24.7 Contingencies and Commitments
[he Company operates in the Insurance industry and 1s subject to legal proceedings in the normal course of business.
Therewere 12 (2018 (11)) owtstanding legal proceedings agamst the Company as at 31 December 2019 with elaims totalling
MNTIES10.000( 2018 N42.325 304, 1 2). While it 15 not prm:tical)!e to forecast or determine the final results of all pending or
threatened legal proceedings, professional legal advice showed that there will be no contingent liabilities resulting from the
various litigations involving the Company.

The Comnpany is also subject to Insarance solvency regulations and has complied with all the solveney regulations,
I'hereare no contingencics associated with the Company's compliance or lack ol compliance with such regulations.

25 Gross Premionm Income 31-12-2010 11132018 A-12-2019 3112208
Gross premium wrilten NI N0 NN NhOi
[Yirect Premium:

Maotor 265,021 131.142 265,021 131.142
Fire 276,872 737,890 276,872 TAT .89
General Accident 243,935 139323 243,935 139,323
Bond 05,522 136,176 95,532 136,176
Engineering n3,354 30679 63,354 30,679
il & (Gas 457,183 257,906 457,183 257,906
Aviation [ ¥.690 31324 144,913 31,324
Marine 104,276 T R D53 70,170

1,614,834 1.554.615 1.6014.%54 1,334,616

I i 4
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25(1)

26

Inward Reinsurance Premium:
Mator

Fire

General Accident

Bond

Engmeering

Oil & Gas

Aviation

Manne

Ciross premium written

Changes in unearned preminm
Maotor

Fire

Generul Accident

Bond

Engineering

Oil & GGas

Aviation

Marine

Met change in uneamed premium

Change m UPE per Actuanal Valuation
Met change in uneamed premium

Crross premium earned

Eainsurance CXpenses

INet insurancs premivm ineone

MNet PFreminm Income

Gross Premium Written
Changes in Unearned Premium
Ciross Premium Eamed
Reinsurance expenses

Met Insurance Premium [ncome

Reinsurance expenses
Reinsurance costs

Muoror

Fire

General Accident

Bond

Engineering

Oil & Gas

Avation

Marine

Movement in Beinsurance Share of PR
Movement in Prepaid M & D

22,906 31,470 22,906 31,470
60,431 36,111 601,431 36,111
17,587 15,506 17,587 15,506
3,896 4,805 3,896 4,805
26,069 13,606 26,069 13.606
37,702 16,493 37,702 16,493
1,203 1,548 13,980 1,548
&5 600 14,518 72.832 14,518
255,402 134,058 255,402 134,057
1,870,255 1,688,673 1870255 1,688,673
(65,473) (15.449) (65,173) (15,149)
137,678 (167.700) 137,678 (167,700)
(22,918) (12.315) (22,918) (12.315)
4,764 17,773 4,764 17,773
(7.254) {16,502) (7.254) (16,502)
(40,284) (80,614) (410,284) (80,614)
(71.888) (5.206) (71,888) (5.206)
(15.325) (28.753) (15.325) (28,753)
(%0.700) (309.067) (R0.700) (3019.066)
(30,700) (309.067) (80,700) (309.066)
1,789,556 1,379,607 1,789,556 1,379,607
(410,488) (243 ,874) (410 488) (243,874)
1 370,068 1,135,733 1,379,068 1,135,733
GROUP COMPANY
2019 1008 X019 1018
MY oL N0 o]
1,870,255 |.688.673 1,870,255 1,688,673
(80.700) (309,066) (%0,700) (309,066)
1,789,556 1379607 1,789,356 1,379,607
(410.488) (226,616) (410,488) (226,616)
1,379,068 1,152,99] 1,379,068 1,152,991
15,887 4,781 15 887 9,781
46,420 41,600 46,420 41,609
79,663 30,762 70,665 19,762
28647 30,450 28,647 30,450
31,079 19,634 31,079 39,634
203,499 52,308 203,499 52,305
81,824 - 81,824 ;
40,492 30,334 40,492 30,334
(117.025) (19,395) (117,025) (19,395)
: 2,136 2,136
J10,45% 226,605 410,488 226,006
210,485 326,615 410,458 220,616

"\
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A-12-2000 1122008 =122 9 A-1E200R
27 Fees and Commission Income Nl Nl N bR
Motor 1858 27.801 1.558 27,801
Fire 11,571 3,542 11,571 3,542
Generidl Accident 20,932 7.904 20,932 7004
Bond 7,779 2916 7.779 2918
Enginceering 9,324 3,745 9,324 3,745
OIL & GAS 1,602 - 1,602 -
Marine 26,918 3,513 26,218 3813
79,984 49,510 79,984 49,811
Fee income represents commission recetved on direct business and transactions ceded 1o re-insurance during the year under
revicw,
GROLUP COMVIPANY
28 Claims expenses 30-12-2019 31-12-2018 31-12-2019 31-12-2018
MO0 N N0 N0
Direct elaims patd during the year 343483 340,867 343 4H3 340,367
Changes in nmstanding claims (B0, 775 (110,722 (R0 779 (110,722
Additional charge to claiims reserve per actuarial valunsion (IBNR) 207 525 - 207825 -
Changes in Cutstanding cloims ([BNR) (64.583) 32,559 i(6d,583) 33,534
Gross cloims incurred 05,9540 262,704 405,950 262,704
Reinsurance claims recoverablefNote 28(a)) (216,213 (18%,252) (216,213) (183,252}
Remsurmee recovery per Actuarial Viluation 145,655 - 145,655
189,737 223,107 185,737 233,107
28.a REINSURANCE CLAIMS RECOVERY
Claims paid recoversd from Reinsurance (114,260 {198 005) (114, 72A9) (195%,005)
Changes i Outstanding claims and IBNR (106.351) 45,115 (106.551) 45,115
(220.820) {152, 5510) (220.820) (152.390)

29 Underwriting expenses
Underwriting expenses are those expenses incurred in obtaining and renewing insurance contracts. They include
commissions or brokerage paid to agents or brokers and those incurred in servicing existing policies/contracts, These include
processing cosl, preparation ol statistics and reports, and other attributable incidental costs.

3-12-2000 F1-12-2008 31-12-2009 3-12-200%

N . ) N{HI BT I N'UIM
Giross commision paid

Motor 28,062 7913 28.062 17,213
Fire G603 155, 680 Bl bha | 55680
General Accident 50,933 32,153 50,933 32,153
Bond 16,497 20,545 16,497 20,548
Engineering 15,251 R.R15 15,251 RAL35
il & Gas 57.103 50,240 57,103 501,240
Awviation 1.355 1 1,355 L4
Marine 52,092 17,777 52,092 17,707
Total Commission paid 289,958 303.231 2RD 958 303.230
Changes in differred commission

Motor 3,607 2. 108) 3,607 (2,108)
Fire {28.798) (34.741) {28,798) (34, 741)
General Accident 3339 {4.303) 33349 (4,305)
Hond (5,802) 2 el (3.8562) 2632
Logineering (1.012) {7.017) (1.012) (7.017)
Ol & Cas 1,432 (13,830 1432 (13,8300
Aviation 13,009 (3 13,019 (31
Mirine {3,360) (6, 102) (3.360) (6,102)
Additional { DCA] peracturial Report 25059 . 215059 -
Changes in differred commission 7424 (h3.502) 7424 (63,302}
Acquisition cxpenses 297,382 237.729 297.382 237,729
Muamlenance expenses LI i) 214,720 377217 214,720
Linderwriting expenses 674,599 452 449 674.599 452 449

S TN




UMNVERSAL INSURANCE PLC 2018 AMNUAL REFORT & ACCOUNTS

MNotes to the Financial Statements

30 INVESTMENT INCOME CROLUP COMPANY
31=12-1001% 3L1-1Z-20v18 3-12-201% J1-12-2008
LT D0 N0 N
Dividend - Quoted snd unguoted investments 67927 [ 65,740 T.927 16,740
Intercst on call deposits 421 459 39075 43 460 30,075
Profit{less) un disposal of non-current assels - (1.612) - (1.612)
Rental Income - 2451 - 2451
Uther meome 11,9494 11452 1159440 11,4952
123,396 BE.606 [23,3% ER606
Ja INVESTMENT INCOME
Investment income attributable to policvholders - - - -
Investment mecome attributable to shareholders 123,396 BR.G07T 123390 RE G607
123396 HE.607 123,39 B&,607
30.b Investment income attributable to sharcholders
Dividend - Quoted and unguoted investments (7,927 L6y, 7400 (7,927 16,740
Interest on call deposits 43,469 39,073 43 469 39,075
Profit(loss) on disposal of non-current assets - () i ] - (1,612
Rental Income - 2431 - 2451
Other Income 11,9499 11,952 11,999 [ 1,952
123,396 BEe07 [ 23,3090 BE 600
30.¢  Other Operating Income
Rental Income = 2431 £ 2451
Interest on call deposits 43,469 9,075 43 460 50,075
43 469 01,526 43 469 h1,526
3id  Sundry Income - -
Profit/{loss) on disposal of non-current assets - i1.612) = i1.612)
Other Income 119594 11,952 R [ 1.952
11,999 L0h, 3400 11,990 10,340
GROUP COMPANY
Fl-1Z-2019 Ji-12-20018 Ji-12-2001% J1-12-I018
o (L111] N i 1] N0}
Al FAIR VALUE GAINS/(LOSS)
31 iy Net Fair Value Gains/{ Loss)
On Investment properties - - - -
On Financial Assets 418,158 {5,033) 418,158 (5.033)
MNet Fair Value Gains/( Loss) 418,158 (3,035 418,158 (3,033

Previous fairvalue gainreserve of N4 18, 156m related to the sum of N1 086,750 reclassified to FVTPL. This amount has been
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

D CREMT LOSS EXPENSES(2019)
Credit loss expense (GROUFP)
Thetable below shows the ECL charges on financial imstruments for the year recorded inthe profit or loss:

Mole Stage 2

In thousands of Nigerian Naira Stage |individual o0 C Stupe 3 Total
Cash and cash equivalents (1.075) . (1075
Onher loans and receivables 2,013 - - 2,013

Other loens and receivables from related parties - -
Chther receivablestFor subsidiary ) -
938

(3.030) (3.030)
{3,030 (2,092}

Credit loss expense (COMPANY)
The able below shows the ECL charges on financial instruments for the year recorded in the profit or loss:

BN
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) ) ) Ml . o Stape 2
I thousands of MNigerian Maira Stage 1 individual Individual Rlape 3 Tatul
Cash and cash equivalents (1.073) - - (1.075)
Oiher loans and recervables 2013 - - 2,013
Ohither logns and receivables from related parties - - - -
Tota!l impairiment loss 038 - = 934

31 {ii) CREDIT LOSS EXPENSES{2018)
Credit loss expense (GROUP)

The table below shows the ECL eharges on financial instrumenits for the vear recorded in the profit or loss:

; 5 3 Nute e Slape 2
In thousands of Migerian Naira Skape 1 Individual Individanl Rage 3 Tutal
Cash and cash equivalents (0.914) - = (64914
Onher loans and receivables - - ft 53
Other losms and recervables from related parties To - - 76
Onther receivables{For subsidiary) - 8,936 8.236
Lh.834) - 9585 2751

Credit loss expense (COMPANY)
The table below shows the ECL charges on financizl instruments for the year recorded in the profit or loss:

b Stage 1 individual hf:;ﬁ:nl Stage 3 Total
In thousands of Nigerian Naira
Cash and cash equivalents (0,875) - - (6.875)
Ohiher losns and receivables 4 - s B53
(nher loans and receivables {rom related parties 76 - = Th
Total impairment loss (6, 795) - 649 (6,146)

31 (i) CREDIT RISKS DISCLOSURE
31 (iii).a Impairment allowance for other loans and receivables - staffloans
An analysis of changes in the gross carrving amount and the corresponding ECL allowances in relation to stafl loan 1s as

tollows:
Stage 2
Stage 1 individual individaal Slage 3 Tuial
N'® [T MDY
Gross carrying amount as at 1 Janoary 2019 4,794 - 2,794 7.502
MNew assers originared or purchased 2,234 - + 225k
Payments and assets derecogmzed or repand {excluding wnite offs)  (4.086) (1,592 (5.678)
Transters to Stage 1 - - ”
Transfers to Stage 2 - - - -
Transfers w Stage 3 { L.6aE) = Lo6l =
Changes to contractual cash Nows due w modiiications not - - -
reaulting in derecognition -
Accrued interest - - . -
Amounts written off - - (5300 (530
Foreign exchange adjustments 2 = : -
At 31 Decemnber 2019 1278 5 2.340 jols

B
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Slage 1
Stage | individual individual Stage 3 Total
N'{om R U]

ECL allowance as at 1 January 2019 under IFRS 9 21 - 1,707 1,728
Mew assets originated or purchased 4] - - 4]
Payments and assets derccognized or repand {excluding write offs) (39 - 104 (143)
Transfers to Stage | % : X E
Transfers to Stage 2 - - - -
Transfers to Stage 3 (2 - 20 -
Changes to contractual eash flows doe to modifications not - - - -
resulting in derecognition
Impact on vear end ECL of exposures transferred between - - 525 525
stages during the yvear
Changes to models used for ECL caleulations - - - -
Changes (o estimaies and asswmpiions used for ECL = - (1,622} (1.622)
caleulations
Unwind of discount % - 1 1
Transters to Stage 3 - - - -
Changes to models and inputs used for ECL calculations - - - -
Recoveries - - - -
Amounts written off - - = -
Foreign exchange adjustments = E = =
At 31 December 2019 3 - 527 330

3Niii).b Impairment allowance for Other receivables
Ananalysis of changes in he gross carry ing amount and (he corresponding ECL allowances in relation Lo other receivables is
as lollows:

Stape 2
Stage 1 individaal incdividual Stuge 3 Tutal
BRI} R
Ciross carrying amount as at | January 2019 - - B0 &0

MNew assets onginated or purchased - - - .
Payments and assets derecognized or repaid (excluding write offs) - -

Transfers to Stage 1 - - - -
Transfers to Stage 2 - - - s
Transfers 1o Stage 3 = & = .
Changes to contractual eash Mlows due to modifications not - - -

resulting in derecognirion

Accrued interest - - - <
Amounts written off - - (B0 (810
Foreipn exchange adjustments -

At 31 December 20119 - - - -
.‘:Ijgu: 2

Stage | individueal individual Stage 3 Total

ECL allowance as at | January 2019 under IFRS 9 - - it 80

Mew assels onginated or purchased = ; = -
Payiments and assets derecognized or repaid (excluding write ofls) - . -

Transfers to Stage | - - -

Transters to Stage 2 - - - -
Transters to Stage 3 - - - -
Changes to contractual cash flows due to modifications not - - - -
resulting in derecognition

Ienpact on year end ECL of exposures transferred between - - - -
stapes during the year

Changes to models used for ECL calenlations - - - -

Changes to estimates and assumptions used for ECL - - - -

AN
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caleulations

Unwind of discount - - - 5
Transfers to Stage 3 i z = :
Changes to models and inputs used for BECL calculations - - - -

Recoveres = = s z
Amounts written ofl - = {80 (B0
Foreign exchange adjustments - E S :

Al 31 December 20149 - - = .

3Niii).c Impairment allowanee for other loans and receivables from related parties
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL allowances in relation to other loans and
receivables is as follows:

Stape 2
Stuge 1 individenl individuul Stage 3 Total
Giross camrying amount as at 1 January 2019 - - -
Mew assets originated or purchased 6,723 - - 6,723
Payvment and asgsets derecognived or repaid (exeluding werite offs) - - -
Transters to Stage | - - 4
Transfers to Stage 2 - - - -
Transters to Stage 3 - - -
Changes to contractaal cash flows due to modifications not - -
resulting in derecognition
Accrued interest - - -
Aamounts wrilten of - - -
Foreign exchange adjusiments - - - -
At 31 December 2009 6,725 z - 6,725
GROUP COMEANY
. sl . 31-12-2019 31-12-2014 31-12-2019 31-12-2018
32 Oiher vperating and administralive expeoses R T N0 T R
(1} Employee benefits expense
Stalf cost 232,635 163,803 223,573 155,407
Contmibutions to defimed pension scheme #.359 6,503 B350 .503
Orher staff costs (Notes 32 {1.a)) 212264 164 |89 210,530 163,520
453255 334 558 442,466 325,490
{i.a) Other stafl costs
Temporary Staff Salaries 20468 [.3de 20468 I, 340
Staff Training & Entertainment 11,929 4 .40 10,671 4 4001
statf other benelis 140,763 112,541 140,307 111.872
Leave Allowance 31975 23536 31975 23,536
Staff Gratuity 7.108 19.81% 7.109 19.818
Migeria Social [ns Trist Fund - 1,0K7 - 1LORT
Stafl GPA Insurance . | 46(l - 1,460
212264 164, 189 210,530 163,520
(il)  Management EXpenses comprise:
Bank charges 85950 6,304 9763 6,152
Cither charges and cxpenses (Notes 32.11a)) 355,500 [, 233 J48415 94 493
Cieneral maintenance and running cosis 185,651 86,303 BE.133 68.553
Legal and proféssional fees 51.519 41.207 51414 40,920
Audit fees 8,800 5,800 #,000 &, 000
Insurance supervision fees | 7.180 6,944 17.054 6,632
Depreciation 133,635 1E031 128,129 108,414
Amortisation of Intangible Assets | 3,047 7,718 13,047 1.718
Impairment gain/(loss) = 2 = 3
Interest on ovendratis - - - -
Clost of sales - Hotels z s 2 a
Other operating expenses 695,082 JR3.84] 6639735 345,882
Cither operating and administrative expenses 1148340 T18.399 1,106,441 671,372
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UMNVERSAL INSURANCE PLC 2018 AMNUAL REFORT & ACCOUNTS

MNotes to the Financial Statements

CROUP COMPANY
3I-12-201% 31-11-2018 31-12-219 31-11-2018
MU R L[] 111} R
(ii.a) Orther charges and expenses

OTHER PROFESSIONAL CHARGES - - - -
TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE 2,044 733 1,715 86
TERMIMNAL PAY - — . =
HOTEL ACCOMMODATION 3444 5,653 3,448 5,655
SECURITY EXPENSES 1,332 1,702 an7 460
ENTERTAINMEN 11,124 9,295 0,307 1,684
BUSINESS PROMOTION £ £ 2 =
ANVERTISEMENT 14.522 4162 14,522 4162
NEWSPAPERS & PERIODICALS 348 56 LHy 27
TELEPHONE BILLS 3,455 3.149 3,040 2,546
INTERNET CONMECTIVITY 11,115 6,950 11,115 6,951
PRINTING COST 17,111 2354 16,77 .54
STATIONERY COST 0,897 3.920 O RO 3,920
LOCAL GOVT. LEVIES 430 6,741 430 6,741
VALUE ADDED TAX/STAMP DUTIES 333 (k) i35 (64}
LEVY TEEPENALTY 6,000 1388 6,000 1388
DIRECTORS EXPENSES - - - .
DIRECTORS SITTING ALLOWANCES G500 5,335 9,500 53335
ASSETS INSUBANCE EXPENSES 774 B,514 778 6,51
FILING FEE 1,073 - 1,073 .
DIRECTORS FEES B0 i, 000 ,00H) ., 00
GIFTS 604 T.651 608 T.651]
OFFICE CLEANING EXPENSES T17 326 717 326
CHRISTMAS GIFT/SUNDRY 2422 10530 2412 &30
SUBSCRIPTIONS TO PROFESSIONAL BOMES/CLURS [ 434 50 [.239 754
MEDICAL EXPENSES B.050 B.430 5,050 5,79
WATER RILL - 4968 - .
ENTERTAINMENT ALLOWANCE - - - -
EXCHAMNGE VARIANCE AT 10,774 10,770 (972)
POSTAGES & COURIER 2064 (972) 2064 2,010
INTEREST ON LOANS + 20140 5 =
OVERSEAS TRAVEL EXPENSES 5,692 - 3,692 -
SERVICE CHARGE - ABUJA 1.750 - L.750 =
REMNT & RATES - - - -
NIA TFEVIES 5422 = R.4722 314
INDUSTERIAL TRAINING FUND LEVY 2,500 6314 2500 1,393
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 23,871 1,393 23873 2,931
TRAINING - 2,931 - -
REPAIRS & MAINTEMANCE OTHER FITTINGS 76 - 76 12
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE TV SET — RADIO 14 5.950 0 149
SEVERANCE PACKAGE 180,000 19 1 R, 000 72
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE TV SET + RADIO 0 T A 15
RENT & RATES - ABAKALIKL - ] -
FUEL SUBSIDY 355,301 108,233 J4a415 99,405

33 Interest expense
Intcrest expensc represents finance cost recognized on the bank loan during the year underreview.

_ A-12-2019 F-12-2008  31-12-20H9 -12-2018
Earninas per share N EHH Ni K000 R T
Profit attributable to equity holders 6,322 (46.956) 63.073 148.031)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in 15sue (in thousands) 16,000,000 16, 000,000 16,000,000 T 00 00

34 Basic earnings per share (kobo per share) 0377 (293} 407 (0.300)
The caleulation of basic carnings per share at 31 Decermber 2019 was based on the profit attributable to ordinary sharcholders

35 RELATED PARTIESINTEREST
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UMNVERSAL INSURANCE PLC 2018 AMNUAL REFORT & ACCOUNTS

MNotes to the Financial Statements

35. 1 Related party transactions
Cher Loans and Receivables 35,4460 35900 42.685 35,9060
Crher pavables 4500 1,599.667 4 5049 1,599,667

A0.02% 1.635.627 47 x54 1 A35.627
(Mher Loans And Recervables of N42,685.000.00 15 due to related partv-- Universal Hotels Limited

lad
b
(=]

Related Party
Conan Limited

Universal Hotels Limied 35400 35,900 42 685 35,960
Frenchies Foods Nig. Ltd 4.564 4,364 4,509 4564
Adrican Alliance Insurance Ple 15949 667 1590667 - 1589 667

Ledsnve 140196 47,254 1.640,196

3n  Emplovees

Tlhe average number of persons eniployed by the Company during the year GROUP COMPANY
3-12-2009 31-12-20018  31-12-209 3-12-2018
Number umiber Number Nuiniber
Executive directors 3 3 3 3
Management 23 an 24 #
Mon-management 75 80 55 73
105 113 52 B4

37 Securitics Trading Policy
Universal Insurance Ple, has adopted a Code of Conduct regarding securitics transactions by its directors on termis which are
no less exacting than the required standard set out in Kule 1715, Rulebook of The Nigeran Stock Exchange, 200 5 (1ssoers’
Ruleg) on Disclosure of Dealings in Tssuers' Shares

In relation to this Interim report {UFS Q4, 2019), we have made specific enguiry of all directors of the Company and we are
satisfied that the directors have complied with the required standard set out in the listings rules and in our Company's Code of
Conduct regarding securities transactions by directors.

38  CONTRAVENTIONSANDPENALTIES
Dharing the vear there was no noticed penalty by the National Insurance Comission (NALCOM) for any contravention of
certain sections of the Insurance Act 2003 and certain circulars as issued by the NATCOM, Only listing penalty by Scouritics
and Exchange Commission was noticed For 201 8Detals of the contraventions and the related penaltes are as ollows;

13312019 127312018 1230219 12312018
N0 T BN HHD N0
Penalty to Secarities and Exchange Commission {SEC)H Sec (1) below) - 1,589 - 1,389
Penalty to Financial Reporting Council of Migeria (FROCY See (i1) below) 6,000 - i, (00
3,000} 1,389 {3, (0CH) I, 368G
(1) 2014 the Company paid penalty on Listing contravention to Secunties and Exchange Commission (SEC),
(i) 2019 the Company paid penalty for contravenming the reporiing procesdures of Financial Reportiing Council tules

BT
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UMNVERSAL INSURANCE PLC 2018 AMNUAL REFORT & ACCOUNTS

Computation of Solvency Margin

ASSETS

Cash and bank balances
Financial Assets - Quoted
Financial Assets - Unguoted
Trade Receivable
Reinsurance Asseis
Deferred Acquisition cost
Dieterred tay assets

Chiher Receivable
Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment Properties
Intangible Asset

Property. Plant and Equipment

Statutery Deposits

LIABILITIES

Insurance Contract Liabilities
Trade payable

Cither pavable

Employee benefit lability
Income Tax labilities

Deferred tax habilities

Fxcess of total admissible assers over

admissible ebilities (A - B)

Higher of:

(GToss premium written

Less: Remmsurance expenses

Net Premium

15%, of Net Premium

Solvency Margin

Minimum Paid up Capital

Excess of solvency margin over minimum capital

Basis for conclusion:

The solvency margin arrived at in D above shall not be less than 15 per centum ol the net premiumineome C or the minimum

paid-up capital E which everis greater,

Conclusion:

The Company 15 solvent since its solvency margin of N3.97hllion is higher than the minimum paid up capital of N3.00

billiomn.

B

Fmuon
4

TUTAL Inadmissible Admissible
N0 N'DHH W]
111,730 GE. 419 43,511

1,329,992 1,329,992

(0 - iy

B35 8735

453,545 453,343

HOL 168 20,168

403 6ES 403 B85 0
174,747 161573 14,174

2440516 TR 937 1670579

1,886, 000 B 16, D00 1,070,000

35,242 55.242 a

2,730,026 2393204 336,822

335,000 335,004

10,027,183 4.607 041 5351,122

I,161,345 1,161,345

93,459 B3.459

104,003 104,003

5,902 8,902

206 875 206,875 i

1.674,584 206,875 1,377,709

3973414

1,789,556

(410,488)

1379068

206,860

1,973,414

3.000,000

973.414




UMNVERSAL INSURANCE PLC 2018 AMNUAL REFORT & ACCOUNTS

Computation of Solvency Margin

FORM 19

(Under the Insurance Act 2003)
AUMTORS CERTIFICATES OF SOLVENCY ON OATIH IN
RESPECT OF A REGISTERED INSURER IN NIGERIA

We certily that (a) Universal Insurance Ple has during the peniod covered by our Audit report for the year ended (h)y 31
December, 2019 dated 27 May, 2020 complied with section 24 of the Insurance Act 2003, This is to say thar the company has
inrespect of its insurance business, other than life, maintained at all imes a margin of selveney (as delined under seetion 24
(Tyand (2)ofthe Act). The solvency margin maintained is N 3,973,414 (Three Billion, Nine hundred and Seventy Three
Million, Four hundred and fourteen thousand) Naira.

[he accounts and financial posinon are in accordance with information given to us and with the provisions of the Insurance
Act 2003 and reflect a true and fair view of the financial position of the Insurer.

Every information we require has been supplied and the books appear to us to have been proparly kept.
Sipned;
AUDITORS

Date: 27 Moy, 2020

Mame and address of Auditors

UEWUEGBU, OGBELEIE & CO,
23 RASAKI SHITTU STREET. ISHERD - OSHUN,
LAGOS - NIGERIA.

Swior to al

THIS...... S, i 2] ORI 1 O S 2020

BEFORE ME

COMMISIONER FOR (YATHS

00\




UMINVERSAL INSURANCE PLC 2018 AMNUAL REFORT & ACCOUNTS

Statement of Value Added

GROLUP COMPANY
2119 % 0TE = 219 % 201% "
.0l BT N R T]
Underamiting income [.459 051 203% 1,202,802 268% 1459051  206% 1,202,802 2IRI%
Re-insurance.claims and commission and others (R62, 1667  -120% (842.737) -188% {873,713y -123% (863333 -202%
Imvestment and other income 1723 306 17% RE.A07T  20% 173 3596 17% READT 2%
Value Added TR 100%% 448652 100% TORT734  100% 428,056 100%
Applied as follows:
Staft and other costs 453,258 63% 334,558 Ti% 442 466 62t 325491 76%
Government
Taxation 10,500 % {#,903) 2% 1,500 1% (RATH) 2%
Retained in the business
Depreciation and amorfization 133,635 19 LIB004 2% 128,129 18% 108414 253%
Retaned Profiv(loss) for the year ol 322 B (43,578)  -10M% 65,073 e  (48.031) -11'%
Fair value reserve 6,454 1% - 0% 6,439 1% - 0%
Conlingency reserve 56,108 By 0660 1% s6.108 8% 30,660 12%
Value added THL281 100% 448651 100% JOB. T34 1000 428056 100%

N
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Five Year Financial Summary

GROUP

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2014 018 017 k6 s
N'DEH N'BOO K000 N0 N'00g

Cash and Cash Equivalent 113,378 421,033 298, E6T 581.513 Ol A LR
Financial Assets [,329.4992 2.E5K, 153 2.R36,058 245,502 2057934
Trade Receivables 48,113 57,064 a7 .96 78,040 84,132
Remmsurance Assets 453,343 237065 375503 B K74 113,062
Dieferred Acquisiion Cost RO 168 0f 507 31,060 S i 15516
Delernzd tax assels 403,685
Ohther Receivables [ 7. 880 1.734.940 1,743,243 1,763,605 1,733,661
Investment in Subsidiary - - - - -
Investment Propertics 5,235,096 5224 697 5203697 5,136,792 4614 621
Intangible Assets 55,242 42014 20,550 7.360 12,063
Property Plant and Equipmeny 2,770,513 2,874,540 2,854,211 2.232,267 2.883,639
Statutory Deposits 335,000 335,000 335,000 335.000 335000

- - - TEE 400
Total Assets 11,042,010 13,881,998 13815316 13,819,275 13,618,472
Liabilities
[nsurance Conret Liahilities 1,161,345 LOIE 79 497,301 509,656 407,172
Borrowing - - - - -
Trade Payables 127,183 40,907 31,9498 13,892 14,236
(her Payahles 117,347 1598 568 1,792 531 1,677.123 1.693 550
Emplovee benefits liability - 2178 5043 13,142 0,346
Income tax habilities 23,292 36,924 2.807 B3,558 104 438
Deferred tax Labilitics 3BT A5 71,120 TET 005 550,684 544,140
liabilities associated with assets classified as = > . 73 580
Total Liabilities I,816,602 3387870 3,176,685 2921265 2,773,882
Equity
Issued and paid Shared capital 5,000,000 000,000 £, 000,000 R, 000,000 8 D00
Share Premium R25018 RIS 018 HA5 018 B25.018 B25.018
Contingency Reserve 434,775 428,667 355415 337400 315,545
Fair value reserve 6,450 1,383 %38 1,566,217 T78.640 368,117
Revaluation reserve 2524040 2,513,040 2.513.040 3.383.406 3383 406
Retained caming 12.054 8E3) (3.056.441) 2617101 -2H28.033 -2.356.162
Shareholders fund 9,155,407 10,254 122 10,642 589 10,696,506 10,735,984

Non-coentrolling interest

TOTALEQUITY & LIABILITIES 11,002,008 13,881,998 13.819.274 13.618.471 13.508.866
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 219 018 20n7 1016 2015
K00 N0 I (b N0 N
CIROSS Premium written LB70.255  1.6RE.673 753067 TH36T 536526
Premium carned 1,789,556 1,379,607 730,849 730,849 573, R3K
Profi before tax {332.863) (37.943]  6&B.345 668345 125929
Taxation 10,500 (H003) (32,407 {32407y  (33.237)
Frofit after taxation ni,322 (46,236] 635938 B35.938 92 692
Transfar to contigency reserve (56,108) (50,6600 (22,592) (22,302} (18,009}
Retained earmming (693,122) (46,930) 613,540 513,346 74,683
Fzrning per share .38 {029 397 0.5% (58

PN




UMNERSAL INSURARNCE PLC 2018 AMNLAL REFORT & ACCOUNTS
Five Year Financial Summary

COMPANY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2019 2018 2017 2016 05
MM N0 k| 1] AT M0

Cash and Cash Equivalent 111.730 419,296 271,230 553,536 033,534
Financial Assets 1,329,942 2B5R,153 2856058 2845 502 2057934
Trade Receivables 8.735 10931 6,773 5.429 11,632
Reinsurance Assets 453 343 237,065 375,503 84874 113,062
Dieferred Acquisition Cost RO 68 OR, 502 31,000 24313 25,516
Delerred tax assels 403,683
Other Receivables 174,747 |.744.652 1,753,153 1,752 244 1709913
[nvestment in Subsidiary 2449516 2449516 2.449.516 [.376.703 16100135
Investment Propertics L REGO00 [ E73, 004 |.554,000 1796, 000 [ 279410
[nangible Assets 55242 42,914 20,550 17,369 12,063
Property Plant and Eguipmeny 2,730,026 2822622 2,808,784 2.905,183 2.540.804
Statutory Deposits 335,000 335,000 335.000 335,000 335000
Total Assets 0027183 12,801,741 12.761.657 11,806,153 10,928 883
Liahilities
Insurance Conract Linbilities 1 161,345 [LO1E,179 TRT.2T5 497,301 509 656
Borrowing - - - - -
Trade Payvables 43450 21,287 22,900 18,385 246
her Payables 104,003 1,666,578 I,6H7.537 1,763,746 |, 649,390
Employee benefits liability - 2178 e 5043 13,142
Income tax liabilines 18,902 32,534 64,050 59314 Bl.6%%
Deferved tax Habilities 296,875 TN, 560 00560 697,211 460,590
Total Liabilities 1,674,584 441,316 1,264,506 3,041,000 2,715,020
Equity
Issued and paid Shared capital H,000,000 8,000,000 8,000,000 8,000,000 8.000,000
Share Premium B25.018 825,018 B25.018 B25,018 &825.018
Contingency Beserve 484,775 428,667 378,007 355415 337,406
Fair value reserve 6,459 1,583,838 1.576,711) 1,566,217 778,649
Revaluation reserve THE 120 757,320 757,310 T57.320 F57.320
Retained earning (L731,982) (2,144427) (2,039913) (2,648,825 (2.484,5349)
Sharcholders fund §.352,590 9,450,425 9,497,151 #8555, 154 #,213,863
Naon-contralling interest - - - -
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 10027182 12.891.741  12.761.657 11.896,154  10.925.883

0 - - l N
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 2019 2018 2.7 2016 2.5

N N N0 N'{n) N0

CROSS Premium wrilten |LBT0,245 |.6RE.6T3 753,067 536,526 TR BRA
Premiwm carned 1,789,556 L 379,606 730,849 573,837 (56,826
Profi before tax (328111 (39.553) e, 208 121,681 121,680
Taxation HL500 (7.120) (32,024) (33.237) (31.637)
Profit after taxation 65.073 (46,673) 634, 184 fR.444 a0.n43
Transfzr to contipency reserve {5i,045) (30,660) {22592 { 18,000) (16.096)
Retained earning (G91,401) (33 398) 611,592 70435 73,947
Earning per share 0.41 (.29 .06 55 (.56

e
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Mandate Form

The Registrars

Carnation Registrars Limited
No. 2A, Ghagada Expressway,
Anthony Villzge, Lapos

Dear Sir,

Mandate Form for E-Bonus and E-dividend

I /we hereby mandate yvou to include my/our sharebolding in The Universal Insurance Ple. among the e-bonus beneficiaries for future
bronus sssues. My/our Sharcholding particular are;

Surname;

Oiiher Name!

Signature: i

Telephone:

CRCS Clearing House MNo.:

Account Unmber:

Note: please ensure that names are identical with those on you share certificanes. '

I/We will also like to receive my/our future dividends divzetly imo my/our bank account electronically through e-dividend, My/Our bank
details are as stated below:

Bank:

Branch;

Account Numnber:

Bank Sort Code:

Yours farthfully,

Signature!s) of the Shureholder{s)

947\
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Shareholder s full name;

To be completed in advance by sharcholder or his duly appointed proxy to the Annual General Meeting of THE UNIVERSAL
INSURANCE PLC. which will be held at the

I The admission card must be produced by the Shareholder or his proxy to obtain entrance to the meeting
2, sharcholders or proxies are requested 1o sign the admission card belore the meeting

Numher of shares helbd:
i To be completed by the Company's Officials)

Chinedu A, Onyilimba
(Company Secretary)

THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCEPLC.

Annualenernl N e o i B e s e S i e e e e WA e T e e A e S e e A e A
cesaeenses LTth December, 2019

Mumber of Shares held:
{ To be completed by the Company's Officials)

Shareholder’s full name:
i Tobe completed madvance by Shareholder)

Sigpalure of person allending
('I'o be signed inthe presence of the Company s Olficialat the entrance of the hall)

o5\
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CSCS Account Notification

The Registrars

Carnation Registrars Limited
Mo, 24 Ghagada Expressway, '
Anthony Village, Lapos

Plaase credit my account at centeal securities cleaning system limited (CSCS)with all subgequent allotments and honnees due to me from
heldings in the companies as indicated in the right band colum

Personal Data '

’ Mame of Company Account Number
Surname:

(Hher Wame:

Adduress;

Mobile Phone:

Email:

SHAREHOLDERS SIGNATURE |

E'J

Corporate Seal/Stamp | for Corporate Sharcholders)

CSCSDETAILS
Stockbroker

Clearing House Number:

Authorised Signature & Stamp of Stockbroker

Timmns yrach mcogy of v L21a prwinmars n this doeme pe weitAnRos T s
CAGE perawin hak D o] Sy

d TR A




' UMNVERSAL INSURANCE PLC 2018 AMNUAL REFORT & ACCOUNTS

. Annual General Mecting of THE UNIVERSAL
i INSURANCE PLC, RESOLUTION FOR | AGAINST

Te be held at 9:00 am on Thursday, 22nd October, 2020 at the

: Elisrmiae Hostel, Maryland, Lagos State. . To receive the Repoet of Directors
: Audited Finaneial Statement &

: Auditors repart

X B TTE i r poicarm i A g A T g R

........................................................... 5, I toceive the Bepart of i
Appnint Audit Committee.

or fatling him, Lt Gen. Joshoa N, Dozonyaro (Btd.) mni

¢+ {(Chairman) as my/our proxy to attend and vote lor me/us al % IRECTORS Fﬂ_“ IE-ELECTION:
¢ the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on kKt oo N, Dogonyara

: Thursday, 22nd October, 2020 L niiipgy Lkacia

Datedthis: s Davof, i 2020 4. To autherize the Directors fix

the remuneration ol the Auditors

5. Toelectre-elect members of the
Audit Comrmties,

Please indicate with an X in the appropriate square Low
vou wish to cast your votz on the resolution set above.

Uniless otherwise instructed, the proxy will vole or abstaim
from voting at his discretion.

Sharcholder’s signature

: 1, Amember (Shareholder) who isunable toattend an Annual General Meeting is allowed to vote by proxy.

' The above proxy form has been prepared 1o enable vou 1o exercise vour right to vote in cose you cannot personally attend t h e
y MEEtng.

. & Provision has been made on this form for the Chairman of the mecting to act as proxy, but ifyou wish, you may insert the

' blank spaces on the fonn the name of any person, whether a member of the company or not wheo will atrend the meating and
wiote on yvour behalf instead of the Chairman of the meeting.

’ 3. Please sign the proxy form if you are net attending the meeting and post it so-as to reach The Regisrars: Carnation
; Registzars Limited Mo, 24, Gbhagada Expressway, Lages. Notlater than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting,

! If executed by a corporation, the proxy form should be sealed with the common seal,

E 4. It i a legal reguirement that all instruments of proxy must bear appropriate Stamp duty from the Duties Office and not

; adhesive postage stamps

| e




Let’s weather the STORM with you.
Take UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COVER
for peace of mind!

OUR PRODUCTS/SERVICES

* FIRE * MOTOR = BURGLARY

= HEALTH CARE PROFESSIOMNAL INDEMNITY

* MARIME CARGO = MARINE HULL = BOND

* AVIATION * OIL & GAS » GOODS IN-TRANSIT

* ENGIMEERING ALL RISKS * COMTRACTORS ALL RISKS ETC.

UNIVERSAL INSURANCE PLC.

...our word is our bonal e
HEAD OFFICE:

%, Ghogace Expreiwsny Ar=oms, Legos Boig, Mgoeie B 01 1934445

E-mail infoi@unmessalimvroncepts com Website: wess universali morancople com

BRAMCHEE:
Ao Ot 62, Mba/ O Boad Abm Ak Bios. Tl DBRCOTTAR42

Sboboolihd Orfioss 2o, Wk Works Bocd, S P, Adwabi bl Ebzive 2

Eriiigu Offioe: Mo &, Tilipey el Rood GRA Dug Tl Tk (ECIT

theduan Dixe: Ho. 5877340 Olpebode St Shors Cormm, Cher-Bots Tneden, Com 5w Td: D303 TadA?
Kescum (FFice: S 5. ol Fioor, &30 pcl] |depenceace Way Kadue

b eT
o Sgvane, Leeuchis, Ao Som, Tel (RORET 00
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